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Our

It is our mission 1o focus on customer needs
and pursue the spirit of excellence

with quality products and services

through our commitment to research,
design and competitive pricing.

With vision, perseverance and teamwork,
we strive to provide shareholders

the best return on their investment.




K. Wah International Holdings Limited was originally listed on The Hong Kong
Stock Exchange in 1987 as K. Wah Stones (Holdings) Limited. The present name
was adopted since 1989. Besides the core business of property investment and
development in Hong Kong, Mainland China and South East Asia, it also holds 67%
in K. Wah Construction Materials Limited which is one of the five major construction
materials suppliers in Hong Kong while it also supplies to the market in the

Mainland.

K. Wah International has always adopted a versatile yet prudent investment
strategy. Its sales philosophy is to make modest profit with swift turnover. By
constantly reviewing the fast changing market trend and taking advantage of soft
property market sentiment in recent years, K. Wah has been actively upgrading the
quality and quantity of its residential development property projects in Hong Kong.

We pelieve that, going forward, K. Wah's market position will continue to grow.

In view of the excellent potential of the Mainland property market, K. Wah
International has developed a number of property projects in cities like Shanghai
and Guangzhou in China. With a combination of savvy balance and progressive
acquisitions, K. Wah has been able to sharply increase its land bank in the growing
Shanghai market in core residential and commercial areas. The K. Wah portfolio is
managed by a core team of multi-skilled professionals in project management, sales
and marketing services. As a continual effort to improve productivity and
operational effectiveness, the Company is keen on the localization of its

management team in the Mainland through active training of local staff.

The Company also has property investment projects in Singapore.
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Calendérj J

DATES

17th September 2003
26th September 2003
21st November 2003
15th April 2004

28th April 2004

24th May 2004 to 31st May 2004
(both days inclusive)

31st May 2004

9th July 2004

EVENTS

Announcement of results for the six months ended 30th June 2003

Despatch to shareholders of 2003 interim reports

Payment of 2003 interim dividend in both scrip form and cash

Announcement of results for the year ended 31st December 2003

Despatch to shareholders of annual reports for the year ended 31st December 2003 and
circulars regarding the proposals for re-election of directors, increase in authorised share

capital, general mandate 1o repurchase shares and amendment to Bye-laws

Closure of Registers of Members to ascertain entitlements to final dividend for the year
ended 31st December 2003

2004 annual general meeting

Payment of 2003 final dividend in both scrip form and cash




MONTH

January
March

April

May
June
June

June

July

July

August

October
October

October

December

December

EVENTS
Shanghai K. Wah Concrete Piles Co., Ltd. commenced trial production
K. Wah Materials (Huidong) Ltd Daya Bay Branch was established

K. Wah Construction Materials Limited entered into joint venture with Anhui Maanshan lron &
Steel Group to produce ready-mixed concrete

FYIEERS L EBE R E commenced plant construction

Hong Kong real estate project “The Cairnhill — Phase One” was launched

Mainland real estate project “Shanghai K. Wah Centre” commenced construction

K. Wah Materials (Huidong) Ltd Daya Bay Branch and CNOOC & Shell Petrochemical
Corporation entered into an exclusive agreement to supply ready-mixed concrete to build the
largest Sino-foreign petrochemical plant in China

Hong Kong real estate project “Anglers’ Bay” was launched

K. Wah Construction Products Limited and Hong Kong Polytechnic University entered into a
co-operative agreement to produce “green” pavers

K. Wah Construction Materials Limited entered into a joint venture agreement with
Guangdong Shaoguan lron & Steel Group to produce slag

Hong Kong real estate projects participated in - S EHEMETREE
Members of investment community visited K. Wah's operations in Shanghai

KWP Quarry Co. Limited won the Hong Kong Awards for Industry 2003 — Environmental
Performance Award

K. Wah Construction Materials Limited signed a joint venture agreement with Yunnan
Kunming Iron & Steel Group to develop slag business

K. Wah celebrated its 10th anniversary in Shanghai
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K. WAH INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 173)

Principal Office
29th Floor, K. Wah Centre
191 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

FORM OF PROXY for use at the annual general meeting or any adjournment thereof

I/We (note 1)
of

being the registered holder(s) of (note 2)
shares of HK$0.10 each of K. Wah International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) hereby appeint (note 3) the Chairman of the
meeting or
of

as my/our proxy to act for me/us at the said meeting of the Company to be held at Picasso Room, Basement 1, InterContinental
Grand Stanford Hong Kong, 70 Mody Road, Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon, Hong Kong on Monday, 31st May 2004 at 11:30 a.m.
for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the resolutions as set out in the notice convening the said meeting and at
such meeting (or at any adjournment thereof) to vote for mefus and in my/our name(s) in respect of the said resolutions as
hereunder indicated, and if no such indication is given, as my/our proxy thinks fit.

Please indicate with a “,/” in the spaces provided how you wish your vote(s) to be cast on a poll.

For Against
1. To receive and consider the financial statements and reports of the directors and ] O
auditors for the year ended 31st December 2003.
2, To declare a final dividend. O O
3. To re-elect the following persons as director(s):
a. M. Lennon Lun Tsan Kau O O
b.  Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu O ]
c. Dr. Robin Chan Yau Hing ] O
d.  Mr. William Lo Chi Chung O O
And fix the directors’ remuneration ] O
. To re-appoint auditors and authorise the directors to fix their remuneration. O ]
5. To pass Ordinary Resolutions for the followings:
51 Increase the authorised share capital; ] [
5.2  Giving a general mandate to the directors to purchase shares of the Company; O 4
5.3  Giving a general mandate to the directors to allot, issue and deal with additional O U
shares of the Company; and
5.4  Extending the general mandate as approved under 5.3. 4 O
6.  To pass a Special Resolution for the amendment to Bye-Laws. ] U
Shareholder’s Signature: Date:
Notes:
1. Full name(s) and address(es) to be inserted in BLOCK CAPITAL.
2. Please insert the number of shares registered in your name(s); if no number is inserted, this form of proxy will be deemed to relate to all the shares in
the Company registered in your name(s).
3. A member may appoint a proxy of his choice. who need not be a member of the Company, but must attend the meeting in person to represent you. If

such an appointment is made, delete the words “the Chairman of the meeting or” and insert the name and address of the appointed proxy in the
space provided.

4. In the case of joint holders, this form of proxy must be signed by the member whose name stands first on the registers of members.

5. This form of proxy must be signed by you or your attorney duly authorised in writing, or in the case of a corporation, either under its Common Seal or
under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

6. If this form is returned duly signed but without a specific direction, the proxy may cast your vote at his discretion. Your proxy will also be entitled to
vote at his discretion on any resolution properly put to the meeting other than those referred to in the notice convening the meeting.

7. To be valid, this form of proxy together with any power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of

such power or authority must be deposited at the Company’s principal office in Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the
meeting or any adjournment thereof.

8. Any alterations made in this form should be initialled by the person who signs it.




K. WAH INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
EEEREERRLD

(REREZMALZLZERLF])
(BRBHLH : 173)

FTERER
EEALAEEIE1919
EERER LT NE

BREFAS(RHAIMES) BAZRREERRE

ZIK)\/EI—J- ;f__)

=)

ARREEBREEERLA([R2T D RATEREAEEE 10T 2EG () &
ZHEAMBBA ZERE(FZ)EFIFEX

=)

BREN/BEZAR RRAA/BFLER_ZENERAZT HEH tF T+ Bt BETE
hﬁ%u@%%*mLt+ﬂ@ S EEES BEEBEAN ANT LR BUZRLBERBEM
FHERBEARALEHEER IR LR (REFAER)RREIA/BSEURABEEZELE &
MT%%%mﬂiﬂ%%km?%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ'%$$A/ SIREBBEREERE -

BUNIRETHZERE - URT BTHROTERERE BTZRE-

]|
e

1, éyﬁ —EREE-EFT_A=ZT—BLEFEZEER
FECTEZEMBRSE -

2. ERRHEAREE -

3. EBBETWAIZTEETEFE:

a. BEXITHE

b, BaZ®mixt

c. EEEREXL

d. #EERELE

LRETEEHRS -

BRAERARAZEZEMEREEESETERS -

BRI 2ERRER

51 EMMETRA

52 BTES—KEEBELRLFTZRG

53 BRPEFT—NEERR BORBREBELAQFZHERG &

54 BAREMSIEZ —~RES -

6. BBEABRRBEBSHRLFMAE -

o A
gogoo goryereirer o m []g

oooon oooooog oo o

BEREE B8

ByEE -

- m%E%ﬁi%%&ﬁm

. FB BTETELZZROEKEEL  WWRFE RO BIEARBREXRBRBERELEE MBMTETEZ2HAERRAIRNE

@

REAETEMATBERE TMRREFEATRGZRE BEHRGLEEHURE BT  -MHELOULERT BHIgEE

FERIFEME  FETHAEL BTHEZEREZIHE R -

MEHEZRE  MRRETERECREEMIHREN BEREES -

RREZEEERBYEAS BT BT2ERAZAEEAEES  OREA—ERLA  BIEZL2aNE BB EAREE

HEBEEZABERE -

N NMEREBEFLZTEARARET REEARTDEARATRE KRENTHARCEESHAE U/ MECE LEEREZENY
HREE -

- ARERECEREFESAZEESNEMEEXHE (ENEME) AEELEAFERR X EEEREEXHZE A TEAR
E(RBY) BEEEABHETD FE+AJﬁm§@525%§%2$ﬁmiﬁvﬁﬁﬁﬁu

N TERBIZEBEEE HEBAEEABETRT

Ml

H 3




mlof Annual General Meefing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 2004 annual general mesting of shareholders of K. Wah International Holdings Limited will be
held at Picasso Room, Basement 1, InterContinental Grand Stanford Hong Kong, 70 Mody Road, Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon,
Hong Kong on Monday, 31st May 2004 at 11:30 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the financial statements and reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended 31st December
2003;

2. To declare a final dividend for the year ended 31st December 2003;

3. To elect directors and fix the directors’ remuneration;

4, To re-appoint auditors and authorise the directors to fix their remuneration;

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

5.1 "THAT the authorised share capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from HK$388,800,000 to
HK$500,000,000 by the creation of 1,112,000,000 additional shares of HK$0.10 each, such additional shares to rank
pari passu in all respects with the existing shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company.”

52 'THAT

(a)  subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period of all
the powers of the Company to purchase shares of the Company be and it is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved,

(b)  the aggregate nominal amount of shares which may be purchased on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited or any other stock exchange recognised for this purpose by the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited under the Hong Keng Code on Share Repurchases
pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) above shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominai amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing this Resolution, and the said approval shall be
limited accordingly; and

(c)  for the purpose of this Resolution:

"Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier cf:
(i the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by
the Bye-laws of the Company or the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) to be held; and

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority given by this Resoclution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders in general mesting.”

53 “THAT

(a)  subject to paragraph (c) below and subject to the consent of the Bermuda Monetary Authority, the exercise by
the directers of the Company during the Relevant Period of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and
deal with additional shares in the capital of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and options
which might require the exercise of such power be and it is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(b)  the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to
make or grant offers, agreements and options which might require the exercise of such power after the end of
the Relevant Period;

£00¢ 1HOd3Y TVNNNY |
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5.4

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) above, otherwise than pursuant to (i} a Rights Issue, or (ii) the exercise of rights of subscription
or conversion under the terms of any securities which are convertible into shares of the Company, or {iii) any
option scheme or similar arrangement for the time being adopted by the Company in accordance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the grant or issue
of shares or rights to acquire shares of the Company, or (iv) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement
providing for the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares of the Company in
accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company, shall not exceed the aggregate of:

(aa) 20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of
passing this Resolution; and

(bb)  {if the directars are so authorised by a separate ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company)
the nominal amount of share capital of the Company repurchased by the Company subsequent to the
passing of this Resolution (up to a maximum equivalent to 10% of the share capital of the Company in
issue at the date of passing this Resolution),

and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:
(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

{ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by
the Bye-laws of the Company or The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) to be heid;

(i) the revocation or variation of the approval given by this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders in general meeting; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a pericd fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of
shares of the Gompany on the register on a fixed record date in proportion to their then holdings of such
shares (subject to such exclusion or other arrangements as the directors of the Company may deem necessary
or expedient in refation to fractional entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the
laws of, or the requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any territory outside
Hong Kong).”

“THAT the directors of the Company be and they are hereby authorised to exercise the powers of the Company
referred to in paragraph (a) of the resolution set out as resclution 5.3 in the notice of the meeting of which this
Resolution forms a part in respect of the share capital of the Company referred to in sub-paragraph (bb) of paragraph
(c) of such resolution.”

6. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the foliowing resolution as a Special Resolution:

“THAT the Bye-laws of the Company be and are hereby amended in the following manner:
by adding the following definitions in Bye-law 1 immediately before the definition of “Bermuda”:

(a)

“associate” in relation to any Director, shall have the meaning ascribed to it under Rule 1.01 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and any amendments thereto for the time
being in force; .

“clearing house" shall mean a recognized clearing house within the meaning of Part 1 of Schedule 1 to the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and any amendments thereto for the time being in
force;™;
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by amending Bye-law 96(A) as follows:

(i) deleting the words "Where a member and/or warrantholder is a recognised clearing house {or its nominees)
within the meaning of the Securities and Futures (Clearing Houses) Ordinance (Chapter 420 of the Laws of
Hong Kong)” in the first, second, third and fourth lines of Bye-law 96(A) and substituting therefor the words
“Where a member and/or warrantholder is a clearing house (or its nominee)”; and

(i) deleting the word “recognised” in the thirteenth line of Bye-law 96(A);

by adding the following new Bye-law 96(B) immediately after Bye-law 96(A):

“Where any member is, under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, required to abstain from voting on any particular resolution or restricted to voting cnly for or only against any
particular resolution, any votes cast by or on behalf of such member in contravention of such requirement or
restriction shall not be counted.”;

by adding the words “, but shall not be taken into account in determining the Directors who are to retire by rotation at
such meeting” at the end of Bye-law 100;

by deleting the existing Bye-law 108(B)(ii) in its entirety and substituting therefor the following Bye-law 108(B){ii):

‘(i) Subject to such exceptions specified in the bye-laws as The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited may
approve, a Director shall not vote on any board resolution approving or be counted in the quorum in respect of
any contract or arrangement in which he or any of his associate(s) is to his knowledge materially interested,
and if he shall do so his vote shall not be counted, but this prohibition shall not apply to:

(a)

(b)

any contract, arrangement or proposal for the giving to the Director or his associate(s) any security or
indemnity in respect of money lent by him or them or obligations undertaken by him or them at the
request of or for the benefit of the Company or any of its subsidiaries; and/or

any contract, arrangement or proposal for the giving of any security or indemnity to a third party in
respect of a debt or obligation of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for which the Director or his
associate(s) has himself or themselves assumed responsibility in whole or in part and whether alone or
jointly under a guarantee or indemnity or by the giving of security; and/or

any contract, arrangement or proposal in refation to an offer of shares or debentures or other securities
of or by the Company or any other company which the Company may promote or be interested in for
subscription or purchase where the Director or his associate(s) is/are or to be interested as a participant
in the underwriting or sub-underwriting of the offer; and/or

any contract, arrangement or proposal in relation {o or concerning any other company in which the
Director or his associate(s) is/are interested only as an officer(s) or executive(s) of that other company;
and/or

any contract, arrangement or proposal in relation to or concerning any other company in which the
Director or his associate(s) is/are beneficially interested as a holder(s) of shares or other securities of
that company Provided that the Director and any of his associates are not in aggregate beneficially
interested in 5% or more of such issued shares or securities or the voting rights attaching to such issued
shares or securities; and/or

any contract, arrangement or proposal in relation to or concerning the adoption, modification or
operation of any executive and/or employee share scheme or any share incentive or share option
scheme under which the Director or his associate(s) may benefit; and/or

any contract, arrangement or proposal in relation to or concerning the adoption, modification or
operation of & pension fund or retirement, death or disability benefits scheme which relates both to the
Directors, their associates and employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or its associated
companies and does not provide in respect of any Director, or his associate(s), as such any privilege or
advantage not generally accorded to the class of persons to which such scheme or fund relates; and/or
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(h)  any contract, arrangement or proposal in which the Director or his associate(s) is/are interested in the
same manner as other holders of shares or debentures or other securities of the Company by virtue only
of his/their interest(s) in shares or debentures or other securities of the Company.”

(f) by adding the words “and/or his associate(s)” after the words “(other than the chairman of the meeting)” in the second
and third lines of Bye-law 108(B)(iii), adding the words “and/or his associate(s)” after the words “of the Director” in the
tenth line of Bye-law 108(B)(iii) and adding the words “and/or his associate(s)” after the words “chairman” in the
eighteenth line of Bye-law 108(B)(iii); and

{(g) by adding the sentence “The period for lodgment of the said notice under this Bye-law shall commence no earlier than
the day after the despatch of the notice of the meeting appointed for such election and end no later than seven days
prior to the date of such meeting, provided that such period shall be at least seven days.” after the word “meeting.” in
the eighth line of Bye-law 114.”

By Order of the Board
Steven Tong Kui Nam
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28th April 2004
Notes:

1. The registers of members will be closed from 24th May 2004 to 31st May 2004, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares will be effected.

2. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote, on a
poll, on his behalf. A proxy need nct be a member of the Company.

3. A form of proxy for use in connection with the annual general meeting is enclosed. The form of proxy shall be deposited at
the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

4. Concerning agenda item 3 above, Mr. Lennon Lun Tsan Kau, Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu and Dr. Robin Chan Yau Hing will
retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the Annual General Meeting. Mr. William Lo Chi
Chung, being a new director appointed by the Board, shall hold office until the Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
offers himself for re-election. Details of the above Directors are set out in the circular enclosed with this Annual Report.

5. Concerning agenda item 5.1 above, the directors wish to draw the attention of members to the circular enclosed with this
Annual Report.

6. Concerning agenda item 5.2 above, approval is being sought from members for increasing flexibility and providing discretion
to the directors in the event that it becomes desirable to repurchase shares representing up 1o a maximum of 10% of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing the resolution on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. An explanatory statement to provide relevant information in respect of the proposed
granting of the repurchase mandate to the directors is set out in the circular enclosed with this Annual Report.

7. Concerning agenda item 5.3 above, approval is being sought from members for a general mandate to the directors to allot,
issue and deal with additional shares in the capital of the Company.

8. Concerning agenda item 6 above, the directors wish to draw the attention of members to the circular enclosed with this
Annual Report which contains, inter alia, reasons for amending the Bye-laws.
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RESULTS

Turnover for the vyear ended 31st December 2003 was
HK$3,076,143,000 which represents an increase of 44% when
compared to HK$2,134,552,000 of the preceding year.

Profit attributable to shareholders increased by 18% to HK$120,380,000
from 2002's restated profit of HK$102,334,000.

DIVIDENDS

The Board recommended to the forthcoming annual general meeting a
final dividend of 2 cents per share payable to the shareholders whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on 31st May
2004 by way of scrip dividend with shareholders being given the option
of electing cash. Together with the interim dividend of 1 cent per share,
the total dividend for the year will be 3 cents per share. Subject to the
approval of shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting, it is
expected that the final dividend will be paid on Sth July 2004,

OVERALL ECONOMIC REVIEW

Inheriting a weak economy from 2002, the first quarter of 2003 saw dim
economic sentiment and general market pessimism. The impact on the
property market was particularly felt as business volume shrank and
Chairman — Dr. Lui Che W00, MBE, JP, LLD, DSSc prices slid. Customers were holding back their purchase decisions

because of uncertainties in the market. The setback in the property

market, coupled with the lack of sizable public infrastructure projects,
had spread to the construction and construction materials industries. The decrease in the number of construction contracts has
resulted in a very difficult operating environment.

SARS (Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome) hit Hong Kong in March and triggered a fierce battle against the epidemic in the
following four months. Shortly after the SARS impact was over, the Beijing Central Government rolied out a series of measures to
help Hong Kong to stabilize its economy. These measures include individual travel visa, Closer Economic Partnership Arrangement
(“CEPA”) and those still in the pipeline such as investment by national social security fund and Qualified Domestic Institutional
Investors (“QDII") in Hong Kong stock market.

The abovementioned efforts not only add fuel to the economic engine but also help improve both investor and consumer sentiment
that was translated into increased investment and spending. Unemployment, on the other hand, has seemingly peaked and shows
early signs of a downward trend. Based on this and other encouraging economic indicators, many financial institutions put up more
optimistic economic projections tor Hong Kong and commented that the worst is probably behind us. Meanwhile, the stock market
has recorded significant improvement in the second half of the year.

The local property market also turned much more positive and active during the same period. While transaction volume began to
pick up as market sentiment improved, prices of luxuricus residential units and grade A office units have increased significantly. The
medium to high end of the market was performing particularly well due to strong demand from customers.

The construction materials sector, on the other hand, began to stabilize after two years of market consclidation. Seliing prices were
seen going back to a mare reasonable level and it is expected that civil construction contracts will increase at the same pace of
recovery as the property market.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Despite the SARS impact, the Group's property development business still recorded very satisfactory results in 2003. Besides
satisfactoty business turnaver, the Group’s property projects such as The Palace, La Costa, The Cairnhill and Anglers’ Bay alsc
earned praises from the market and customers. These accolades have praven the successful implementation of our corporate
objectives “to deliver only the BEST design, quality and value-for-money to customers” and are enhancing the Group's corporate
brand value.

2003 was still a rather difficult year to the Group's construction materials business. The setback in the Hong Kong market has
created negative impact to market operators in different degrees. For the Group, profitability could still be maintained although
margins have been severely cut back. Credits should go to the Group’s solid base and the concerted effort of our staff who also
took this opportunity to improve operational efficiency in preparation for market recovery.

The Group formulated a plan in mid-2002 to expand its presence in Mainland China to capture the growing market. Since then, a
total of 19 new projects have been approved for investment and aimost half of them are for “green” products and high value-added
products that command high entry barriers in the marketplace. The Group’s strategy Is to continue to diversify into upsiream
products. 10 out of the 19 projects have become operational in 2003 or before and there will be 6 in 2004 and 3 in 2005 to follow.

Slag is one of the strategic focuses of the Group’s new product plan. It is a waste product generated from the blast furnaces in the
steel refinery process. Traditionally it commands no commercial value but advancement in scientific technology has made it possibie
to make use of slag by grinding them into powder form after additional refinery processes and applying them in cement and
concrete production. Slag powder is now being used to substitute up to a maximum of 60% of cement but at a much lower cost of
production than that of cement. Slag is not only economical, but more importantly, it also reduces environmental pellution caused by
industrial wastes and helps preserve natural resources. As a result, the Mainland China government is committed to promote the
use of this new type of “green” construction materials in recent years. The joint venture slag project with Beijing Shougang Group
has commenced production in February 2004 with satisfactory results and there will be three more joint venture plants with other
steel companies coming into operation over the next twelve months.

The rock quarrying operating arm of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited ("KWCML") in Hong Kong, KWP Quarry Co. Limited,
claimed the Environmental Performance Award in 2003 Hong Kong Awards for Industry in recognition of the Group’s continuous
environmental protecticn effort.

OUTLCCK

The Group is currently working on three residential projects in Shanghai. They are situated at Urumgibei Road in Jingan District,
Jianguoxi Road in Xuhui District and Guangzhong Road in Zhabei District, The first two projects will be developed into top-range
luxurious praperties to take full advantage of the superb locaticns and beautiful living environment. The Guangzhong Road project
will be developed into a large scale community project in 3 phases comprising residential, commercial and condominium units. The
above three residential projects will be providing significant profit contributions to the Group.

Besides residential properties, the Group is also currently constructing a 37-storey grade A office building at Huaihaizhong Road in
Xuhui District. The building will be named “Shanghai K. Wah Centre” and is expected to complete by early 2005. The property will
be held for investment purpcse to provide steady rental revenue to the Group.

The Group maintains a cautiously optimistic view on the Shanghai property market based on the observation that the economy of
Shanghai will continue to prosper and there are a growing number of local and overseas enterprises and investors trying to
establish footholds in the city after China’'s WTO entry.

On the other hand, the Group envisages that the Hong Kong property market will continue to recover in a healthy manner thus
creating reasonable business opportunities for property developers.

As a result of increased cash flow from property sales last year and net proceeds in excess of HK$800,000,000 from the convertible
bonds issued by the Company in March 2004, the Group's liquidity position is very strong at the moment. The management will
keep a close watch on market opportunities in Hong Kong and Mainland China and will cautiously increase its land reserve with
good development potential lands to pave for the Group’s next stage of growth.
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As to KWCML's construction materials business, the goals for 2004 are to further strengthen the Hong Kong business and to
implement the new investments in Mainland China. The management believes that our Hong Kong business should show
improvements in 2004 in light of economic recovery and market consolidation. On the Mainland China front, it is expected that the
growing housing and infrastructure sector and the forthcoming 2008 Beijing Olympics and Expo 2010 Shanghai will continue to
bring continuing growth and prosperity to KWCML’s business. The Group will also maintain its track on integrating into upstream
products that are characterized by higher technology content and bigger barrier 1o new entrants.

OUR STAFF

People are our most valuable assets. The Group believes the success of the Group’s business depends upon the competence and
dedication of its staff.

The Group lost a very capable colleague in 2003. Dr. Chan Nai Keong, Non-Executive Director of KWCML, sadly passed away on
9th May 2003. Dr. Chan had made tremendous contribution to the Group during his service and his death is regretted by all
members of the Board.

The Group welcomes the appeintment of Mr. William Lo Chi Chung, Group Finance Director, as an Executive Director of the
Company and KWCML, Mr. Joseph Chee Ying Keung, Head of KWCML's Southern China Business Division as an Executive
Director of KWCML and also Mr. James Ross Ancell as an Independent Non-Executive Director of KWCML. The Group is confident
that their appointments will bring valuable contributions to the Group.

Lastly, my hearty gratitude goes 1o the directors, the management team and all staff for their hard work and contribution in 2003.

Dr. Lui Che Woo
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15th April 2004

—
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2]9.,5'9@'3!91 Governance H

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance. To accomplish this, the Group exercises corporate governance
through the following Boards and Committee:

1.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises the Chairman, both Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Board of Directors is
principally accountable to the shareholders and is responsible for overall management of the Company.

The Board of Directors meets formally four times a year and has formal procedures on matters for consideration and
decision. The Board of Directors has delegated the responsibility for day to day management of the Group's operation to an
Executive Board.

The current members of the Board are Dr. Lui Che Woo, Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung, Mr. Lennon Lun Tsan Kau, Mr. Eddie Hui
Ki On, Mr. William Lo Chi Chung, Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu, Sir David Akers-Jones, Mr. Michae! Leung Man Kin, Dr. Alex
Wu Shu Chih, Dr. Philip Wong Kin Hang, Dr. Leo Lee Tung Hai, Dr. Rebin Chan Yau Hing and Dr. Charles Cheung Wai Bun.

Executive Board

The Executive Board consists of Executive Directors and Is principally accountable to the Board of Directors on day to day
management of the Group’s operation. The Executive Board meets regularly and has formal procedures for consideration
and operations.

The current members of the Executive Board are Dr. Lui Che Woo, Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung, Mr. Lennon Lun Tsan Kau, Mr,
Eddie Hui Ki On, Mr. William Lo Chi Chung and Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu.

Audit Committee

In compliance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Directors have approved the establishment of an audit commitiee and have
formulated its written terms of reference setting out its authority and duties, including the review of matters concerning the
Group’s financial reporting process.

The current members of the Audit Committee are Dr. Charles Cheung Wai Bun and Dr. Philip Wang Kin Hang.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year for review of the audited annual accounts and the unaudited interim
accounts. Matters considered include the Company's financial reporting, the nature and scope of audit reviews, systems of
internal control and compliance and financial risk management.

Our Audit Committee Members are vocal and they bear a high degree of individual respansibility. To ensure that the Group is
run in an open and transparent manner, the Committee has recommended the review of the Group's interim financial
information by auditors.

For the year ended 31st December 2003, the Company has complied with the Code of Best Practice issued by The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited.
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REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

Turnover and profit attributable to shareholders for the year ended 31st December 2003 were HK$3,076,143,000 and
HK$120,380,000, an increase of 44% and 18% respectively.

Contribution from the Properties Division continued to increase during the year. Major properties sold during the year were La
Costa, The Palace, Anglers’ Bay and The Cairnhill in Hong Kong, and Parkview Place Phase 3 in Guangzhou. Sale from this
Division has accounted for approximately 61% of the Group's turnover.

Due to the escalating competition in Hong Kong, contribution from the Construction Materials Division was 51% less than that of last
year despite the increased contribution from the gradual phasing in of new projects in the Mainiand.

Set out below are the segmental analysis of the Group’s operation for the year ended 31st December 2003.

By Division
Construction

Properties materials Others Total
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Turnover 1,879,105 1,130,894 66,144 3,076,143
Cost of sales (1,749,863) (1,085,600) (56,169) (2,891,632)
Gross profit 129,242 45,294 8,975 184,511
Other revenues 12,102 4,066 1477 17,645
Other operating income 15,936 42,993 13,959 72,888
Administrative expenses (18,843) (47,406) {11,350) (77,599)
Other operating expenses (29,090) (22,484) (370) (51,924
Operating profit ; 109,347 22,483 13,691 145,521
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RNOVER BY DIVISION

A | Properties

B Construction materials

% L Otrers

2003
HK§ 000

1,879,105
1,130,894

66,144
3,076,143

2002
HK$ 000

2003

C(21%)

1,078,095 8(368%)

1,010,999
44,458
2,134,562

B(47.4%)

A(B1.1% A (50.5%)

- EMPLOYMENT OF GROSS ASSETS

2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000  HK$000 £(09%) E(11.2%)
D (25%) D(2.1%)
A | Properties 3,149,711 4,034,751 C(0.1%) C(0.2%)
B Construction materials 1,443,168 1,276,310
B Trading 7,784 11690 DE75% 8 (20.8%)
E Central services 133,074 132,711
Cash & bank balances 517,065 686,409 AB0.0%) AEST%)
5,250,802 6,141,871
By Geographical Spread
Mainfand
Hong Kong China Singapore Japan Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
Turnover 2,322,052 678,729 9,218 66,144 3,076,143
Cost of sales (2,171,636) (661,178) {2,649) (56,169) (2,891,632)
Gross profit 150,416 17,551 6,569 9,975 184,511
Other revenues 16,189 1,440 15 1 17,645
Other operating income 28,651 43,517 613 107 72,888
Administrative expenses (52,421) (14,600 (1,384) {9,194) {77,599
Other operating expenses (24,089 (17,877) (9,589) (369) (51,924}
Operating profit/(loss) 118,746 30,031 {3,776) 520 145,521
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2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000  HK$'000

C(0.3%) D(2.1%) C(1.3%) D(21%)
Hong Kong 2,322,052 1479594 B(221%) :
B Mainland China 678,729 583,176 B(27.3%)

= Singapore 9,218 27,324
[ D] Japen 86,140 44458
3,076,143 2,134,552 A(755%) A (69.3%)

2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$000  HK$000
C(34%) D(0.2%) C(30%) D(0.2%)
Hong Kong 2,068,303 3,194,419 - B .

B (57.0%) .

B Mainland China 2,993,565 2,748,299 B{44.8%)
] Singapore 176,625 185,932
LD ] Japan 12,300 13,221

A (52.0%)

5,250,802 6,141,871 A(33.4%)

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK OF OPERATION
(1) Properties in Hong Kong

(A)  Current development properties in Hong Kong
(Total gross floor area of approximately 160,000 square metres)

(i) La Costa, 8 Po Tai Street, Ma On Shan, Sha Tin (100% owned)

The property is located at the seaside and near to the Ma On Shan Rail which is scheduled to be completed in
2004, providing convenient access to Kowloon and Hong Kong. The development comprises two towers of 32-
storey residential buildings with a full range of clubhouse facilities and an outdoor swimming pool, overlooking
the panoramic view of Tolo Harbour. Superstructure work was completed and occupation permit was obtained
in February 2004. All the 600 units have been sold.

—
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Management Discussion and Analysis

(8)

(i

(i)

Other

i

i)

The Palace, 83 Broadcast Drive, Kowloon Tong (100% owned)

The property is a 37-storey high rise luxurious residential apartment building with clubhouse facilities and a
large swimming pool. Nearly all of the 94 units have been sold.

Anglers’ Bay, 18A Castle Peak Road, Tsing Lung Tau (50% owned)

This is & development property joint venture of which the Group and Sino Group each holds 50% interest. The
Group was appointed project manager for the development.

The property is being developed into two blocks of 37-storey residential buildings providing 248 residential
units in total. All the units are southeast-oriented with balconies and command a scenic seaview of the Tsing
Ma Bridge and Ting Kau Bridge. The clubhouse with an area of approximately 8,500 square metres will provide
rich recreational facilities. Superstructure work is well underway and the development is expected to be
completed by 2004. Pre-sale started in July 2003. Over 80% of the residential units have been sold.

The Cairnhill, 108 Route Twisk, Tsuen Wan (25% owned)

This is a development property joint venture of which the Group holds 25% interest. The remaining 50% and
25% are owned by Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited and Sino Group respectively.

This project has a total gross floor area of approximately 92,450 square metres for residential property
development. Superstructure work is at its final completion stage and the development is expected {c be
completed by 2004. Cheung Kong was appointed project manager for the development. The first phase that
has 410 units were sold out in July 2003. The second phase that comprises 360 units are launched in 2004.

Major Properties in Hong Kong (all 100% owned)

Skyline Commercial Centre, Wing Lok Street, Sheung Wan

The property is a 24-storey commercial building comprising approximately 3,900 square metres of office space
and ground floor shops. The property is held for long term investment purpose. The occupancy rate maintained
at 90% in 2003 and has contributed a steady rental income to the Group.

Shopping Arcade at Grandview Garden, Pau Chung Street, Tokwawan

The property is a shopping arcade of approximately 2,700 square metres held for sale and is currently leased
for rental. Occupancy rate of the arcade maintained at 80% in 2003 generating a steady rental income to the
Group.

Kingsfield Centre, Shell Street, North Point

The property comprises approximately 1,900 square metres of office space inside a 26-storey commercial

building. The property is held for sale and is currently leased for rental. The property maintained an occupancy
rate at 70% in 2003 and has contributed a steady rental income to the Group.
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Properties in the Mainland China

Current Development Properties in the Mainland China
(Total gross floor area of approximately 750,000 square metres)

(i

(i)

(i)

Lot A&B No.68 Jianguo Xi Road, Xufwui District, Shanghai (100% owned)

The property will be developed into residential apartment buildings with a total gross floor area of approximately
152,000 square metres. Demolition work is being carried out and the development is expected to be completed by
2006.

Phase Ill, Yanjiazhai, Jingan District, Shanghaf (99% owned)

This development has a site area of about 29,000 square metres with a total gross floor area of approximately
114,000 square metres for residential property. Demolition work is being carried out and the development is expected
to be completed by 2006.

Lot No. 701, Guangzhong Road, Zhabei District, Shanghai (100% owned)

This development will be divided into three Phases for residential property development. The total floor area is
approximately 400,000 square metres. Foundation work is being carried out and completion of the first Phase is
targeted at the end of 2005,

Shanghai K. Wah Centre, Huaihai Zhong Road, Shanghai (35.75%)

This is a development property joint venture of which the Group holds effective 35.75% interest, which is the largest
single shareholding. The other partners are SVA Electron Co., Ltd. (30%), Tidefull Investment Ltd. (15.4%), Shanghai
Xu Fang (Group) Co., Lid. {15%) and Nissho Iwai Hong Kong Corporation Ltd. (3.85%). The Group is the project
manager for the development.

The project is being developed into a high rise Grade A office tower and the development is expected to be completed
by 2005. Foundation work was completed and superstructure works is in progress in accordance with schedule.

Parkview Place, Dongfeng Road West, Guangzhou (100% owned)
The property comprises three phases. Nearly all the residential flats of Phase 1 and Phase 2 were sold. The final

Phase 3 was developed into four luxurious residential apartment buildings with clubhouse facilities, an indoor
swimming pool and a ground floor shopping arcade. Over 95% of residential flats of this phase have been sold.

Major Properties in Singapore

San Centre, Chin Swee Road (100% owned)

The property comprises approximately 5,800 square metres of office space inside a 12-storey building with carparks.
Approximately 3,700 square metres of the development is held for long term investment purpose and the remaining area is
held for sale. 80% of the property is leased contributing a steady rental income to the Group.

o
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Site of residential development in Guangzhong Road,

Zhabei district, Shanghai

Mock-up lobby of Shanghai K. Wah Centre
Members of investment community visited real estate
projects in Shanghai

Shanghai K. Wah Centre, Huaihaizhong Road,
Xuhui district, Shanghai
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(4)  Construction Materials Business and Technology Investment via 67% Shareholding in K. Wah Construction Materials
Limited (“KWCML”}

(A)

Construction Materials Business in Hong Kong

in 2003, the economy of Hong Kong has further wersened due to the outbreak of SARS and the war in Iraq. But there
were signs that the local economy has begun to regain luster in the last quarter of 2003.

Under such a difficult business environment, the Greup has achieved a relatively satisfactory performance in Hong
Kong for the year. Besides maintaining a cost efficient operation, the Group has continued to explore new business
opportunities to enhance the Group’s profit.

The rehabilitation works of KWP Quarry Co. Limited at Anderson Road Quarry is proceeding in accordance with
schedule. The 63.5% owned subsidiary by KWCML has met the third milestone on time in accordance with the
contract with the Hong Kong SAR Government.

Construction Materials Business in the Mainland China

The success of the Group’s expansion strategy in the Mainland China provides a solid platform for the Group to
maintain & continued growth in future. The new projects which commenced operation as planned, have provided
additional contribution to the Group during the year. With various joint ventures with our mainland partners come into
operation, the Group becomes one of the largest suppliers of slag in the Mainland China and is expecting good profit
contributions from these projects.

The sales volume of our Shanghai ready mixed concrete operations had continued to grow as compared to last year.
KWCML'’s wholly owned quarry in Huzhou has begun supplying aggregates to the Shanghai market during the year
which will further enhance our competitiveness and our leading position in the industry.

In Nanjing and Maanshan, the Group has set up ready-mixed concrete plants during the year.

The Group’s quarry cperations in Beijing, the Beijing Shoujia Stone Co., Ltd., in which KWCML has 55% interest, has
achieved increases in both sales volume and profit contribution. The Group has also set up a ready-mixed concrete
plant, Beijing K. Wah Gaogiang Concrete Co., Ltd., to serve the growing market in Beijing.

In Guangzhou, KWCML's 50% owned cement operation, Guangzhou K. Wah Nanfang Cement Limited, has recorded
a satisfactory result in 2003. Both turnover and profit contribution have increased over that of last year. The Group is
considering to further expanding the cement production facilities at appropriate time to enhance the profitability of the
joint venture,

Technology Investment
in accordance with the strategic mandate, the Group has continued to maintain a balanced investment portfolio similar

to that of last year and the total investments at 31st December 2003 stood at approximately HK$116 million, same as
last year.
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REVIEW OF FINANCE

2003 2002
HK$'000  HK$000
2003 2002
Share capital 197,797 191,955
Cther reserves 942,763 947,484 G(63%) A(36%) Gizan) _ABIY)
BEE Revenue reserves 1,323,000 1,218,458 ‘ N B(15.4%)
B(18.0%)
Revaluation reserves 68,037 68037 F(248%)
Minority interest 1,083,869 1,067,785 .
Crson) [ (293%) C(19.9%)
Long term loans 1,302,184 1,800,916
G
Short tem loans 333,062 847236 coos B . 49
5250802 6,141,871 D(13%) E(17.4%)

(1)  Financial Position

Total funds employed decreased by 15% to HK$5.3 billion at 31st December 2003 from HK$6.1 billion at 31st December
2002, mainly due to the repayment of bank loans.

Property, plant and equipment increased by HK$44 million representing mainly the acquisition of plants and machinery for
the Construction Materials operation.

Number of the issued shares of the company increased through the shares issued for scrip dividend paid and share options
exercised during the year. The dilutive effect, however, was offset by the increase in profit earned for the year.

(2)  Group Liquidity, Financial Resources and Gearing Ratio

The liquidity position of the Group was maintained at a satisfactory level during the year. Cash and bank balances less short
term loans and overdrafts at 31st December 2003 was HK$340 million as compared to the net balance of HK$533 million at
31st December 2002.

The total long-term bank borrowings decreased by HK$1,036 million representing mainly repayments of project development
bank loans from the sales proceeds received during the year. Out of the total long-term bank borrowings, over 89% of these
borrowings mature over a period of one year and above.

The gearing ratio, defined as the ratio of total loans outstanding less cash balances to total assets, was maintained at a
satisfactory level of 21% at 31st December 2003 as compared to 32% for last year.

In addition to the aggregate cash balances of HK$517 million, the total undrawn banking facilities of the Group at 31st
December 2003 amounted to over HK$1.4 billion.

The Group’s liquidity position and gearing ratio stayed at a healthy level and the Group has sufficient funds to meet its
commitment and operational requirements.
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(3)  Treasury Policies

The Group continues to adopt & conservative approach regarding foreign exchange expaosure, which is managed to minimize
risk. The majority of the Group's borrowings are in either Hong Kong Dollars or Renminbi. Forward foreign exchange
contracts are utilized when suitable opportunities arise and when considered appropriate, to hedge against foreign exchange
exposures. Interest rate swap contracts are also utilized when considered appropriate to avoid impact of any undue interest
rate fluctuation on the operation.

The Group has not engaged in the use of derivative products, which are considered not necessary for the Group's treasury
management activities.

(4)  Charges on Group Assets

Details of charges on group assets are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.
(5)  Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 33 to the financial statements.
(6)  Convertible Bonds

On 23rd March 2004, the Group issued an aggregate amount of HK$864,260,000 0.5% guaranteed convertible bonds due in
March 2009. The bonds are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and are convertible into ordinary shares of the
Company, at a conversion price of HK$2.25 per share an or after 23rd April 2004 up to the close of business on 8th March
2009. The bonds are redeemable at 91.49% of their principal amount on 23rd March 2009 according to relevant terms and
conditions of the bonds.

EMPLOYEES
Employees and Remuneration Policy

The Group, excluding associated companies and jointly controlled entities, employs 2,141 employees in Hong Kong and the
Mainland. Employee costs, excluding Directors” emoluments, amounted to HK$219 million.

The Group recruits and promotes individuals based on merit and their development potential and ensures remuneration packages
are competitive. Following approval by the shareholders in 1989, the Group has a share option scheme for senior executives for the
purpose of providing competitive remuneration package and long term retention of management talents. Likewise in the Mainland
China, employees’ remuneration is commensurate with market pay levels with the emphasis on provision of training and
development opportunities.

Training and Development

The Group believes that achievement of our business goals greatly relies on the competencies of our staff. To strive for excellence,
the Group promotes continuous learning culture by sponscring staff to attend external and internal training courses.

The Group enters into the 17th Anniversary of its Annual Corporate Seminar. This year, an innovative and interactive forum with the
theme on “Crisis Management” is organized. Several professional consultants and keynote speakers are invited to host the forum in
sharing their insights and skills in handling crisis and challenges with our executives. Besides, a series of tailor-made management
development programs with the focus on Teambuilding, Analytical Thinking and Problem Solving Skills are organized to equip our
management with the latest and advanced knowledge and skills so as to strengthen and enhance their managerial and technical
competencies.

Besides, the Group continues to sponsor staff in attending external training courses/workshops which cover the areas of languages,
finance, taxation, laws, human resources, computer software applicaticns, quality awareness and safety etc.

To augment the growth of our China business, we have re-launched the Management Trainee Programme targeted at recruiting and
training up high potential university graduates in the Mainland and develop them to be our future managers and leaders.
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The Group continues to support and organize a range of social, recreational as well as community activities in 2003 through the K.
Wah Construction Materials Sccial Club (the Club). The Club upholds a mission in making a contribution to the communities.

The Club members, with the full support from the Group, contribute their personal time to plan, organize and participate in various
social service activities through partnership with voluntary associations. The activities include:

. “Marine Park Ambassador Scheme” by Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department
. Environmental Workshop of “Cultivating a Green Generation”

. Courtesy visit and sponsor to elderly home

. “HK O! Day” by Salvation Army

. “Challenging 12 Hours” by Sowers Action

° “Blood Donation Campaign” by Hong Kong Red Cross

K. Wah Construction Materials Limited was once again honored with the award “Caring Company for 2003-2004” by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service.

The Group is proud of the efforts made and the results achieved by our staff. We believe our commitment towards community
services and initiatives will help strengthen our bonding with the employees and the society as a whole.
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£00¢ 1HOd34 TYNNNY




N
~J

Q3LINN SONIQTOH TYNOILYNHILINI HYM "M

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

Turnover

Profit before tax
Taxation
Minority interests

Profit attributable to shareholders

Earnings per share (HK cents)
Dividend per share (HK cents)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Property, plant and equipment

Associated companies and jointly controlled
entities

Other non-current assets

Net current assets

Employment of capital

Financed by:
Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds
Minority interests
Long-term liabilities
Non-current ligbilities

Capital employed

Net assets value per share (HK$)

Nine months Year ended Year ended Year ended  Year ended
ended 31st 3st 31st 31st 31st
December December December December December
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
1,078,087 1,778,450 2,274,900 2,134,552 3,076,143
96,096 158,113 159,290 136,509 183,220
{16,075) (26,981) (11,103) {11,385) (45,831)
(29,928) (49,057) (47,951) {22,810) (17,009)
50,003 82,075 100,236 102,334 120,380
45 49 5.6 5.4 6.2

2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
1,287,800 1,234,865 988,610 1,091,920 1,136,196
287,010 533,685 634,976 551,952 553,128
74,701 98,784 163,650 303,491 433,227
2,754,466 2,688,816 2,953,616 3,436,640 2,884,322
4,403,977 4,556,250 4,740,852 5,384,003 5,006,873
165,728 176,525 187,075 191,955 197,797
2,072,177 2,121,402 2,196,995 2,233,979 2,333,890
2,237,905 2,297,927 2,384,070 2,425,934 2,531,687
1,072,898 1,110,349 1,071,648 1,067,785 1,083,869
1,074,364 1,127,624 1,263,460 1,800,916 1,302,184
18,810 20,350 21,674 89,368 89,133
4,403,977 4,556,250 4,740,852 5,384,003 5,006,873
1.35 1.30 1.27 1.26 1.28

Note: The accounting policy on deferred taxation was changed in 2003 and the amounts prior to 2002 have not been restated to reflect this change.
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Corporate Informationj

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Dr. Lui Che Woo, MBE, JP, LLD, DSSc, aged 74, the founder of the Group, has been a director of the Company since 1989 and is
the Chairman of the Company. Dr. Lui was appointed as director and Chairman of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited in 1991.
He has over 45 years' experience in quarrying, construction materials and property development. He is also a former Chairman of
Hong Kong Contract Quarry Association, Institute of Quarrying (Hong Kong Branch) and Tung Wah Group of Hospitals. Dr. Lui is
also the Chairman of The Federation of Hong Kong Hotel Owners and the President of Tsim Sha Tsui East Property Developers
Association. Dr. Lui was a Committee Member of the 9th Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. He was also a
member of the Selection Committee for the First Government of the HKSAR and a member of the Election Committee of the
HKSAR. He is also the Chairman of China Association (H.K.) for Science and Scciety, the Founding President of Hong Kong —
Guangdong Economic Development Association and an Honorary President of Hong Kong — Shanghai Economic Development
Association. Dr. Lui is the father of Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung, Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu and Ms. Eileen Cheng Lui Wai Ling.

Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung, aged 48, joined the Group in 1979. He has been a director of the Company since 1989 and is the
Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Lui has also been a director of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited since 1987 and is the
Deputy Chairman of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited. He holds a bachelor of science degree in civil engineering and a master
of science degree in structural engineering from the University of California at Berkeley, USA. He is also a member of the Town
Planning Beard. He is a Member of the Shanghai Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. Mr. Luiis a
son of Dr. Lui Che Woo.

Mr. Lennon Lun Tsan Kau, aged 49, joined the Group in 1999 and has been an executive director and the Deputy Managing
Director of the Company since 2001. Mr. Lun holds a master of science degree from the University of California, Berkeley and a
master of business administration degree from the University of Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Group, he has held various senior
management positions in renowned multinational companies and has extensive experience in Mainland China.

Mr. Eddie Hui Ki On, GBS, CBE, QPM, CPM, aged 61, joined the Group in 2003 and is the Group Director, General Affairs. Prior to
joining the Group, he has served the Hong Kong Palice Force for 38 years. He retired from the Police Force as Commissioner of
Police in 2001.

Mr. William Lo Chi Chung, aged 44, joined the Group in 2003 and is the Group Finance Director. He has been a director of the
Company since 2004. Mr. Lo has also been an executive director of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited since 2004. Mr. Lo holds
a Master degree in Business Administration from University of Warwick in the UK and a Professional Diploma in Accountancy from
Hong Kong Polytechnic. He is a fellow member of Hong Kong Society of Accountants and a fellow member of Chartered Association
of Certified Accountants. He has over 20 years of broad experience in auditing, accounting, financial management, corporate
finance and strategic planning.

Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu, aged 50, joined the Group in 1980 and has been a director of the Company since 1989. She is also
an executive director of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited. She holds a bachelor of commerce degree from McGill University,
Canada. She is a member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Ms. Tang is a member of the Election
Committee of the HKSAR. She is also a member of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council and a member of the Antiquities
Advisory Board. Ms. Tang is a daughter of Dr. Lui Che Woo.

Non-executive Directors

Sir David Akers-Jones, KBE, GBM, CMG, Hon. RICS, JP, aged 77, was Adviser to the Board of the Company and K. Wah
Construction Materials Limited from 1989 to 1997 and has been a director of the Company since 1997. He hoids non-executive
director positions in various companies and is member of many charitable organisations. He was previously a member of the Hong
Kong Civil Service and held various appointments concluding with that of Chief Secretary and acting Governor before he retired in
1987. He was awarded the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region’s highest award the Grand Bauhinia Medal in 2002.
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Further Corporate Information %

Mr. Michael Leung Man Kin, CBE, JP, aged 65, joined the Group in 1998 as Deputy Chairman — Administration. He was an
executive director of the Company since 1998 and became a non-executive director in March 2001. Mr. Leung holds an honours
bachelor degree in arts from the University of Hong Kong and a certificate in government and development from Oxford University.
Mr. Leung has served the Hong Kong Government for 32 years and has held a wide range of top level positions, including Secretary
for Transport, Secretary for Education and Manpower and Commissioner, Independent Commission Against Corruption. He has
served as an Official Member of the Legislative Council.

Dr. Alex Wu Shu Chih, CBE, LLD, JP, aged 83, has been a director of the Company since 1983. Dr. Wu was a former member of
the Legislative Gouncil and former Vice Chairman of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is presently the Chairman of
Fidelity Management Limited and non-executive director of a number of listed companies including Hong Kong Aircraft Engineering
Company Limited, Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited, Hung Hing Printing Group Limited and Paliburg Holdings Limited.
Dr. Wu is also the Life Honorary President of Hong Kong Printers Association. Dr. Wu was appointed a Hong Kong Affairs Adviser
and a member of the Selection Committee for the First Government of the HKSAR.

Dr. Philip Wong Kin Hang, GBS, JP, LLD, DH, aged 71, has been a director of the Company since 1989. Dr. Wong is a consultant of
a Hong Kong firm of solicitors and is also a Notary Public and a China Appointed Attesting Officer. Dr. Wang is also a director of
Raymond Industrial Limited.

Dr. Leo Lee Tung Hai, GBS, LLD, JP, aged 82, has been a director of the Company since 1989. Dr. Lee is the Chairman of the
Tung Tai Group of Companies and a non-executive director of several public listed companies in Hong Kong, including Beijing
Enterprises Holdings Limited. He is a member of a number of public services committees and heads many social service
organizations, including as an Adviser of the Advisory Board of the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals, Chairman of the Association of
Chairmen of the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals, Chairman of Friends of Hong Kong Association and Vice President of the China
Overseas Friendship Association. Dr. Lee served as a Standing Committee Member of the eighth and ninth National Committee of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference; an Adviser on Hong Kong Affairs; a member of the Preparatory Committee
for the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region; and a member of the Selection Committee for the First Government of the
HKSAR. He has been honoured with awards by different governments, which include Cavaliere di Gran Croce of Italy, O.B.E. of
Great Britain, Chevalier Legion d’Honneur of France, Commandeur de 'Ordre de Leopold il of Belgium and Gold Bauhinia Star of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Government of the People’s Republic of China in 1999. Dr. Lee has over 40 years of
experience in business management.

Dr. Robin Chan Yau Hing, GBS, LLD, JP, aged 71, has been a director of the Company since 1989. He is a banker with over 40
years of experience. He is the Chairman and Managing Director of Asia Financial Holdings Limited, which is the holding company of
Asia Commercial Bank Limited and Asia Insurance Company Limited. Dr. Chan is also a director of Liu Chong Hing Bank Limited
and numerous other companies. He is a Deputy to the Chinese National People’s Congress and is the Ex-officio Life Hon. Chairman
of The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce, Hong Kong.

Dr. Charles Cheung Wai Bun, JP, aged 67, joined the Group in 1886. He was an executive director of the Company since 1989
and became a non-executive director since 1995. He is alsc a non-executive director of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited. He
holds an honorary doctor degree, a master degree and a bachelor of science degree in business administration. He had been in the
banking business for over twenty-two years and held senior management positions. He is the Group Chief Executive and Executive
Deputy Chairman of Mission Hills Group. He is also a non-executive director of Pioneer Global Group Limited, Prime Investments
Holdings Limited and B&S Entertainment Holdings Ltd. Dr. Cheung was a former director and Adviser of the Tung Wah Group of
Hospitals. He is a Vice Chairman of Guangdong Province Golf Association. Dr. Cheung was awarded the Directors of the Year
Awards 2002 ot Listed Company Non-executive Director. Dr. Cheung was appointed by the HKSAR Government as a member of
the Estate Agents Authority on 1st November 2002.
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BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Eileen Cheng Lui Wai Ling, BA, MBA, MHKIoD, MIHRM(HK), aged 486, joined the Group in 1993 and is a Director of K. Wah
Management Services Limited. Prior to joining the Group, she has considerable experience with major financial institutions and at
various senior management positions. Mrs. Cheng is a daughter of Dr. Lui Che Woo.

Mr. Richard Lam Wai Ming, MRICS, MHKIS, RPE, MHKIE, MCIOB, aged 47, joined the Group in 1992 and is the Project Director,
Shanghai Property Division. He has over 24 years’ experience in project management.

Mr. William Wong Hon Ming, BSocSc, aged 49, joined the Group in 1994 and is the Head of Sales and Marketing, Shanghai
Property Division. He has over 26 years’ experience in property development and property sales and marketing.

Mr. Ken Wong Chun Keung, FCCA, AHKSA, aged 48, joined the Group in 1997 and is the General Manager of Finance and
Accounts Department. He has over 25 years’ experience in accounting and financial management.

Mr. Steven Tong Kui Nam, BSocSe, aged 45, joined the Group in 1981 and is the Company Secretary and General Manager of
Lega! and Company Secretarial Department. He has over 19 years’ experience in legal and company secretarial matters.

Mr. Harry Leung Ka Hing, BEng, Grad. Dip. (Geotech), MBA, RPE, CEng, MHKIE, MICE, MIE (Aust), aged 48, rejoined the Group in
2004 and is the General Manager, Guangzhou Property Division. He has over 22 years' experience in engineering consultancy,
construction contracting, property development and business management.

Mr. Adrian Ip Wing Hang, BSc (Arch), BArch, HKIA, Registered Architect (HK), RAIA, aged 40, joined the Group in 2004 and is the
General Manager of Architectural Design Department, Shanghai Property Division. He has over 13 years' experience in architectural
design.

Mr. Robin Leung Fung Shun, aged 59, joined the Group in 2004 and is the General Manager of Administration and Human
Resources, Mainland Property Division. He retired from the Police Force after 37 years of service.

Mr. Alan Lau Tak Shing, PDip, FCCA, AHKSA, aged 41, joined the Group in 1994 and is the Assistant Genera! Manager of Finance
and Accounts Department, Shanghai Property Division. He has over 18 years’ experience in finance, accounting and taxation
matters.

Mr. Tedy Lam Tin Cheung, Dip, aged 48, joined the Group in 1995 and is the Assistant General Manager of Project Department,
Shanghai Property Division. He has over 26 years' experience in project management.

Mr. Richard Cheung Wing Kong, BSc, PCLL, Solicitor, 2ged 39, joined the Group in 2000 and is the Assistant General Manager of
Legal Department. He has over 9 years’ experience in legal matters.

Mr. Chu Ling Kwai, MCIOB, aged 48, rejoined the Group in 2002 and is the Assistant General Manager of Project Department,
Shanghai Property Division. He has over 23 years' experience in property development.

Mr. Jeff Li Jian, BSc, aged 43, joined the Group in 1998 and is the Assistant General Manager of Project Development Department,
Shanghai Property Division. He has over 21 years’ experience in property and development.

Mr. Nathan Wang Qiang, MSc, aged 32, joined the Group in 1994 and is the Assistant General Manager of K. Wah Technology
Ventures Limited. He has over 10 years' experience in venture investment and business development.

Mr. Vincent Gu Wen Sheng, Dip, aged 32, joined the Group in 1999 and is the Assistant General Manager of Sales Department,
Shanghai Property Division. He has over 10 years' experience in property sales and marketing.
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Further Corporate Information a

Mr. Denny Yeung Wing Keung, MSc, MCIOB, MAPM, aged 43, joined the Group in 2004 and is the Assistant General Manager of
Procurement and Cost Control Department, Shanghai Property Division. He has over 22 years’ experience in quantity surveying and
procurement.

Ms. Josephine Ng Wah Pik, MBA, MIHRM(HK), aged 39, joined the Group in 1985 and is the Assistant General Manager of
Administration and Human Resources Department. She has over 15 years' experience in human resources management.

RULE 8.10 OF THE LISTING RULES

Dr. Lui Che Woo, and also Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung and Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu, through a family trust directly or indirectly, are
also interested in companies engaged in the business of property investment and development in Hong Kong. As the Board of
Directors of the Company is independent of the boards of these companies, the Group is therefore capable of carrying on its
business independently of, and at arm’s length from the business of these companies.

PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES

As at 31st December 2003, the Group had given financial assistance and guarantees to financial institutions for the benefit of its
affiliated companies amounting to, in aggregate, approximately 13.3% of the Company’s market capitalisation.

In compliance with Chapter 13 of the Listing Rules, the proforma combined balance sheet of the affiliated companies as at 31st
December 2003 is disclosed as follows:

Proforma Group’s

combined attributable

balance sheet interest

HK$'000 HK$'000

Non-current assets - 584,862 182,127
Current assets 389,555 307,503
Current liabilities (116,961) (38,481)
Net assets 1,457,456 451,149
Share capital 173,335 55,118
Reserves 274,813 82,342
Amounts due to shareholders 904,925 278,592
Non-current liabilities 104,383 35,099
1,457,456 451,149
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The directors have pleasure in presenting to the shareholders their report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31st December 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries, jointly controlled
entities and associated companies are set out in note 37 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December 2003 are set out on page 47 of the annual report. An interim scrip
dividend equivalent to 1 cent {2002: 1 cent) per share with a cash option, totalling HK$19,630,000 (2002: HK$18,3964,000), was
paid during the year. The directors recommend a final scrip dividend of 2 cents (2002: 2 cents) per share with a cash option
totalling HK$39,623,000 (2002 HK$38,412,000). Full details of the scrip dividend will be set out in a letter to be sent to the
shareholders.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of shares issued as at 31st December 2003 are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

On 28th February 2003, options to subscribe for 17,754,000 shares at the option price of HK$0.72 per share were granted to
directors, advisers and employees of the Company and its affiliates pursuant to the Share Option Scheme of the Company adopted
on 30th May 2002.

On 4th July 2003, 42,201,365 new shares were issued at a price of HK$0.6688 per share as the final dividend for the year ended
31st December 2002 to shareholders who had not made cash elections in respect of all of their shareholdings.

On 21st November 2003, 13,843,952 new shares were issued at a price of HK$1.0906 per share as the interim dividend for the year
ended 31st December 2003 to shareholders who had not made cash elections in respect of all of their shareholdings.

On 29th December 2003, options to subscribe for 7,000,000 shares at the option price of HK$1.30 per share were granted to
adviser and employees of the Company and its affiliates pursuant to the Share Option Scheme of the Company adopted on 30th
May 2002.

During the year, 943,000, 1,285,000 and 300,000 new shares were issued at the option prices of HK$0.5586, HK$0.36 and
HK$0.72 per share respectively pursuant to share opticn schemes of the Company as a result of the exercise of share options by
option holders.

On 23rd March 2004, the Group issued an aggregate amount of HK$864,260,000 0.5% guaranteed convertible bonds due in March
2009. The bonds are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and are convertible into ordinary shares of the Company, at a
conversion price of HK$2.25 per share on or after 23rd April 2004 up to the close of business on 8th March 2009. The bonds are
redeemable at 91.49% of their principal amount on 23rd March 2009 according to relevant terms and conditions of the bonds.

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year ended 31st December 2003. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiary companies has purchased or soid any of the Company’s shares during the year.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable donations amounted to HK$4,370,000.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

Details of the principal properties held for development and/or sale and for investment'purposes are set out on pages 85 to 87.
DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company who served during the year were Dr. Lui Che Woo, Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung, Mr. Lennon Lun Tsan
Kau, Mr. Eddie Hui Ki On, Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu, Sir David Akers-Jones, Mr. Michael Leung Man Kin, Dr. Alex Wu Shu Chih,
Dr. Philip Wong Kin Hang, Dr. Leo Lee Tung Hai, Dr. Robin Chan Yau Hing and Dr. Charles Cheung Wai Bun.

Mr. William Lo Chi Chung was appointed as a director on 15th April 2004.
The biographical details of the directers and senior management are set out on pages 30 to 33 of the annual report.

In accordance with Bye-law 109(A), Mr. Lennon Lun Tsan Kau, Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu and Dr. Robin Chan Yau Hing will retire
by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. In accordance with Bye-
law 100, Mr. William Lo Chi Chung shall hold office until the forthcoming annual general meeting, and being eligible, offers himself
for re-election.

None of the directors proposed for re-election has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable within one year
without payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

At 31st December 2003, the interests of each director in the shares of the Company and its associated corporation (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), K. Wah Construction Materials Limited, and the details of any
right to subscribe for shares of the Company and K. Wah Construction Materials Limited and of the exercise of such rights, as
recorded in the register maintained under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as follows:

(A)  Ordinary Shares of the Company:

Personal Family  Corporate Other % of Issued

Interests Interests Interests Interests Total Share Capital
Lui Che Woo 263,644 7,013,966 37,507,971 1,236,885,458'® 1,281,671,039 64.80
Francis Lui Yiu Tung 391,163 - —  1,236,885,458'® 1,237,276,621 62.55
Lennan Lun Tsan Kau — — — — — -
Eddie Hui Ki On — — — — — —
Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu 4,639,166 - —  1,236,885,458% 1,241,524,624 62.77
David Akers-Jones — — — — — _
Michael Leung Man Kin - — — — — -
Alex Wu Shu Chih — — — — —_ —
Philip Wong Kin Hang - — — — — -
Leo Lee Tung Hai — — — - _ _
Robin Chan Yau Hing 271,181 — — — 271,181 0.01
Charles Cheung Wai Bun 7,239 — — — 7,239 0.00

(B)  Share Options of the Company

Details are set out in the SHARE OPTION SCHEMES section below.
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DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS (Conta)

(©

(D)

Notes:

@)

Ordinary Shares of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited

Personal Family  Corporate Other % of Issued

Interests Interests Interests Interests Total Share Capital
Lui Che Woo 7,969,955 1,447,452 75778513  850,514,983® 935,710,903 74.33
Francis Lui Yiu Tung 2,937 — — 850,514,983 850,517,920 67.56
Lennon Lun Tsan Kau — — — — — —
Eddie Hui Ki On — — — — — —
Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu 1,861,306 — — 850,514,983 852,376,889 67.71
David Akers-Jones — — — — — —
Michael Leung Man Kin - —_ - - — —
Alex Wu Shu Chih — — — — — —
Philip Wong Kin Hang — - — — — —
Leo Lee Tung Hai — - — — — —
Robin Chan Yau Hing 63,973 — — — 63,973 0.01
Charles Cheung Wai Bun 1,810 - - — 1,810 0.00

Share Options of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited

Details are set out in the SHARE OPTION SCHEMES section below.

34,503,760 shares and 3,004,211 shares in the Company were respectively held by Best Chance Investments Ltd. and Po Kay Securities &
Shares Company Limited, bath of which were controlled by Dr. Lui Che Woo.

1,236,885,458 shares in the Company representing more than one-third of its issued share capital were held by the discretionary trusts
established by Dr. Lui Che Woo as founder. The Company was interested in 846,625,308 shares in K. Wah Construction Materials Limited
representing more than one-third of its issued share capital held by a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. In addition, one of the said
discretionary trust was interested in 3,889,675 shares in K. Wah Construction Materials Limited. Dr. Lui Che Woo, Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung
and Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu, as either direct or indirect discretionary beneficiaries of the discretionary family trusts, are deemed to be
interested in those shares in the Company and those shares in K. Wah Construction Materials Limited held by the trusts and in those shares
in K. Wah Construction Materials Limited in which the Company was interested as aforesaid.

75,778,513 shares in K. Wah Construction Materials Limited were held by Best Chance Investments Ltd. which was controlled by Dr. Lui Che
Woo.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2003, none of the directors of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV

of the

SFO).

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 31st December 2003, the interests of every person (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company) in the Shares as
recorded in the register kept under section 336 of the SFO were as follow:

Number of % of Issued
Name Ordinary Shares Share Capital
HSBC International Trustee Limited 1,193,975,939(" 60.36
Marapro Ce., Ltd. 187,126,116 9.46
Symmetry Co., Ltd. 187,126,116 9.46

Polymate Co., Ltd. 187,126,116 9.46
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Cont'd)

Notes:

1) HSBC International Trustee Limited is the trustee of discretionary trusts which hold 1,193,975,939 Shares.

(2) Marapro Co., Ltd. is a beneficiary and Symmetry Co., Ltd. is a trustee of a trust which was interested in 187,126,116 Shares.

3) Polymate Co., Ltd. is the ultimate holding company of companies interested in 187,126,116 Shares.

There was duplication of interest of:

(i) 1,236,885,458 Shares between Dr. Lui Che Woo, Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung and Ms. Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu. Among these
Shares, 1,193,630,181 Shares were also interested by HSBC International Trustee Limited and 187,126,116 Shares were
also interested by Marapro Co., Ltd., Symmetry Co., Ltd. and Polymate Co., Ltd.; and

(i) 850,514,983 Shares in K. Wah Construction Materials Limited between Dr. Lui Che Woo, Mr. Francis Lui Yiu Tung and Ms.
Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2003, the Company had not been notified by any persons who had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the SFO.

No contracts of significance tc which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The share option scheme of the Company (*Share Option Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the shareholders at the énnual
general meeting held on 30th May 2002 (“Adoption Date”). A summary of the Share Option Scheme is set out below:

{1)  Purpose
To attract and retain the best quality personnel for the development of the Company’s businesses; to provide additional
incentives to employees, consultants, agents, representatives, advisers, suppliers of goods or services, customers,
contractors, business allies and joint venture partners; and to promote the long term financial success of the Company by
aligning the interests of option holders to shareholders.

(2)  Participants
(i) any employee of the Company or any affiliate and any senior executive or director of the Company or any affiliate; or
(i) any consultant, agent, representative or adviser of the Company or any affiliate; or
(i) any person who provides goods or services to the Company or any affiliate; or
(iv)  any customer or contractor of the Company or any affiliate; or

(v)  any business ally or joint venture partners of the Company or any affiliate; or

{(vi)  any trustee of any trust established for the benefit of employees; or
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Contd)

(2

@)

(4)

(5)

7

Participants (Cont'd)

{vii) in relation to any of the above qualifying grantee who is an individual, a trust solely for the benefit of the qualifying
grantee or his immediate family members, and companies controlled solely by the qualifying grantee or his immediate
family members.

“Affiliate” means any company which is (a) a holding company of the Company; or (b) a subsidiary of a holding company of
the Company; or (c) a subsidiary of the Company; or (d) a controlling shareholder of the Company; or (e} a company
controlled by a controlling shareholder of the Company; or (f) a company controlled by the Company; or (g) an associated
company of a holding company of the Company; or (h) an asscciated company of the Company.

Total number of shares available for issue

Mandate Limit — Subject to the below paragraph, the total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other schemes of the Company must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the Adoption Date, being 187,563,607 shares.

Overriding Limit — The Company may by ordinary resolutions of the shareholders refresh the Mandate Limit as referred to in
the above paragraph provided the Company shall issue a circular to shareholders before such approval is sought. The
overriding limit on the number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other schemes of the Company must not exceed 30% of the shares in

issue from time to time.

As at 31st December 2003, the total number of shares available for issue under the Share Option Scheme was 162,808,607
shares, which represented approximately 8.23% of the issued share capital of the Company at that date.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of options (whether exercised or outstanding) in any 12-
month period granted to each participant must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

Subject to separate approval by the shareholders in general meeting with the relevant participant and his associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting provided the Company shall issue a circular to shareholders before such
approval is sought, the Company may grant options to a participant which would exceed this limit.

Option period

The period within which the shares must be taken up under an option shali be determined by the Board in its absclute
discretion at the time of grant, but such period must not exceed 10 years from the date of grant of the relevant option.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can vest

The minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before it can vest shall be determined by the Board in its
absolute discretion. The Share Option Scheme itself does not specify any minimum holding period.

Payment on acceptance of the option

HK$1.00 is payable by the grantee to the Company on acceptance of the option offer. An offer must be accepted within 14
days from the date of grant (or such longer period as the Board may specify in writing).
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(8)  Basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price shall be determined by the Board in its absolute discretion at the time of the grant but shall not be less

than the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the shares on the date of grant;

(i) the average closing prices of the shares for the 5 business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and

(i)  the nominal value of a share.

(9)  The remaining life of the Share Option Scheme

The life of the Share Option Scheme is 10 years commencing on the Adoption Date and will expire on 29th May 2012.

At 31st December 2003, the particulars of the options held by each of the directors of the Company, the employees of the Company
in aggregate and other participants granted under the Share Option Scheme or under any other share option schemes of the

Company, were as follows:

Lui Che Woo

Francis Lui Yiu Tung

Lennon Lun Tsan Kau

Eddie Hui Ki On

Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu

David Akers-Jones

Date of grant
20th May 1998
30th Dec 1993

28th Feb 2003

20th May 1998
30th Dec 1999

28th Feb 2003

30th Dec 1999

28th Feb 2003

20th May 1998
30th Dec 1999

28th Feb 2003

28th Feb 2003

Options held
at 1st
January 2003
1,500,000

1,350,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

|

500,000

|

600,000

870,000

Options
granted
during the
year

2,000,000

1,868,000

1,054,000

1,269,000

150,000

Options
exercised
during the
year

Options held
at 31st
December
2003
1,500,000
1,350,000

2,000,000

1,000,000
1,200,000
1,868,000

500,000
1,054,000

600,000
870,000

1,269,000

150,000

Exercise
price
(HK$)
0.5586
0.3600

0.7200

0.5586
0.3600

0.7200

0.3600

0.7200

0.5586
0.3600

0.7200

0.7200

Exercise period

20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
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Options Options  Options held

Options held granted  exercised at 31st  Exercise
at 1st during the during the December price
Date of grant  January 2003 year year 2003 (HKS) Exercise period
Michael Leung Man Kin 20th May 1998 300,000 — - 300,000 0.5586 20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 1999 870,000 — — 870,000 0.3600 30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
28th Feb 2003 — 300,000 — 300,000 0.7200 1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
Alex Wu Shu Chih 28th Feb 2003 — 150,000 — 150,000 0.7200 ist Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
Philip Wong Kin Hang 28th Feb 2003 — 300,000 - 300,000 0.7200 1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
Leo Lee Tung Hai 28th Feb 2003 — 150,000 - 150,000 0.7200 1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
Robin Chan Yau Hing 28th Feb 2003 — 150,000 - 150,000 0.7200 st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
Charles Cheung Wai Bun 28th Feb 2003 — 300,000 - 300,000 0.7200 1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
Employees 20th May 1998 3,822,000 - 843,000 3,179,000 0.5586 20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 1999 4,794,000 - 850,000% 3,944,000 0.3600 30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
28th Feb 2003 — 9,391,000 — 9,391,000 0.7200 1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
26th Dec 2003 — 4,000,000 — 4,000,000 1.3000 30th Dec 2003 -
26th Dec 2013
Others 20th May 1998 300,000 -~ 300,000 - 0.5586  20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 1999 435,000 - 35,0002 — 0.3600 30th Dec 2000 -
29th Oec 2009
28th Feb 2003 - 672,000 300,000° 372,000 0.7200 st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013
29th Dec 2003 — 3,000,000 — 3,000,000 1.3000 30th Dec 2003 -
29th Dec 2013
Notes:

For 133,000 options, exercise date was 22nd January 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$0.60.

For 160,000 options, exercise date was 4th April 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$0.69.

For 100,000 options, exercise date was 2nd October 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$1.11.

For 300,000 options, exercise date was 23rd October 2003. At the date before the options were exercised by the Option Holder's personal
representative, the closing price per share was HK$1.14.

For 100,000 options, exercise date was 12th December 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$1.14.

For 150,000 options, exercise date was 31st December 2003, At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$1.32.

~
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2. For 200,000 options, exercise date was 22nd January 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$0.60.

For 250,000 options, exercise date was 3rd March 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$0.75.

For 200,000 options, exercise date was 4th March 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$0.70.

For 100,000 options, exercise date was 28th March 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$0.73.

For 100,000 options, exercise date was 18th September 2003. At the date before the options were exercised, the closing price per share was
HK$1.11.

For 435,000 options, exercise date was 23rd October 2003. At the date before the options were exercised by the Option Helder's personal
representative, the closing price per share was HK$1.14.

3. For 300,000 options, exercise date was 23rd October 2003. At the date before the options were exercised by the Option Holder's personal
representative, the closing price per share was HK$1.14.

Except for the options granted on 29th December 2003 which were fully vested at the date of grant , the other options referred to
above are subject to a one-year vesting period.

The consideration paid by each grantee for each grant of options is HK$1.00.

The share options granted are not recognized in the financial statements until they are exercised. The Directors consider that it is
not appropriate to disclose the value of options granted during the year, since any valuation of the above options would be subject
to a number of assumptions that wouid be subjective and uncertain. The closing prices of the Company's shares immediately before
the dates on which the share options were granted on 28th February 2003 and 29th December 2003 were HK$0.70 per share and
HK$1.30 per share respectively.

Except for the Share Option Scheme, at no time during the year was the Company or its subsidiary companies a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company or any other body corporate.

The share option scheme of K. Wah Construction Materials Limited (“KWCM") (“KWCM Share Option Scheme”) was approved and
adopted by the shareholders of KWCM at the annual general meeting of KWCM held on 30th May 2002 ("Adoption Date”). The
KWCM Share Option Scheme was also approved by the shareholders of the Company at the annual general meeting of the
Company held on the Adoption Date. A summary of the KWCM Share Option Scheme is set out below:

(1}  Purpose

To attract and retain the best quality personnel for the development of KWCM's businesses; to provide additional incentives
to employees, consultants, agents, representatives, advisers, suppliers of goods or services, customers, contractors,
business allies and joint venture partners; and to promote the long term financial success of KWCM by aligning the interests
of option holders to shareholders.
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(2)

Participants

(i) any employee of KWCM or any affiliate and any senior executive or director of KWCM or any affiliate; or
(i) any consultant, agent, representative or adviser of KWCM or any affiliate; or

(ify ~ any person who provides goods or services to KWCM or any affiliate; or

{iv)  any customer or contractor of KWCM or any affiliate; or

(v)  any business ally or joint venture partners of KWCM or any affiliate; or

(vi)  any trustee of any trust established for the benefit of employees of KWCM; or

{vii) in relation to any of the above qualifying grantee who is an individual, a trust solely for the benefit of the qualifying
grantee or his immediate family members, and companies controlled solely by the qualifying grantee or his immediate
family members.

“Affiliate” means any company which is (a} a holding company of KWCM; or (b) a subsidiary of a holding company of KWCM;
or (c) a subsidiary of KWCM; or (d) a controlling shareholder of KWCM; or (e) a company controlled by a controlling
shareholder of KWCM; or (f) a company controlled by KWCM,; or (g) an associated company of a holding company of KWCM;
or (h) an associated company of KWCM.

Total number of shares available for issue

Mandate Limit — Subject to the below paragraph, the total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of afl
options to be granted under the KWCM Share Option Scheme and any other schemes of KWCM must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the Adoption Date, being 121,787,040 shares.

Overriding Limit — KWCM may by ordinary resclutions of its shareholders and by ordinary resolutions of the shareholders of
the Company refresh the Mandate Limit as referred to in above paragraph provided KWCM and the Company shall issue a
circular to their respective shareholders before such approval is sought. The overriding limit on the number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the KWCM Share Option
Scheme and any other schemes of KWCM must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time.

As at 31st December 2003, the total number of shares available for issue under the KWCM Share Option Scheme was
101,305,040 shares, which represented approximately 8.05% of the issued share capital of KWCM at that date.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of options (whether exercised or outstanding) in any 12-
month period granted to each participant must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

Subject to separate approval by the shareholders of KWCM in general meeting with the relevant participant and his
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting provided KWCM shall issue a circular to shareholders
before such approval is sought, and separate approval by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting with the
relevant participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting provided the Company shall
issue a circular to shareholders before such approval is sought, KWCM may grant options to a participant which would
exceed this limit.
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)

(8)

)

Option period

The period within which the shares must be taken up under an option shall be determined by the KWCM Board in its absolute
discretion at the time of grant, but such period must not exceed 10 years from the date of grant of the relevant option.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can vest

The minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before it can vest shall be determined by the KWCM Board in
its absolute discretion. The KWCM Share Option Scheme itself does not specify any minimum holding period.

Payment on acceptance of the option

HK$1.00 is payable by the grantee to KWCM on acceptance of the option offer. An offer must be accepted within 14 days
from the date of grant (or such longer period as the KWCM Board may specify in writing).

Basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price shall be determined by the KWCM Board in its absolute discretion at the time of the grant but shall not
be less than the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the shares on the date of grant;

(i) the average closing prices of the shares for the 5 business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and
(i)  the nominal value of a share.

The remaining life of the KWCM Share Option Scheme

The life of the KWCM Share Option Scheme is 10 years commencing on the Adoption Date and will expire on 29th May
2012.

At 31st December 2003, the particulars of the options held by each of the directors of the Company, the employees of KWCM in
aggregate and other participants granted under the KWCM Share Option Scheme or under any other share option schemes of
KWCM, were as follows:

Options Options
Options held granted  exercised Options held at
at 1st January  during the  during the 31st December Exercise

Date of grant 2003 year year 2003 price (HK$) Exercise period

Lui Che Woo 20th May 1998 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000 0.5333 20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008

30th Dec 1999 1,800,000 - — 1,800,000 0.5216 30th Dec 2000 -

29th Dec 2009

28th Feb 2003 — 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.5140 1st Mar 2004 -

28th Feb 2013

Francis Lui Yiu Tung 20th May 1998 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 0.5333 20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008

30th Dec 1999 1,600,000 — — 1,600,000 0.5216 30th Dec 2000 -

29th Dec 2008

28th Feb 2003 — 1,870,000 - 1,870,000 0.5140 st Mar 2004 -

28th Feb 2013
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Lenneon Lun Tsan Kau
Eddie Hui Ki On
Paddy Tang Lui Wai Yu

David Akers-Jones

Michael Leung Man Kin

Alex Wu Shu Chih
Philip Wong Kin Hang
Leo Lee Tung Hai
Robin Chan Yau Hing

Charles Cheung Wai Bun

Employees of KWCM

Others

Date of grant

20th May 1998
30th Dec 1999
28th Feb 2003

20th May 1998
30th Dec 1999

28th Feb 2003

28th Feb 2003

20th May 1998
30th Dec 1999
28th Feb 2003

20th May 1998
30th Dec 1999
28th Feb 2003

Options held
at 1st January
2003

800,000

1,070,000

300,000
1,070,000

9,262,000
19,226,000

300,000
536,000

Options
granted
during the
year

1,270,000

300,000

300,000

14,442,000

300,000

All options referred to above are subject to a one-year vesting period.

Options
exercised
during the
year

The consideration paid by each grantee for each grant of options is HK$1.00.

Options held at
31st December
2003

600,000
1,070,000

1,270,000

300,000
1,070,000
300,000

300,000

9,262,000
19,226,000
14,442,000

300,000
536,000
300,000

Exercise
price (HKS)

0.5333
0.5216

0.5140

0.5333
0.52186
0.5140

0.5140

0.5333
0.5216
0.5140

0.5333
05218
0.5140

Exercise period

20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
1st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

20th May 1999 -
19th May 2008
30th Dec 2000 -
29th Dec 2009
st Mar 2004 -
28th Feb 2013

The share options granted are not recognized in the financial statements until they are exercised. The Directors consider that it is
not appropriate to disclose the value of options granted during the year, since any valuation of the above options would be subject
to a number of assumptions that would be subjective and uncertain. The closing price of the KWCM shares immediately before the
date on which the share options were granted during the year was HK$0.50.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTICNS

1. On 29th April 2003, the Company executed, under normal commercial terms, a Deed of Guarantee amounting up to
HK$120,000,000 to a bank as security for the provision of the general banking facifities of HK$400,000,000 to Shanghai
Jiashen Real Estate Development Co., Ltd., which is 99% indirectly owned by the Company, for financing its property
development project at Phase I, Yanjiazhai, Shanghai, Mainland China.

2. On 31st October 2003, K. Wah (China) Investment Co., Ltd., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, executed
under normal commercial terms a full guarantee to K. Wah Properties Investment Limited, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company ("KWPI") as security for the provision by KWPI of a short term loan of HK$31,200,000 to
Shanghai Jiashen Real Estate Development Co., Ltd., which is 99% indirectly owned by the Company, for financing its
operation.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no shareholder pre-emptive rights as a matter of Bermuda law, either under statute or at common law.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A five year financial summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group is shown on pages 27 to 29 of the annual
report.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31st December 2003, the aggregate amount of turnover atiributable to the Group’s five largest customers
represented less than 30% of the Group’s total turnover; and the aggregate amount of purchases (not including the purchases of
items which are of a capital nature) attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers represented less than 30% of the Group’s total
of such purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in the five largest customers.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No substantial contracts concerning the management and administration of the Company were entered into or existed during the
year.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment.

On behalf of the Board

Dr. Lui Che Woo
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15th April 2004
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PRICENATERHOUSE(COPERS

b g BB K xﬁ'g?f' B g BT PricewaterhouseCoopers

22nd Floor, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
Telephone (852) 2289 8888
Facsimile (852) 2810 9888

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
K. WAH INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 47 to 84 which have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view, it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hang Kang Society of Accountants. An
audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence 1o give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31st

December 2003 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15th Aprit 2004
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Consolidated Profit anmd Loss Statement
For the year ended 31st December 2003

2003 2002
Note HK$'000 HK$000
Turnover 3 3,076,143 2,134,552
Cost of sales (2,891,632) {1,901,579)
Gross profit 184,511 232,973
Other revenuss 3 17,645 11,720
Other operating income 72,888 24,858
Administrative expenses (77,599) (82,267)
Other operating expenses (51,924) (48,962)
Operating profit 4 145,521 138,322
Finance costs 5 (17,144) (8,619)
Share of profits less losses of
Jointly controlled entities 53,845 4,406
Associated companies 998 2,400
Profit before taxation 183,220 136,509
Taxation 9 _(45,831) (11,365)
Profit after taxation 137,389 125,144
Minority interests (17,009) (22,810)
Profit attributable to shareholders 27 120,380 102,334
Dividends 11 59,253 57,376
- HK cents HK cents
Earnings per share 12 6.2 5.4

R




Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31st December 2003

2003 2002
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Property, plant and equipment 13 1,136,196 1,091,920
Jointly controlled entities 16 537,030 536,708
Associated companies 17 16,098 15,244
Other non-current assets 18 433,227 303,491
Non-current assets 2,122,551 1,947,363
Current assets
Development properties 19 2,519,342 3,490,159
Inventories 20 68,716 42625
Debtors and prepayments 21 554,484 521,590
Tax recoverable 8,173 12,683
Other investments 22 81,556 62,404
Cash and bank balances 23 517,065 686,409
3,749,336 4,815,870
Current liabilities
Creditors and accruals 24 493,655 523,505
Current portion of long-term liabilities 28 156,078 693,469
Tax payable 38,297 8,489
Short-term bank loans and overdrafts — unsecured 176,984 153,767
865,014 1,379,230
Net current assets 2,884,322 3,436,640
5,006,873 5,384,003
Financed by:
Share capital 25 187,787 191,955
Reserves 27 2,333,890 2,233,979
- Shareholders’ funds 2,531,687 2,425 934
Minority interests 1,083,869 1,067,785
Long-term liabilities 28 1,302,184 1,800,916
Non-current liabilities 29 89,133 89,368
5,006,873 5,384,003
Lui Che Woo
Director

Francis Lui Yiu Tung
Director




Company Balanee Sheetl ”
As at 31st December 2003

2003 2002
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
) Subsidiaries 15 2,701,386 2,889,232
Current assets
. Debtors and prepayments 21 729 630
Cash and bank balances 245 225
974 855
Current liabilities
. Creditors and accruals 24 1,871 3,378
Current portion of long-term liabilities 28 53,000 90,000
Short-term bank loans and overdrafts — unsecured 50,000 60,000
104,871 153,378
Net current liabilities (103,897) (152,523)
‘ 2,597,489 2,736,709
Financed by:
Share capital 25 197,797 181,955
Reserves 27 1,944,692 1,894,754
Shareholders’ funds 2,142,489 2,086,709
Long-term liabilities 28 455,000 650,000
— 2,597,489 2,736,709
Lui Che Woo
Director

Francis Lui Yiu Tung
Director




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st December 2003
2003 2002
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Cash flows from operating activities »
Cash generated from/{used in) operations 30(a) 995,755 (206,501}
Net tax paid ) (179) (30,253)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments — (2)
Interest paid {51,540) (74,302)
Net cash from/{used in) operating activities 944,036 (311,058)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of plant and equipment (133,712) (164,158)
Deferred expenditure (20,446) (36,536)
Repayments from/(loans to) associated companies and jointly controlled
entities 82,057 (46,680)
Acquisition of long-term investments - (10,173)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 6,736 4,537
Proceeds from disposal of {ong-term investments - 5,295
Proceeds from disposal of an associated company — 20,700
Decrease/(increase) in deferred receivable 2,873 (1,893)
Increase in investments in jointly controlled entities (39,786) {11,733)
Purchase of listed investments (5,715) —
Proceeds from disposal of listed investments 5,117 —
Interest received 16,169 10,864
Dividends received from listed investments 1,326 856
Dividends received from associated companies - 3,400
Dividends received from jointly controlled entities 681 —
Net cash used in investing activities (84,700) (225,521)
Cash flows from financing activities 30(b)
Issue of new shares 1,121 2,178
Capital element of finance lease rental payments - (638)
Net increase in loans from minority shareholders 4,999 21,183
New long-term bank loans 842,153 1,430,483
Repayment of long-term bank toans (1,878,276) {630,797)
Increase/{decrease) in short-term bank loans repayable after three months
from date of advance 28,078 (216,261)
Dividends paid to shareholders (14,718) {30,227)
Dividends paid to minority interests ’ (5,150} (13,369)
Net cash (used in)/from financing activities {1,021,793) 562,552
Net {(decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (162,457) 25,973
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 681,548 654,580
Changes in exchange rates (2,026) 995
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 517,065 681,548
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances 517,065 686,408
Bank overdrafts — {4,861)
517,065 681,548




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity H

,_,;ff,éw For the year ended 31st December 2003

2003 2002
Note HK$°000 HK$'000

At beginning of year
As previously reported 2,463,655 2,384,070
Prior year adjustment on adopting revised SSAP 12 1(m) (37,721) {33,652)
As restated 2,425,934 2,350,418
Changes in exchange rates 27 (1,030) 1,231
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options 1,121 2,178
Reserve arising on scrip dividends 27 43,324 26,250
Profit for the year 27 120,380 102,334

Dividends

Final dividend 27 (38,412) {37,513)
Interim dividend 27 (19,630) {18,964)

At end of year 2,531,687 2,425,934




Notes to the Financial Sﬁa&em@mﬁgﬂ

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
certain properties and investments and in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

In 2003, the Group adopted the revised Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 12 “Income Taxes”
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. The adoption of the revised SSAP 12 has resulted in a change to
the accounting policy of the Group as detailed in note 1(m) below.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of K. Wah International Holdings Limited and
its subsidiaries made up to 31st December and the Group's attributable share of post acquisition results and reserves
of its jointly controlied entities and associated companies.

Results attributable to subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associated companies acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss statement from the date of acquisition or to the date of
disposal as applicable.

The profit or loss on disposal of subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities or associated companies is calculated by
reference to the share of net assets at the date of disposal including the attributable amount of goodwill or negative
goodwill which remains unamortised, including those previously taken directly to reserves.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated.
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are companies in which the Group has the power to exercise control governing the financial and
operating policies of the company.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are carried at or below cost. Provision is made when, in
the opinion of the Directors, there is impairment in value other than temporary in nature. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend income.

Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture in respect of which a contractual arrangement is established between the
participating venturers and whereby the Group together with the venturer undertake an econcmic activity which is
subject to joint control and none of the venturers has unilateral control over the economic activity.

Jointly controlled entities are accounted for under the equity method whereby the Group's share of results is included
in the consolidated profit and loss statement and the Group's share of net assets is included in the consolidated
balance sheet.

Associated companies

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an equity interest is held for the long-term and
significant influence Is exercised in its management.

Associated companies are accounted for under the equity method whereby the Group’s share of the results is
included in the consolidated profit and loss statement and the Group's share of net assets is included in the
consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to the Financial Statements H

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(f)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of an acquisition over the fair values ascribed to the Group’s
share of the net assets of the acquired subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associated companies at the
effective date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions is included in the balance sheet as a separate asset and amortised using the straight
line method over its estimated useful life of not more than twenty years. The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed
annually and provision is made when, in the opinion of the Directors, there is impairment in value cther than
temporary in nature.

Where the fair values ascribed to the net assets exceed the purchase consideration, such differences are recognised
in the profit and loss statement in the year of acquisition or aver the weighted average useful fife of those non-
monetary assets acquired.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and provision for
impairment in value other than temporary in nature.

The cost or valuation ¢f long-term and medium-term leasehold land is depreciated over the remaining term of the
lease, including the period for which a right of renewal is attached, using the straight-ine method. The cost or
valuation of all other land and buildings and leasehold improvements is depreciated over their respective lease
periods using the straight-line method.

Increases in valuation of leasehold land and buildings are credited to the property revaluation reserve; subsequent
decreases are first set off against increases on earlier valuations in respect of the same property and are thereafter
charged to the profit and loss statement.

The cost of other assets is depreciated over their estimated usehu! lives, using the straight-line method, at the
following annual rates:

Plant and machinery 510 25%
Other assets 10 to 25%

Major costs incurred in restoring assets 1o their normal working condition are charged to the profit and loss statement.
Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their expected useful lives to the Group. The carrying amounts of
assets are reviewed regularly. When the estimated recoverable amounts have declined permanently below their
carrying amounts, the carrying amounts are written down to their estimated recoverable amounts. Expected future
cash flows have been discounted in determining the recoverable amount.

Profit or loss on disposal is determined as the difference between the net sales proceed and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss statement. Upon the disposal of revalued assets, the
relevant realised property revaluation reserve is transferred directly to revenue reserve.




Notes tothe Financial Statements H

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(h)

1)

U

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in tand and buildings in respect of which construction work and development have
been completed, held for their long-term investment potential and are not occupied by the Group. Investment
properties are carried at fair values, representing their open market value based on professional valuation. A deficit in
valuation is charged to the profit and loss statement; an increase is first credited to the profit and loss statement to the
extent of valuation deficit previously charged and thereafter is credited to the investment properties revaluation
reserve. Upon the disposal of an investment property, any relevant revaluation surplus realised is transferred to the
profit and loss statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties held on leases of more than twenty years.
Investments

Securities intended to be held for indefinite long-term purpose or strategic reason are included in the balance sheet
under non-current assets and are carried at cost less provision. The carrying amounts of individual investments are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values have declined below the carrying amounts.
When a decline other than temporary has occurred, the carrying amount of such investment will be reduced to its fair
value. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the profit and loss statement and is written back to profit
and loss statement when the circumstances and events that led to the write-downs cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable future.

Securities which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from shert-term fluctuation in prices are
included in the balance sheet under current assets and are carried at fair value. The net unrealised gains or losses
arising from the changes in fair value of investments are recognised in the profit and loss statement. Profits or losses
on disposal of investments, representing the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amounts, are
recognised in the profit and loss statement as they arise.

Deferred expenditure

Quarry site development represents costs of constructing infrastructure at the quarry site to facilitate excavation.
Overburden removal costs are incurred to bring the quarry site into a condition ready for excavation. These costs are
amortised over the estimated useful lives of the quarries and sites concerned using the straight-line method.

Pre-operating costs are expensed as they are incurred.
Development properties

Development properties are included under current assets and comprise land at cost or valuation, construction costs,
an appropriate proportion of overnead expenditure and interest attributable to the development, and profit taken to
date, less sales instalments received and provisions for possible losses. Completed properties held for sale are
carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is determined on the basis of anticipated
sales proceeds less estimated selling expenses.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost calculated on the weighted average basis,
comprises materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of production overhead expenditure. Net realisable
value is determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds less estimated selling expenses.




Notes tothe Financial Statements H

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(m)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability methad, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. The principal temporary differences arise from
depreciation on property, plant and equipments, provisions for expenses and tax losses carried forward. Tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred taxation assets relating to carry forward of unused tax losses are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temparary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities
and associated companies, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

In previous years, deferred taxation was provided at the current tax rates using the liability method in respect of all
significant timing differences, principally accelerated depreciation allowances, which was expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future. This accounting policy has been changed to conform with the revised SSAP 12 and as a result,
reserves of the Group as at 1st January 2002 and 2003 have been reduced by HK$33,652,000 and HK$37,721,000
respectively. This change has resulted in an increase in deferred taxation liabilities at 31st December 2002 by
HK$71,018,000 and a decrease in profit for the year ended 31st December 2002 by HK$4,069,000.

Provision

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset
but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Revenue recognition

Sales of construction materials are recognised when the goods are delivered and legal title is transferred to
customers.

Sales of completed properties are recognised upon execution of the sales agreements. When a development property
is sold in advance of completion, sales are recognised over the course of the development and are computed as a
proportion of the total estimated sales to completion; the propartion used being the lower of the proportion of
construction costs incurred at the balance sheet date to estimated total construction costs and the proportion of sales
proceeds received and receivable at the balance sheet date to total sales proceeds.

Where purchasers fail to pay the balance of the purchase price on completion and the Group exercises its entitlement
to resell the property, sales deposits received in advance of completion are forfeited and credited to operating profit,
and sales recognised up to the date of forfeiture are written back.

Rental income net of any incentives given to the lessee is recognised over the periods of the respective leases on a
straight-line basis. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into account the principal amounts
outstanding and the interest rates applicable. Dividend income is recegnised when the right to receive payment is
certain.

Employee benefits

Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes are charged to the profit and loss statement in the year to
which the contributions relate.
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1.

PRINCIPAL ACCCUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(P)

(s)

Empioyee benefits (Cont'd)

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date. Employee entitiements to sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

Provisions for bonus plans due wholly within twelve months after balance sheet date are recognised when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made.

Leased assets

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets remain with the lessors are accounted for
as operating leases. Rentals payable, net of incentives received from the lessors, under operating leases are charged
to the profit and loss statement on a straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Borrowing costs

Interest and related costs on borrowings directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to complete and prepare the assets for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss statement in
the year in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at rates of exchange ruling at
that date. Exchange differences arising are dealt with in the profit and loss statement.

Profit and loss statements of subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associated companies denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the weighted average exchange rates for the year and balance sheets are translated at
the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising from the translation of net
investments are taken directly to reserves.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances, deposits with banks and financial institutions repayable
within three months from the date of placement, less bank overdrafts and advances from banks and financial
institutions repayable within three months from the date of advance.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in property development and investment, manufacture, sale and distribution of construction
materials, There is no other significant identifiable separate business. In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting and operating activities, the primary segment reporting is by business segments and the secondary segment
reporting is by geographical segments. Segment assets primarily consist of property, plant and equipment, other non-current
assets, inventories, properties, debtors and prepayments and mainly exclude investments. Segment liabilities comprise
mainly creditors and accruals. There are no sales or trading transactions between the business segments.
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd)
A summary of the business segments is set out as follows:

Construction

Properties materials Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Year ended 31st December 2003
Turnover 1,879,105 1,130,894 66,144 3,076,143
Other revenues 12,102 4,066 1,477 17,645
E Operating profit 109,347 22,483 13,691 145,521

i J
= Finance costs (17,144)
' Share of profits less losses of

Jointly controlled entities 46,971 6,874 — 53,845
Associated companies — 998 — 998
Profit before taxation 183,220
Taxation (45,831)
Profit after taxation 137,389
Minarity interests 260 (17,232) (37) (17,009)
- Profit attributable to shareholders 120,380
‘ Segment assets 3,209,513 1,480,474 21,978 4,711,965
Jointly controlled entities 299 581 237,449 — 537,030
Associated companies — 16,098 - 16,098
Unallocated assets 606,794
Total assets 5,871,887
Segment liabilities 197,887 289,691 6,077 493,655
Minority interests 469,922 613,048 899 1,083,869
Unallocated liahilities 1,762,676
Total lighilities 3,340,200
Capital expenditure 2.425 151,733 — 154,158
Depreciation 3,132 66,018 130 89,280
Amortisation — 15,675 — 15,675

Unrealised gain of listed investments — 2,180 13,852 16,032
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2. SEGMENT INFCRMATION (Contd)

Construction
Properties materials Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000

Year ended 31st December 2002

Turnover 1,079,095 1,010,999 44,458 2,134,552
Other revenues 4,362 6,499 859 11,720
Operating profit 89,600 45,954 2,768 138,322
Finance costs (8,619)
Share of profits less losses of
Jointly controlled entities (33) 4,439 — 4,406
Associated companies (1,544) 3,944 — 2,400
Profit before taxation 136,509
Taxation (11,365)
Profit after taxation 125,144
Minority interests 222 (23,005) (27) (22,810)
Profit attributable to shareholders 102,334
Segment assets 4,082,913 1,340,767 26,106 5,449,786
Jaintly controlled entities 340,381 196,327 — 536,708
Associated companies — 15,244 — 15,244
Unallocated assets 761,495
Total assets 6,763,233
Segment liabilities 252,000 263,801 7,706 528,507
Minority interests 467,169 599,832 784 1,067,785
Unallocated liabilities 2,746,007
Total liabilities 4,337,299 =
Capital expenditure 1,710 154,628 20 156,358 %
Depreciation 3,012 58,976 123 62,111 r%
Amortisation — 14,879 — 14,879 N
Write-back of additional provision for plant and equipment — 11,303 — 11,303 ) §,
5
8
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd)

A summary of the geographical segments is set out as follows:

Operating Capital
Turnover profit/(loss)  Total assets  expenditure
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Year ended 31st December 2003
Hong Kong 2,322,052 118,746 2,368,831 38,742
Mainland Ching 678,729 30,031 3,307,148 115,392
Singapore 9,218 (3,776) 179,680 24
Japan 66,144 520 16,218 —
3,076,143 145,521 5,871,887 154,158
Year ended 31st December 2002
Hong Kong 1,478,594 98,858 3,531,192 55,395
Mainland China 583,176 37,179 3,025,036 100,940
Singapore 27,324 1,938 189,480 3
Japan 44,458 347 17,525 20
2,134,552 138,322 6,763,233 156,358
3. TURNOVER AND OTHER REVENUES
2003 2002
HK$°000 HKS$'000
Turnover
Sale of properties 1,842,095 1,039,956
Manufacture, sale and distribution of construction materials 1,130,894 1,010,999
Rental 37,010 39,139
Sale of goods 66,144 44 458
3,076,143 2,134,552
Other revenues
Interest from banks 5,918 6,733
Interest from mortgage loans 8,730 2,213
Interest from deferred receivable 1,521 1,918
Dividend from listed investments 1,476 856
17,645 11,720
Total revenues 3,093,788 2,146,272
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4. OPERATING PRCFIT

2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
Operating profit is stated after crediting:
Unrealised gain of listed investments 16,032 950
Profit on disposal of listed investments 2,372 103
Write-back of provision for development properties 8,478 7,726
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment — 343
Write-back of additional provision for plant and equipment — 11,303
Gain on disposal of operating rights 28,260 -
Amortisation of negative goodwill 632 631
and after charging:
Cost of inventories sold 1,008,355 821,812
Deficit on revaluation of investment properties 12,071 6,066
Net exchange losses 4,108 5,123
Depreciation 69,280 62,111
Amortisation
Quarry site development 1,284 846
Overburden removal costs 14,391 14,033
Staff costs including directors’ remuneration 234,191 211,276
Royalty 4,275 3,076
Auditors' remuneration 1,887 1,928
Operating lease rentals
Land and buildings 12,148 11,740
Plant and machinery 779 1,888
impairment of long-term investments 2,145 561
Loss on disposal of an associated company — 12,658
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,349 —
Outgoings in respect of investment properties 3,755 3,091
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Notes to the Financial Statements H

5. FINANCE COSTS

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Interest expense
Bank loans and overdrafts 51,540 74,302
~ Finance lease obligations wholly repayable within five years — 2
51,540 74,304
Capitalised as cost of properties under development (34,396) (65,685)
17,144 8,619

The capitalisation rates applied to funds borrowed generally and used for the development of properties are between 1% and
5% per annum (2002: 2% to 5% per annum).

| 6. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS
- 2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Fees 910 1,060

. Salaries and other emoluments 13,608 10,844
Retirement benefits 908 745

15,426 12,649

The emoluments of individual directors of the Company fell within the following bands:

Number of Directors

, 2003 2002
Nil-HKS$1,000,000 8 10

. HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 2 -
ot HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 - 1
E HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 1 1
HK$3,000,001-HK$3,500,000 - 2
HK$4.000,001-HK$4,500,000 1 —
HK$4,500,001-HK$5,000,000 1 —

13 14

Fees paid to independent non-executive directors amounted to HK$410,000 (2002 : HK$460,000) and no other emoluments
were paid.

During the year, options to subscribe for 7,691,000 shares (2002: nil) of the Company at the exercise price of HK$0.72 per
share were granted to the directors and no options were exercised by the directors (2002: nil).
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7. MANAGEMENT EMOLUMENTS

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year include two (2002: three) directors whose
emocluments are reflected in note 6 above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2002: two) individuals are as follows:

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK§'000

Salaries and other emoluments 6,160 3,868
Retirement benefits 466 287
6,626 4,155

The emoluments of these individuals fell within the following bands:

Number of employees

2003 2002

HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 — 1
HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 3 1
3 2

8. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates two defined contribution schemes in Hong Kong which comply with all the respective requirements
under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (ORSQO) and Mandatory Provident Fund (MPF) Ordinance. All the
assets under the schemes are held separately from the Group under independently administered funds. Contributions to the
MPF Scheme follow the MPF Ordinance while contributions to the ORSO Scheme are based on a percentage ranging from
5% to 10% (depending upon the length of employment) of the basic salary of the employee, minus the mandatory
contributions to the MPF Scheme. The Group’s contributions to the ORSO Scheme may be reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior to the full vesting of the employer’s contributions on the employee.

The employees in the Mainland China participate in various pension plans organised by the relevant municipal and provincial
government under which the Group is required to make monthly defined contributions to these plans at rates ranging from
8% 10 22.5%, depending upon the applicable local regulations, of the employees’ basic salary. The Group has no other
obligations for the payment of pension and other post-retirement benefits of employees other than the above payments.

The retirement benefit schemes cost charged to the profit and loss statement during the year comprises contributions made
by the Group to the schemes of HK$17,077,000 (2002: HK$12,624,000), less forfeitures of HK$264,000 (2002:
HK$379,000), leaving HK$112,000 (2002: HK$123,000) available at the balance sheet date to reduce future contribution.
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9. TAXATION
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Company and subsidiaries
Hong Kong profits tax 27,396 3,301
Overseas taxation 7,085 6,092
Deferred taxation (note 29(a)) 397 1,376
34,878 10,769
Jointly controlled entities
Hong Kong profits tax 8,839 —
Overseas taxation 848 558
Deferred taxation 1,122 —
Associated companies
Hong Kong profits tax 144 38
45,831 11,365

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year
after setting off available tax losses brought forward. Taxation assessable on profits generated overseas has been provided
at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate
of Hong Kong as follows:

2003 2002

HK$°000 HK$'000

Profit before taxation 183,220 136,509
Tax calculated at applicable tax rate 30,408 14,019
Income under. tax relief (15,260) (6,284)
Income not subject to taxation (6,710) (15,151)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 14,557 15,132
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (7,862) {9,039)
Tax losses not recognised 29,311 12,605
(Over)/under provision in previous years (32) 83
Increase in tax rate 1,419 —
Taxation charge 45,831 11,365
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10.

11.

12.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of

HK$69,377,000 (2002: HK$79,158,000).

DIVIDENDS
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
Interim scrip dividend with a cash option of 1 cent
(2002: 1 cent) per share 19,630 18,964
Proposed final scrip dividend with a cash option of 2 cents
(2002: 2 cents) per share 39,623 38,412
59,253 57,376
The dividends have been partially settled by cash as follows:
Interim 4,531 7,555
Final - 10,187
4,531 17,742

The Board of Directors recommended a final scrip dividend with a cash option in respect of 2003 of 2 cents (2002: 2 cents)
per share. This dividend will be accounted for as an appropriation of revenue reserve in the year ending 31st December

2004.
EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to shareholders of HK$120,380,000 (2002:
HK$102,334,000) and the weighted average number of 1,944,096,000 shares (2002: 1,888,664,000 shares) in issue during

the year.

The diluted earnings per share is not presented as the exercise of the share options outstanding as at 31st December 2003

would not have a dilutive effect on the earnings per share.
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group
Leasehold
land and  Investment Plant and Other
buildings  properties  machinery assets Total

HK$ 000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000

Cost or valuation

At 31st December 2002 424,879 320975 621,718 275,101 1,642,673
Additions 5,246 — 65,723 62,743 133,712
Disposals (5,845) — (18,918) (20,543) (45,306)
Revaluation deficit — {(12,071) — — (12,071}
At 31st Decembper 2003 424,280 308,904 668,523 317,301 1,719,008

Accumulated depreciation

At 31st December 2002 52,950 — 339,569 158,234 550,753
Charge for the year 8,042 — 37,926 23,312 69,280
Disposals {1,247 — (17,072 (18,902) (37,221)
At 31st December 2003 59,745 — 360,423 162,644 582,812

Net book value
At 31st December 2003 364,535 308,904 308,100 154,657 1,136,196

At 31st December 2002 371,929 320,975 282,149 116,867 1,091,920

(a) * Leasehold land and buildings are stated at cost or valuation less depreciation as detailed in note 14. Investment
properties held under long-term leases outside Hong Kong amounting to HK$93,904,000 were valued at 31st
December 2003 on an open market value basis by CB Richard Ellis (Pte) Lid., independent professional valuers.
Investment properties held under medium-term leases outside Hong Kong amounting to HK$53,000,000 were valued
at 31st December 2003 on an open market value basis by Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited, independent professional
valuers. Investment properties held under long-term leases in Hong Kong amounting to HK$120,000,000 were valued
at 31st December 2003 on an open market value basis by FPDSavills (Hong Kong) Limited, independent professional
valuers. Investment properties held under medium-term leases in Hong Kong amounting to HK$42,000,000 were
valued at 31st December 2003 on an open market value basis by Vigers Hong Kong Limited, independent
professional valuers.

{b)  Investment properties and leasehold land and buildings with carrying values of HK$266,904,000 (2002:
HK$225,975,000) and HK$290,082,000 (2002: HK$295,904,000), respectively, were pledged to secure the
Group’s banking facilities.

{c)  Other assets comprise barges, furniture and equipment, leasehold improvements and motor vehicles.

{(d)  Apart from the properties mentioned in (a) above, all other assets are carried at cost.
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14,

15,

LEASEHOLD LAND AND BUILDINGS

Group
Outside 2003 2002
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Long-term lease
At cost 113,741 2,495 116,236 119,587
Medium-term lease
At cost 28,935 29,047 57,982 55,230
At professional valuation 1990 250,062 — 250,062 250,062
392,738 31,542 424,280 424,879

Medium-term leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong were revalued as at 31st March 1990 on an open market basis by
Jones Lang LaSalle Ltd, independent professional valuers. Subsequent revaluations of these properties are not required to
be made in accordance with paragraph 80 of Hong Kong Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 17 — Property, Plant
and Equipment. Had these properties been carried at cost, their carrying values would have been HK$163,203,000 {2002:
HK$166,955,000).

SUBSIDIARIES
Company
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Unlisted shares, at cost 259,561 259,561
Loan receivable 586,000 828,000
Amounts receivable 1,855,825 1,801,671

2,701,386 2,889,232

The loan receivable is unsecured, carries interest at prevailing market rate and has no fixed terms of repayment. The
amounts receivable are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Details of subsidiaries which, in the opinion of the directors, materially affect the results or net assets of the Group are given
in note 37(a).
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16. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

17.

18.

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Share of net assets 194,638 112,259
Loans receivable 246,848 334,489
Amounts receivable 95,544 89,960
537,030 536,708

The loans receivable are unsecured, carry interest at prevailing market rate and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
amounts receivable are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Details of jointly controlled entities which, in the opinion of the directors, materially affect the resulis or net assets of the
Group are given in note 37(b).

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Group
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
Share of net assets 16,098 15,244

Details of associated companies which, in the opinion of the directors, materially affect the results or net assets of the Group
are given in note 37(c).

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Group
2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
Deferred expenditure

Overburden removal costs 114,366 111,564
Quarry site development 13,421 11,452
127,787 123,016
Deferred receivable (note (a)) 8,147 11,020
Mortgage loans (note (b)) 192,500 62,517

Long-term investments
Listed in Hong Kong 2,487 2,487
Unlisted 102,306 104,451
433,227 303,491

Market value of listed long-term investments 736 1,346
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18. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (Contd)

(a)  Deferred receivable represents advances to various contractors. The advances are secured by assets provided by the
contractors, carry interest at prevailing market rate and are repayable by monthly instalments up to 2008. The current

portion of the receivable is included under other receivables.

(b)  Mortgage loans are advances to purchasers of development properties of the Group and secured by second
mortgages on the related properties. The current portion of the loans is included under other receivables.

19. DEVELOPMENT PROPERTIES

Group
Under

Completed development Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At cost, less provision 342,101 2,166,987 2,509,088
At professional valuation 1990 10,254 — 10,254
At 31st December 2003 352,355 2,166,987 2,519,342
At 31st December 2002 1,075,233 2,414,926 3,490,159

The completed properties at valuation are held under medium-term leases in Hong Kong and were revalued as at 31st March
1990 on an open market basis by Jones Lang LaSalle Ltd., independent professional valuers.

20. INVENTORIES

Aggregates and sand
Concrete pipes and blocks
Cement

Spare parts

Consumables

Group

2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
24,820 7,653
8,723 4,952
4,813 6,598
22,861 19,857
7,499 3,565
68,716 42,625

The carrying amount of inventories stated at net realisable value amounted to HK$1,809,000 (2002: HK$1,572,000).
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21. DEBTCRS AND PREPAYMENTS

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
Trade debtors 379,975 358,434 — -
Other receivables 134,847 108,001 — —
Prepayments 39,662 55,155 729 630
554,484 521,590 729 630

The Group has established credit policies which follow local industry standard. The average normal credit period offered
ranges from 30 to 60 days for customers in Hong Kong and 120 to 180 days for customers in the Mainland China. These are
subject to periodic reviews by management.

The aging analysis of the Group's trade debtors based on the date of invoices and net of provision for bad and doubtful debts

is as follows:
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Within one month 148,678 162,881
Two to three months 151,263 131,538
Four to six months 57,813 50,709
Over six months 22,221 13,306
379,975 358,434

22. OTHER INVESTMENTS
Group

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Listed in Hong Kong, at market value 29,352 10,200
Unlisted shares 52,204 52,204
81,556 62,404

23. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

The cash and bank balances include HK$146,628,000 (2002: HK$206,147,000) which can only be applied for the
construction costs of certain development properties of the Group.
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24. CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Group Company

2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$°000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Trade creditors 296,370 322,106 — —

Other creditors 86,948 87,683 1,673 1,615
Accrued operating expenses 95,806 102,017 198 1,763
Deposits received 14,531 11,699 — —
493,655 523,505 1,871 3,378

The aging analysis of the Group’s trade creditors based on the dates of the invoices is as follows:

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Within one month 234,086 174,554
Two to three months 39,129 124,735
Four to six months 9,661 9,324
Over six months 13,494 13,493
296,370 322,106
25. SHARE CAPITAL
Company
2003 2002
Ordinary Ordinary
Shares of Shares of
HK$0.10 each HK$000  HK$0.10 each HK$'000
Authorised:
At beginning and end of year 3,888,000,000 388,800 3,888,000,000 388,800
Issued and fully paid:
At beginning of year 1,919,545,431 191,955 1,870,745,070 187,075
Share options exercised 2,378,000 238 5,041,000 504
Issued as scrip dividends 56,045,317 5,604 43,759,361 4,376
At end of year 1,977,968,748 197,797 1,919,545,431 191,855
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26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme under which options to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company are
granted to selected executives. Under the scheme, share options may be granted to Directors, senior executives or
employees of the Company or its affitiates and other qualifying grantees. Consideration to be paid on each grant of option is
HK$1.00. The period within which the shares must be taken up under an option is determined by the Board from time to time,
except that such period shall not expire more than 10 years from the date of grant of the option.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding during the year are as follows:

2003 2002
At beginning of year 17,541,000 22,582,000
Granted (note (a)) 24,754,000 —
Exercised (note (b)) (2,528,000) (5,041,000
At end of year (note (c)) 39,767,000 17,541,000

(a)  Options granted

17,754,000 and 7,000,000 share options were granted on 28th February 2003 and 29th December 2003 at the
exercise price of HK$0.72 and HK$1.30 per share (2002: nil) and will expire on 28th February 2013 and 29th
December 2013, respectively. Consideration of HK$65 (2002: nil) was received in respect of the share options
granted during the year.

(b)  Options exercised

Exercise Number of
Exercise date price shares
HK$

22nd January 2003 0.3600 200,000
22nd January 2003 0.5586 133,000
3rd March 2003 0.3600 250,000
4th March 2003 0.3600 200,000
28th March 2003 0.3600 100,000
4th April 2003 0.5586 160,000
18th September 2003 0.3600 100,000
2nd October 2003 0.5586 100,000
23rd October 2003 0.5586 300,000
23rd October 2003 0.3600 435,000
23rd October 2003 0.7200 300,000
12th December 2003 0.5586 100,000
Number of shares issued at 31st December 2003 2,378,000
31st December 2003 0.5586 150,000*
2,528,000

* These shares were alloted on 19th January 2004.
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26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Contd)

(¢}  Outstanding options

Exercise price Number of share options

Exercise period per share 2003 2002
HK$

Directors

20th May 1999 to 19th May 2008 0.5586 3,400,000 3,400,000
30th December 2000 to 29th December 2009 0.3600 4,790,000 4,790,000
1st March 2004 to 28th February 2013 0.7200 7,691,000 —
Others

20th May 1999 to 19th May 2008 0.5586 3,179,000 4,122,000
30th December 2000 to 29th December 2009 0.3600 3,944,000 5,229,000
1st March 2004 to 28th February 2013 0.7200 9,763,000 —
30th December 2003 to 29th December 2013 1.3000 7,000,000 —

38,767,000 17,541,000
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27. RESERVES

(a)

Group

At 31st December 2002
As previously reported
Prior year adjustment

(note 1{mj}

As restated
Changes in exchange rates
Premium on shares issued
Shares issued as scrip dividends
Reserve arising on scrip dividends
Profit for the year
2002 final dividend
2003 interim dividend

At 31st December 2003

Retained by:

Company and subsidiaries
Jointly controlled entities
Associated companies

At 31st December 2001
As previously reported
Prior year adjustment

{note 1(m))

As restated
Changes in exchange rates
Premium on shares issued
Shares issued as scrip dividends
Reserve arising on scrip dividends
Profit for the year
2001 final dividend
2002 interim dividend

At 31st December 2002

Fetained by:

Company and subsidiaries
Jointly controlled entities
Associated companies

Capital Property
Share Contributed redemption Capital revaluation Revenue

premium surplus reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,256,179 2,271,700
— — — — — (37,721} (37,721)
814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,218,458 2,233,979
— — — — - {1,030 (1,030)

883 — — — — — 883
(5,604) - — — — - (5,604)
— — — — — 43,324 43,324

— - — - - 120,380 120,380
— — — — - (38,412)  (38,412)

— — — — —  (19,830)  (19,630)
809,473 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,323,090 2,333,890
808,473 99,089 13 34,188 £8,037 1,295697 2,308,497
— - — — - 8,929 8,929

— — — — — 18,464 18,464
809,473 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,323,090 2,333,880
816,896 98,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,178,772 2,196,995
- — — — - (33,652)  (33,652)
816,898 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1145120 2,163,343
— — — — — 1,231 1,231
1,674 - — — - - 1,874
(4,378) - — — — - {4,376)
— - — — — 26,250 26,250

— — — - — 102,334 102,334

— — — — —  (37,513) (37,513

— — — — — (18,964)  (18,964)
814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,218,458 2,233,979
814,194 99,089 13 34,188 88,037 1,235809 2,251,330
- — — — — {34,945)  (34,945)

— - — - — 17,594 17,594
814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,218,458 2,233,879
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27 RESERVES (Cont'd)

¥

(b)  Company : ;g
&

Capital |

Share Contributed redemption Revenue ;%

premium surplus reserve reserve Total ;é

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 ;:

At 31st December 2002 814,194 213,560 13 866,987 1,894,754 g
Premium on shares issued 883 — — — 883 Eg
Shares issued as scrip dividends (5,604) — — — (5,604) k
Reserve arising on scrip dividends - — — 43,324 43,324 £
Profit for the year — — — 69,377 69,377 g
2002 final dividend — - - (38,412)  (38,412) i
2003 interim dividend — — — (19,630) {19,630) i
At 31st December 2003 809,473 213,560 13 921,646 1,944,692 EE
%%

At 31st December 2001 816,896 213,560 13 818,056 1,848,525 2
Premium on shares issued 1,674 — — — 1,674 lg
Shares issued as scrip dividends (4376) - — — (4378 :
Reserve arising on scrip dividends — — — 26,250 26,250 |§
Profit for the year — — — 79,158 79,158 ‘g
2001 final dividend — — — (37,513)  (37,513) ]
2002 interim dividend — — — (18,964} (18,964) =E
¢

At 31st December 2002 814,194 213,560 13 866,987 _ 1,894,754

The distributable reserves of the Company at 31st December 2003, under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), amounted to HK$1,135,206,000 (2002: HK$1,080,547,000).

28. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

;
&
:
,a
]
£
8

#
Group !!
i
2003 2002 'E
HK$°000 HK$'000 .E
Bank loans g
Secured 707,332 1,330,417 ;
Unsecured 750,930 1,163,968 F
1458262 2,494,385 :g

Current portion included in current liabilities (156,078) (693,469)

1,302,184 1,800,916

S R A T R R R L T R S R R ST R R TR R T




Notes to the Financial Statements H

28.

29.

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Cont'd)
Group (Contd)

The bank loans are repayable within the following periods:

Within one year
Between one to two years
Between two to five years

Company

Unsecured bank loans
Current portion included in current liabilities

The bank loans are repayable within the following periods:

Within one year
Between one to two years
Between two 1o five years

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Group

Deferred taxation (note (a))
Negative goodwill (note (b))

2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
156,078 693,469
735,969 756,206
566,215 1,044,710
1,458,262 2,494,385
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
508,000 740,000
(53,000) (90,000)
455,000 650,000
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
53,000 90,000
430,000 245,000
25,000 405,000
508,000 740,000
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
88,365 87,968
768 1,400
89,133 89,368
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29. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (Contd)

(@)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability method using applicable tax rates
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred taxation assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legal right to set off current taxation assets with
current taxation liabilities and when the deferred taxation relates to the same authority. The above liabilities shown in
the consolidated balance sheet are determined after appropriate offsetting of the relevant amounts.

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year is as follows:

Deferred tax assets Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated
depreciation

Tax losses Others allowance Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 31st December 2002
As previously reported (24,189) (629) 41,743 5 16,950
Prior year adjustment
(note 1{m)) — — 287 70,731 71,018
As restated (24,169 (629) 42,030 70,736 87,968
Charged/(credited) to profit and
loss account {5,257 (181) 2,577 3,268 397
At 31st December 2003 (29,426) (820) 44,607 74,004 88,365
At 31st December 2001
As previously reported (21,242) (937) 41,817 5 19,643
Prior year adjustment
(nate 1(m)} — — 287 66,662 66,949
As restated (21,242) (937) 42,104 66,667 86,592
Charged/(credited) to profit and
loss account {2,927) 308 (74) 4,069 1,376
At 31st December 2002 (24,169) {629) 42,030 70,736 87,968

Deferred taxation assets of HK$84,553,000 (2002: HK$61,733,000) arising from unused tax losses and other
temporary differences totaling of HK$458,618,000 (2002: HK$359,526,000) have not been recognised in the
accounts. Unused tax losses of HK$401,421,000 (2002: HK$307,356,000) have no expiry date and the balance will
expire at various dates up to and including 2009.
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29. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (Contd)
‘ (b}  Negative goodwill
2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
Cost at beginning and end of year 2,663 2,663
Accumulated amortisation (1,895) {1,263)
At end of the year 768 1,400
30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(@)  Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from/(used in) operations
—m=st 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
Operating profit 145,521 138,322
- Depreciation 69,280 82,111
Amortisation of deferred expenditure 15,675 14,879
Profit on disposal of listed investments (2,372) (103)
: Loss on disposal of an associated company — 12,658
e Unrealised gain of listed investments (16,032) (950)
Unrealised loss of long-term investments 2,145 561
Interest income (16,169) (10,864)
Interest capitalised on properties under development 34,396 65,685
Dividend income from listed investments (1,476} (856)
Loss/{profit) on sale of property, plant and equipment 1,349 (343)
Amortisation of negative goodwill (632) (631)
Write back provision for development properties (8,478) (7,726)
Revaluation deficits of investment properties 12,071 6,066
Write-back of additional provision for plant and equipment — (11,303)
Operating profit before working capital changes 235,278 267,506
Decrease/(increase) in development properties 979,295 (543,328)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (26,091) 20,454
{Increase)/decrease in debtors and prepayments (32,894) 58,923
Increase in mortgage loans receivable (129,983) (40,576)
{Decrease)/increase in creditors and accruals {29,850) 30,520
Cash generated from/{used in} operations 995,755 {206,501)
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30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Cont'd)

(b)  Analysis of changes in financing

Loans and

Share capital finance

and share Minority lease
premium interests obligations Total
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000

At 31st December 2002
As previously reported 1,006,149 1,102,215 2,643,291 4,751,655
Prior year adjustment (note 1{m)) — (34,430) — (34,430)
As restated 1,006,149 1,067,785 2,643,291 4,717,225
Cash inflow/(outflow) from financing 1,121 {151) (1,008,045) (1,007,075)
Minority interests’ share of other reserves — (774) — (774)
Minority interests’ share of profits — 17,009 — 17,009
At 31st December 2003 1,007,270 1,083,869 1,635,246 3,726,385
At 31st December 2001

As previously reported 1,003,971 1,071,648 2,060,504 4,136,123
Prior year adjustment (note 1(m)) — {34,430) — (34,430)
As restated 1,003,971 1,037,218 2,060,504 4,101,693
Cash inflow from financing 2,178 7,814 582,787 592,779
Minority interests’ share of other reserves — (57) — (57)
Minority interests’ share of profits — 22,810 — 22,810

At 31st December 2002 1,006,148 1,067,785 2,643,281 4,717,225
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31.

32.

33.

COMMITMENTS
Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
(@)  Contracted but not provided for
Commitments in respect of property developments 935,850 689,684
Commitments in respect of capital expenditure 51,339 53,616
Share of commitments of the jointly controlled entities in respect of
property developments 185,168 197,691

(b)y  Operating lease commitments

The future aggregate minimum lease rental expense in respect of land and buildings under non-canceliable operating
leases is payable in the following periads:

First year 7,339 8,199
Second to fifth years inclusive 23,743 24 517
After fifth year 30,638 38,564

61,720 71,280

OPERATING LEASE RENTAL RECEIVABLE

The future aggregate minimum lease rental income in respect of land and buildings under non-cancellable operating leases
is receivable in the following periods:

Group
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
First year 26,409 28,815
Second to fifth years inclusive 47,350 55,006
After fifth year 32,715 53,878
106,474 137,699

CCONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company has executed guarantees in favour of banks and financial institutions in respect of facilities granted to certain
subsidiaries and a jointly controlled entity amounting to HK$1,505,277,000 (2002: HK$2,136,836,000) and nil (2002:
HK$203,500,000) respectively, of which HK$766,554,000 (2002: HK$1,389,943,000) and nil (2002: HK$68,750,000),
respectively, have been utilised.

The Company has executed a guarantee in favour of the HKSAR Government in respect of the performance by a
subsidiary's obligation under a contract with the HKSAR Government.
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34.

35.

36.

37.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The following is a summary of significant transactions between the Group and related parties, in addition to those disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements which in the opinion of the directors, were carried out in the normal course of business
during the year:

(a)  Sales of aggregates to an associated company amounted to HK$16,375,000 (2002: HK$26,585,000). These were
made at prices and terms no less than those charged to other third party customers of the Group.

(b)  Rental income from an associated company amounted to HK$9,691,000 (2002 : HK$9,871,000) based on the terms of
rental agreement between the parties.

(c)  On 22nd July 2002, Brighten Lion Limited, a 67% owned subsidiary, granted a guaranteed unsecured revolving loan
facility of HK$330 million to Great Place Developments Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary. The facility carries interest
at the rate of 2.38% per annum over three-month HIBOR, with a maturity of three years and an option to extend the
maturity for further one or two years. The maximum loan outstanding during the year was HK$219 million (2002:
HK$50 million).

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

In March 2004, the Group issued convertible bonds in the aggregate of HK$864,260,000, which are listed on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange, at par value. The bonds carry interest at 0.5% per annum and the right to convert, subject to
the right of the Group to pay cash in lieu of the shares, into new ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the issued share capital
of the Company at an initial conversion price of HK$2.25 per share, subject to adjustment, at any time from 23rd April 2004
to 8th March 2009. Unless previously redeemed or converted, the bonds will be redeemed at 91.49% of their principal
amount on 23rd March 2009. The Group may, at its option at any time after 6th April 2005 and prior to 23rd March 2009,
redeem the bonds in whole or in part, at fixed redemption prices under certain specific circumstances.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 15th April 2004.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

(@)  Subsidiaries

Issued share/registered capital

Number of Effective
Principal Number of non-voting percentage of
place of ordinary deferred  Par value equity held by
Name of company operation shares shares per share the Group Principal activities
Directly held by the Company
Incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands
Uss
Sutimar Enterprises Limited Hong Kong 100 — 1 100 Investment holding

Indirectly held by the Company
Incorporated in Hong Kong

Barichon Limited Hong Kong 3,000,000 — HK1$ 67 Sale and distribution of
concrete pipes
Bright City Development Limited Hong Kong 2 - 1 100 Property development
Brighten Lion Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 67 Provision of finance
Chelsfield Limited Hong Kong 2,111,192 - 10 67 Investment holding
Chely Well Limited Hong Kong 1,000 - 1 85 Investment holding
Chinapex Company Limited Singapore 1,000 - 10 100 Property investment and
development
China Win Enterprise Limited Hong Kong 5,000,000 — 1 100 Investment holding

Citifair Asia Limited Hong Kong 10 — 1 67 Investment holding

(o]
o
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37. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
(Contd)

(a)  Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Issued share/registered capital

Number of Effective
Principal Number of non-voting percentage of
place of ordinary deferred  Par value equity held by
Name ot company operation shares shares per share the Group Principal activities
HK$
i Colour Day International Limited Hong Kong 2 - 1 100 Investment holding
| Construction Materials Limited Hong Kong 30.000 — 10 67 Sale of aggregates
Doran (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong 1.000 — 10 67 Sale and distribution of
concrete pipes
I Friendly Star Company Limited Hong Kong 1,000 - 10 100 Property development
i Full Wealth Limited Hang Kang 2 — 1 100 Property development
i Gold Base Limited Hong Kong 2 - 1 100 Investment holding
: Gracerock Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 100 Investment holding
Hero Plaza Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 100 Property development
| Kingrand Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 100 Property investment
: K. Wah Concrete Company Limited ~ Hong Kong 2 1,000 100 67 Manufacture, sale and
distribution of ready-
mixed concrete
K. Wah Construction Materials {(Hong Hong Kong 2 2 10 67 Provision of management
Kong) Limited services
K. Wah Construction Materials Hong Kong 1,258,934,651 — 0.1 67 Investment holding
Limited
: K. Wah Construction Products Limited Hong Kong 2 1,000 100 67 Manufacture, sale and
distribution of concrate
g products
i K. Wah Management Services Hong Kang 100 — 100 100 Provision of management
: Limited services
K. Wah Materials Limited Hong Kong 28,080,002 - 1 67 Trading
K. Wah Properties Investment Limited Hong Kong 1,000 — 10 100 Investment holding
K. Wah Quarry Company Limited Hong Kong 2 100,000 100 67 Sale of aggregates
K. Wah Stones {Holdings) Limited Hong Kong 439,463,724 - 0.2 100 Investment holding
s K. Wah Stones (Zhu Hai) Company  Zhuhai 2 1,000 10 67 Quarrying
: Limited
K. Wah Trading and Development Hong Kong 2 2 10 67 Trading
Limited
KWP Quarry Co. Limited Hong Kong 9,000,000 - 1 43 Quarrying
Lightway Limited Hong Kong 2 2 1 67 Property investment
Lucky Way Investment Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 100 Property development
Master Target Limited Hong Kang 2 — 1 67 Investment holding
Minter Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 100 Investment holding
Netrich Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 100 Property development
Origin World Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 100 Property investment
! Perfect Development Limited Hong Kong 2 - 1 100 Property development
i Polynice Limited Hong Kong 2 - 1 100 Provision of finance
Quanturn Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 67 Equipment leasing
Rainbow Country Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 67 Investment holding
Rainbow Mark Limited Hong Kong 100 - 1 64 Investment holding
Rainbow States Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 67 Investment holding
Star Home Limited Hong Kong 2 — 1 67 Investment holding
Triconville Investments Limited Hong Kong 10 — 1 67 Investment hofding
1

Victory Way Limited Hong Kong 1,000 — 90 Investment holding
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37. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
(Cont'd)

(@)  Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Issued share capital Effective
Principal Number ot percentage of
place of ordinary Par value equity held by
Name of company operation shares per share the Group Principal activities
Incorporated in Japan
Yen
Asahi Kehatsu Corporation Japan 240 50,000 75 Trading
Incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands
Us$
All Smart Profits Limited Hong Kong 10 1 100 Investment holding
Bestfull Profits Limited Hong Kong 10 1 100 Investment holding
Cyber Point Assets Limited Hong Kong 10 1 100  Investment holding
Eternal Profits International Limited Hong Kong 10 1 67  Property investment
Fairlight Investments Limited Hong Kong 10 1 67 Investment holding
Greatest Smart Limited Hong Kong 10 1 100 Investment holding
High Regard Investments Limited Hong Kong 20 i 67 Investment holding
K. Wah Trading Company Limited Cook Islands 1 1 67 Trading
Latent Developments Limited Hong Kong 10 1 67 Investment holding
Ontrack Development Limited Hong Kong 10 1 100 Investment holding
Profit Access Investments Limited Hong Kong 10 1 67 Investment holding
Prosperous Fields Limited Hong Kong 10 1 67 Investment holding
Repton Development Limited Hong Kong 10 1 100 Investment holding
Taksin Profits Limited Hong Kong 17 1 67 Investment holding
Top Ridge Management Limited Singapore 10 1 100  Property investment
Woodland Assets Limited Hong Kong 10 1 87 Investment holding
Effective
percentage of
Principal piace equity held by
Name of company of operation Registered capital the Group  Principal activities
Ihcorporated in Maintand China
Wholly-owned foreign enterprise
Doran Construction Products (Shenzhen) Co., Shenzhen HK$10,000,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution
Ltd. of concrete pipes
K. Wah (China) Investment Ca., Ltd. Shanghai US$30,000,000 100 Investment holding
K. Wah Construction Development Consultancy ~ Shanghai US$525,000 100 Provision of consultancy services
(Shanghai) Ltd.
K. Wah Construction Products (Shenzhen) Co.,  Shenzhen US$1.290,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution
Ltd. of concrete pipes
K. Wah Consultancy (Guangzhou) Co.. Ltd. Guangzhou HK$1.560,000 67 Provision of management services
K. Wah Consultancy {Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Shanghai U8$350,000 67  Provision of management services
K. Wah Quarry (Huzhou) Co., Ltd. Huzhou US$4,250,000 67 Quarrying
Shanghai Guoguang Real Estate Development  Shanghai US$27,000,000 100  Property development
Co, Ltid.
FEEEERERLIARLT Shanghai US$2,420,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of ready-mixed concrete
RN EERRELEBERAT Shenzhen US$2,100,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of concrete piles
FHNEEMEEBRTERRT Shenzhen US$2,700,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution

of autoclaved aerated concrete
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37. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
(Cont'd)

(@)  Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Effective
percentage of
Principal place equity held by

Name of company of operation Registered capital the Group  Principal activities

Cooperative joint venture

Beijing Shoujia Stone Co. Ltd. Beijing US$1,080,000 37 Quarrying

TREESHRETERAT Beijing US$2,450,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of ready-mixed concrete

Hui Cheng Real Estate Development Co. Ltd. Guangzhou HK$200,000,000 90 Property development

Guangzhou

K. Wah Materials (Huidong) Ltd. Huidong US$2,800,000 67 Quarrying

Nanjing K. Wah Concrete Co., Lid. Nanjing US$1,330,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution
aof ready-mixed concrete

Shanghai Beicai Concrete Co., Lid. Shanghai RMB31,500,000 87 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of ready-mixed concrete

Shanghai Jiajian Concrete Co., Ltd. Shanghai RMB17,400,000 40 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of ready-mixed concrete

Shanghai Jia Shen Concrete Co., Ltd. Shanghai RMB4.,400,000 87 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of ready-mixed concrete

Shanghai Jia Zhao Real Estate Development Shanghai US$24,000,000 100 Property development

Co., Ltd.
Shanghai K. Wah Concrete Co., Ltd. Shanghai RMB10,000,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of ready-mixed concrete and
provision of quality assurance
service
Shanghai K. Wah Concrete Piles Co., Ltd. Shanghai US$2.500,000 67 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of concrete piles
Yue Hua Real Estate Development Co. Ltd. Guangzhou HK$187,000,000 100 Property development
Guangzhou

Equity joint venture

Jia Hui Da Real Estate Development Ca., Ltd.  Shanghai 1J$$30,000,000 36 Property development
Shanghai

Shanghai Ganghui Concrete Co., Ltd Shanghai US$4,000,000 40  Manufacture, sale and distribution
of ready-mixed concrete

Shanghai Jiafu Concrete Co., Lid. Shanghai US$1,400,000 37 Manufacture, sale and distribution
of ready-mixed concrete

Shanghai Jiagangcheng Real Estate Shanghai US$13,000,000 95 Property development

Development Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jiashen Real Estate Development Co.,  Shanghai US$$26,000,000 99  Property development
Ltd.
Shanghai Xin Cai Concrete Co., Ltd. Shanghai US$2,100,000 66 Manufacture, sale and distribution

of ready-mixed concrete
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37.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

(Cont'd)
(b}  Jointly Controlled Entities

Name of company

Incorporated in Hong Kong

Anglers' Bay Property Management Co.
Ltd.

Golden Famous International Limited

International Precast Systems Limited

Prime Force Limited
Top Falcon Limited

Incorporated in Mainland China

Anhui Masteel K. Wah New Building
Materials Co., Ltd.
ERERRERMNERALA

Guangzhou K. Wah Nanfang Cement
Limited

Shanghal Bao Jia Concrete
Co., Limited.

Maanshan Masteel K. Wah Concrete Co.

Ltd.

{c) Associated Companies

Incorporated in Hong Kong

Name of company

Tarmac Asphalt Hong Kong Limited

Principal place
of operation

Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Kong

Hong Kong
Hong Kong

Maanshan
Beijing
Guangzhou

Shanghai

Maanshan

Principal place
of operation

Hang Kong

Effective

Issued share capital percentage of

Number of Par value  equity heid by
ordinary shares per share the Group
HK$
2 1 50
2 1 25
22,785,000 1 33
2 1 50
1 50
Registered
capital
US$4,290,000 N/A 20
RMB50,000,000 N/A 27
RMB100,000,000 NrA 34
US$4,000,000 N/A 34
US$2,450,000 N/A 20
Effective

Issued share capital percentage of

Number of Par value  equity held by

ordinary shares per share the Group
HKS$

1,100,000 10 13

Principal activities

Property management

Property development
Manufacture, sale and
distribution of precast
concrete products
Property development
Provision of finance

Manufacture, sale and
distribution of slag
Manufacture, sale and
distribution of slag
Manufacture, sale and
distribution of cement
Manufacture, sale and
distribution of ready-
mixed concrete
Manufacture, sale and
distribution of ready-
mixed concrete

Principal activities

Manufacture, sale and
distribution and laying
of asphalt
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Schedule of the Group’s Significant @cﬁ@g@@rﬁﬁﬁ@§ﬂ

Type of
Property

INVESTMENT AND OTHER PROPERTIES
Singapore

San Centre, Office
171 to 187 Chin Swee Road,
Singapore (Note)

Hong Kong

K. Wah Centre, COffice
28th, 29th and 30th Floors,
191 Java Road,
North Point

Skyline Commercial Centre, Office/
71,73, 75 & 77 Commercial
Wing Lok Street,

Sheung Wan

Tai Po Town Lot 102, Industrial
Yim Tin Tsai,
Tai Po, N.T.

Mainland China

Parkview Place/Parkview Centre, Commercial
148 Dongfeng Road West,
Guangzhou City,
Phase 1

Gross
Floor Area
sq. metres

5,747

2,926

3,894

10,750

3,527

Note: Floor area of 1,964 sg. metres of San Centre is held for sale.

Group’s
Interest
%

100

100

100

67

100

Lease Term

2068

2108

2841

2047

2033

Stage of
Completion

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Estimated
Completion
Date

Existing

Existing

Existing

Existing

Existing




Schedule of the Group's Significant Properties H

Estimated
Type of Gross  Group’s Stage of Completion
Property  Floor Area Interest Lease Term Completion Date
sq. metres %

DEVELOPMENT PROPERTIES

Hong Kong

Grandview Garden, Commercial 2,621 100 2072  Completed Existing
Pau Chung Strest,
Tokwawan

Kingsfield Centre, Office 1,873 100 2069 Completed Existing
18-20 Sheli Street,
North Point

The Palace, Residential 1,718 100 2049 Completed Existing
83 Broadcast Drive,
Kowloon Tong

La Costa Residential 43,485 100 2051 Completed Existing
8 Po Tai Street
Ma On Shan

Anglers’ Bay Residential 19,430 50 2050 Superstructure 2004
18A Castle Peak Road
Tsing Lung Tau

The Cairnhill Residential 92,415 25 2050 Superstructure 2004

108 Route Twisk
Tsuen Wan




Schedule of the Group's Significant Properties H

Estimated
Type of Gross Group’s Stage of Completion
Property  Floor Area  Interest Lease Term Completion Date
$q. metres %
DEVELOPMENT PROPERTIES (Contd)
Mainland China
Parkview Place/Parkview Centre,
148 Dongfeng Road West,
Guangzhou City
Phase | Residential 342 100 2063 Completed Existing
Phase 2 Residential 1,021 100 2063 Completed Existing
Phase 3 - Residential/ 3,003 100 2063 Completed Existing
Commercial
Songbolang Cun, Mix Use 1,560,780 100 2062 Planning 2004 and
~ Dongjing Cun, beyond
Xinhua Zhen,
Hua Dou City,
Guangdong
K. Wah Center Oftice 75,445 35.75 2043  Construction 2005
Lot No. 26, Street No. 6,
Huaihai Zhong Road,
Xuhui District,
Shanghai
Lot A&B, Residential 151,556 100 2065 Demolition and 2006
No. 68 Jianguo Xi Road, relocation
Xuhui District,
Shanghai
Plot Phase lil of Yanjiazhai Residential 113,984 99 2072 Demolition and 2008
Jingan District, relocation
Shanghai
Lot No. 701 Guangzhong Road, Residential 400,000 100 2073  Foundation End of 2005
Zhabei District, (Phase 1)
Shanghai

it o

Ot N




5@&*%#@%—%2‘%”

R
hEFE HBEEE g RRER ZXRM

FrK =504

BEWH (8
hE A
B
5 R 1485
EME
Z2-% F=E 342 100 2063 BEKR BE
E_H fF= 1,021 100 2063 BEEM BE
E=H Fx/B% 3,003 100 2063 BEK BE
EMmESE 24 1,560,780 100 2062 ZEIEER 2004
MEEFER R Rz
HE®m ETiE 75,445 35.75 2043 MIER 2005

REREEDREGY
BHRWEEBEEDL

+&m F= 151,556 100 2065 FEBEE 2006
HEREERR68H
A Bt g

tgm = 113,984 99 2072 FEREBR 2006
BEREREZHE

LEm fr= 400,000 100 2073 MEIRE  2005FK ;
BiLERT BT R (F—5) - 87

R

#'ﬁmnwm I




£ mH FEYFE - EX H

WEREL
BREML
&
TNERNERREERE FEES
It ARHE18—20% BFE
EEWEFRL
NEEERERESE F=
PEE&LRFHTR F=
R R
BILKERBRIBAEES F=x

ERERAR10EHRE L

AEER
Fi K

2,621

1,873

1,718

43,485

19,430

92,415

REED
=¥

100

100

100

100

50

25

#HEH

2072

2069

2049

2051

2050

2050

TEHER

B

EiEK

EEMX

&K

TEIR

FTETR

"
%A

R

3]

2004

2004




i

R

&)

FE E

T X

s

RRREEER

Hing

SRR R

B

L BBEE19R
EEFBESO

hal VAV Bl iR

B=tiE

TRKEHTIF - 3%
755 RTTH
EEBEPL
KBERT
AT 102% R
RE AR
B
REAE 1485
EME
£—H

HONEBETLOEEEE964T I RIEHER

T 187TRFMAEBER D (i)

— B % |

WREY @EER  SEAS
FHk

#@s
Bt

RE
EREN

TRER

aot
i
il

5,747 100 2068

R

a0t
3
S

2,926 100 2106

RE
BFiE/ 3,894 100 2841 BEEX RA
BE
I 10,750 67 2047 BER KA
GRS 3,527 100 2033 gER BE




R 8 K

37. ZEWBLR LAREMNLERRELR (&)

(b) HEBHER
BORE
TEES SERE
AFRE BE LERREYE SREE RUEGSHL FERE
ET
EFESEMAMT
BESENEERERLF £E 2 1 50 YEER
SEZEBERDT R 2 1 25 MEEE
BRELBEZRAFR LA Bk 22,785,000 1 33 BE HEERDE
?rg /tb/xi_L}XDD
SLEFRE R BE 2 1 50 MEBER
EEARLA & 2 1 50 REHBERS
ERERY M gMas
THENEE F&U %704,290,000 @A 20 BiE HEERSHE
FRAMER L BEE
TRENEEENERAT TR A B 50,000,000 THEA 27 EliE - BEER
SHEEE
ENTEERAIREERZ2E BN A E 100,000,000 TER 3 B BER
2 HEKR
FEEERELTAERAA e £ 774,000,000 TBEA 34 BiE HEERDE
,#mﬁi
EHELGHEE S&U & 7£.2,450,000 TEH 20 BE EER
BRI ERLE SEERERT
(c) BEBAF
BORE
TEBED £E5H
NGES BE PEREY SREE RETSE TEEHR
BT
EEEEMAT
FELMAEEERLE a8 1,100,000 10 13
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37. XERBLT  AFEEMEZERBELNR (8
(a) KBBLE (&)
BORF
TERE SERE
NGIE-E BE EEREN SREE KREEIHR IERE
EHEEMAL
HE
Asahi Kohatsu Corporation B 240 50,000 75 %
EEEERESEMAAL
i
All Smart Profits Limited BE 10 1 100 H"EZER
Bestfull Profits Limited Bk 10 1 100 ®EER
Cyber Point Assets Limited e 10 1 100 WEAR
Eternal Profits International Limited & /& 10 1 67 UEHRE
Fairlight Investments Limited BB 10 1 67 REE ﬁx
Greatest Smart Limited EE 10 1 100 ]““ﬁ?
High Regard Investments Limited &8 20 1 67 BEEK
K. Wah Trading Company Limited #7E & 1 1 67 f’f%
Latent Developments Limited N 10 1 67 REERK
Cntrack Developments Limited B 10 1 100 ®EER
Profit Access Investments Limited &5 10 i 67 REZER
Prosperous Fields Limited EE 10 1 67 IREAER
Repton Developments Limited & 10 1 100 WEEK
Taksin Profits Limited £k 17 1 67 REAER
Top Ridge Management Limited ~ #7 J1#% 10 1 100 WER éﬁ
Woodland Assets Limited B 10 1 67 HAER
%8
FEEE BERE
: LFER BE #fEs  EoL TERE
e EhERBERET
NEEELE
SHRBENR ORI BB QA gl ¥ 77,10,000,000 67 B HER
DEERTIES
,,,,, EEMR)REERAT +i8 %7£.30,000,000 100 REZER
FERREE£BER(LE)ERLA iapic} %71525,000 100 REEBRE
EE#dRRIDBERLA w4 751,290,000 67 B BER
APEERIER
BEELZH(RM ARLA &M % 71,560,000 67 REEERS
BEERH (LB BRAT £E %71350,000 67 RHEEERH
EERBHMN ERATE M % 74,250,000 67 HGEEA
CEBRERHELLERD T bz % 77.27,000,000 100 YEEE
TEREERRELIERA i) % 712,420,000 67 I HEER
DHEEREEL
RYELEEHELEBERDA Z9 £ 772,100,000 67 B HER
SERRLER
FHIREENRRALERD il %71.2,700,000 67 B - HERSH
NEERTER
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37. XEMBLAT RAFABMNTIERBELR (A
(a KMELR ()

BITRF BERESF
EREHR £ERE
FTEEE LEE  BER B
LFER BE BE Bl SREE BEok TERE
B

VUBBEBRERAR 5k 2 — 1 100 BEER
Construction Materials Limited BE 30,000 — 10 67 BEAH
Doran (Hong Kong) Limited AR 1,000 — 10 67 HERDH

RELER
Friendly Star Company Limited ¥ 1,000 — 10 100 DEEE
MEER A ik 2 — 1 100 HEZRE
BRERAQA e 2 — 1 100 WEER
EEFRAR B 2 — 1 100 REER
BAEERLA 55 2 — 1 100 WEZE
ELBR A e 2 — 1 100 MERE
REREIERAT B 2 1,000 100 67 HiE HER

PEEHE

RAET
FEEM(FRB)ERAT ) 2 2 10 67 REEBRH
RERVERRA 5 1,258,934,651 — 0.1 67 IREEH
FEREVHERAH B 2 1,000 100 67 & HER

SEBEL

Eqm
EEREERERRA A 100 — 100 100 REEERS
EEMHERAF 5% 28,080,002 — 1 67 B
RERERBERAA Eve 1,000 - 10 100 #HEER
EERBAERAR 5% 2 100,000 100 67 EERH
EELRE(EH)BRAH i 439,463,724 — 0.2 100 HBEER
REEREGRE)ERLA KiE 2 1,000 10 67 HRERA
REREERAA Bk 2 2 10 67 ZE5
EREBEBERAF &% 9,000,000 — 1 43 RERA
BREERAT BE 2 2 1 87 MERE
ke EER DA % 2 — 1 100 MERR
EgRERAA o) 2 — 1 67 HEER
WERER LA &% 2 — 1 100 B ER
ERERAA £ 2 — 1 100 MEZE
HEELERRA 5% 2 - 1 100 MERE
EHERBRAT ) 2 - 1 100 MERE
ENERDA & 2 — 1 100 REHBERSE
ERERAF 5% 2 — 1 67 REHE
FHARLE 5% 2 — 1 67 HWEER
EATE=] /N E# 100 - 1 64 HWEERE
FEERDE 53 2 — 1 67 HEER
EEBRAT EE 2 — 1 67 RERRK
Triconville Investments Limited N 10 — 1 67 KREER

1

ERERAT 5% 1,000 — 90 HEER
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3., FEEALZS

BREEREMENMREI) AEERBEEHEAIREERAEALEEREENEN ZEARFHEN

N

(a) LEARTHELFAHAEE16375000T (ST _F : £%026,5850007) ZEXFRETMERAE
BEME - FERM] L BRERET -

b) REEBLLFAZEBBEERREESA%E%0601,000T (ZETZF 1 £%9,971,0007T) °

) RZZE_FLA-+ZH HETWERZIFNBELRBTERLIRN2EMBLF  Great Place
Developments Limited #t 1 /£ #330,000,000t 2 EAREEHERBEBEN - EREERA=HATAER
TREERSN2I8E  BREFEHAZF UAEFEuIMF - ENYFEESERE AE%219,000,000

T(ZFTZF : E%50,000,0007T) °
3% FHERER

AEER - EEME= BlREERT—HEEEES64,260,000T EEEREELRFH LW ABRES - %
EEMBEEFN205% TR _SEENENA-+=ZHE-ZEEAEZAN\BRN  RYSEBREEREB225T
(A THAR)ERAF LT EEASOIT S AR - EAEEEREFURERNESERAERIMAE - KFESH
PO ER AR SEEEN EEAFSA TR RS E 7 01.49%EE - foh REETR T
THAENAAREAAARHER_SENEFZRA-TZHE  REHGF e RBE 2 A3 2ES

3. BEZ#=
RECRESEN _TENFNA+RAMAE-
37. XEMELT AFREHNEERBELE
(a) WELE

BTRF EMES
EREE £EBF
TEEE EER EBER 3]
{FEE e B® B SREE Bl TEER
FAFER2ERS
EXERRBEEASY
E)
Sutimar Enterprises Limited 5B 100 - 1 100 REAERK
FAFMERE
EEEEMAT
'__ SAERREF ElE 3,000,000 - 1 67 RERSE
= RELEH
= FHEEERELAT e 2 — 1 100 DEBRE
= BTERDE EiE 2 — 1 67 REDERS
Chelsfield Limited 5 2,111,192 — 10 67 RERER
TEERLH EE 1,000 - 1 85 REILE
EEBRAT g 1,000 - 10 100 BEREREER
ERRERRLA EiE 5,000,000 - 1 100 REMER
WETNERDE R 10 — 1 87 REER
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31,

32.

33.

g
£8
—BBZE ZEE-F
BEFT BEFIL
(a) CENEXRERE
MEBRILAE 935,850 699,684
EART AR 51,339 53,616
PEARZHERZNESRR T HAE 185,168 197 691
(b) EEBELHAE
BEIWEEEZTIURBEEEROMBRTHERIRZEEELERNT
E—FRN 7,339 8,199
E-_ZERER 23,743 24.517
nE% 30,638 38,564
61,720 71,280
HEBRHEA
BRELTHREEEZTIRBEEEATMAR T BEHURZEERSWANT ¢
b1
—EBCH “REC-F
BEFIT BEFT
E—FRN 26,409 28,815
EEHER 47,350 55,006
hE% 32,715 53,878
106,474 137,699
BHREAE

jalia

AREERETHBRAA R HARARHNEEREZCEEED N ABBA1506277,000L (ZE2 -4 : 5%
2,136,836,00070) RE (ZZT = F : 5%203,500,0007) MRIT LA BBELERZR -RZSS=ZF+ZR=+
—BERRZGEEEN A AKES766,554,0000 (ZFEEZF « % 1,389,943 0007C) RE(ZTE_F : 5%
68,750,0007C) °
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0. BEEEROBRE
(b) BEEDSHR

o A £ &
EEEAER (Hitim)

=g

REBEZR2 ORE)/RA
LEBRREGEMER
DB R EE R

—EE=f#+-A=+—-H
—EE-F+-A=+—8
AN
AERRAE (WiE1(m)
75
REBEZHAERA
LEBRERREEMEE
DERE R B EF

TELE-_E+-_RAZ=Z+—H

BER PBER @ ERRHE
By aHE ga BO &R - %]
BT T BEFT BET T BEFT
1,008,149 1,102,215 2,643,291 4,751,655
- (34,430) — (34,430)
1,006,149 1,067,785 2,643,291 4,717,225
1,121 (151) (1,008,045) (1,007,075)
— (774) — (774)
— 17,009 — 17,009
1,007,270 1,083,869 1,635,246 3,726,385
1,003,971 1,071,648 2,060,504 4,136,123
— (34,430) — (34,430) -
1,003,971 1,037,218 2,060,504 4,101,693
2,178 7,814 582,787 592,779
— (57) — (87)
— 22,810 — 22,810
1,006,149 1,067,785 2,643,291 4717,225
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29,

30.

RRLRAE B
(b) REE
ENRERKAE
RetEH
EX
REeRaROamE
(a) RERNAXE (ARIEERBIAGHESR

A

AERR

B L

& EHESRA AT
b LT 6B

LPESRERE RN
EHREXERER
LA

BRIERETNERRZAE
LIMESREMERE

LEME BEERRESE/HR)
AEECEH
LEVMFRELERRERD
REMZEMRRE

OB RREEIER
LEEERYMCBLEN
BEMEAL /(M)
BEEN R
BUERRANT G0, &P
RBEREFEN
ERERNEAER RD) /EM

R/ (R BEEBzHe

i - 353 —EE-F
BEFT BEFIT
2,663 2,663
(1,895) {1,263)
768 1,400
ZEE-H —EE-F
BEFIT BEFT
145,521 138,322
69,280 62,111
15,675 14,879
(2,372) (103)
— 12,658
(16,032) (950)
2,145 561
(16,169) (10,864)
34,396 65,685
(1,476) (856)
1,349 (343)
(632) (631)
(8,478) (7,726)
12,071 6,066
— (11,303)
235,278 267,506
979,295 {543,328)
(26,091) 20,454
(32,894) 58,923
(129,983) (40,576)
(29,850) 30,520
995,755 {206,501)
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20. RBEE B
(a) ZERE
BN ERE B AR S EL Bl RV RN RS R B EERHE -

ERAERNARE AR RAERRANB R BEEMEERESRA -V REYR A BEEEREEEA
BRWBARETRAEE - \BELHEE N LEBEFRALERBRANE -

ERHAAERABIZHNT

BERREE RERFAR
nE &
REGH Rt 2RE Rt gy

EETT  BETT  EETT BETT  EETxH
RIFE_F+-H=+-8H

IR (24,169) (629) 41,743 5 16,950
TERREEGE1m) — — 287 70,731 71,018

] (24,169) ~ (629) 42,030 70,736 87,968
EBEEEMR/ (ER) (5,257) (191) 2,577 3,268 397
RIZEEZ5+-A=Z+—-8 (29,426) (820) 44,607 74,004 88,365

RZEE-E+-_F=+—8H

WA 2 B (21,242) (937) 41,817 5 19,643
TEERE (FE1(m) — — 287 66,662 66,949

E47) (21,242) (937) 42,104 66,667 86,592
ERRENR/ (B30 (2,927) 308 (74) 4,069 1,376
RIEEZE+ZA=1T—H (24,169) (629) 42,030 70,736 87,968

AEREREAERME BES £E%458,618,0000 (Z2T - F « #H1359,526,00070) B4 v BEREEE
FEH84,553,000C (T —F : 5%61,733,0007T) TEAEE FEDR - AARIESEK401421,000T (=8
& - F%307,356,0000) TEEME  MASRER ZEENFIUNZZEADHTE -

- 2
B+
3]

! ';! ‘ III

o
i
1




#® B M o

28. RERE &)
RE (&)
RITEFERAMT

-gz= —TE_F

=T

EBFT BETFT

— R 156,078 693,469
E-F 735,969 756,206
EZEZELHF 566,215 1,044,710
1,458,262 2,494,385
2%
—BE=F —EEC-F
BYHFT BT
RITER — RBEA 508,000 740,000
NensaGEzREER (53,000) (90,000)
455,000 650,000
SEZEREnT
—BECE —E2-H%
BEFT BETFT
—ER 53,000 90,000
E-F 430,000 245,000
F-EZENTF 25,000 405,000
508,000 740,000
20. ERDBE
£E
-8z  -F3=% e
BETT BETFT ;%
EHIE (3 (a) 88,365 87,968 -2
BEE () 768 1,400 F
| F
89,133 89,368 - 8




EE/W%H

27. & (%)

(b)y &%
B*x

BRihER BBRRR R 6 fR B G6R -1}

BEFT BEFT EEFT BEFIT BEETT
—EE-F+-fA=T-F 814,194 213,560 13 866,987 1,894,754
BORGOEE 883 — — — 883
BITRERD (5,604) — — — (5,604)
BORBBROMELZZH#E - — — 43,324 43,324
AEE&F — — — 69,377 69,377
CEEZERBRE — — — (38,412) (38,412)
“EE-FDhEHRE — — — (19,630) (19,630)
—E2-F+ZR=+-H 809,473 213,560 13 921,646 1,944,692
TEE-E+ZRA=1t—H 816,896 213,560 13 818,056 1,848,525
Bk RE 1,674 — — — 1,674
BORERD (4,376) — — — (4,376)
BORERNAELZHE — - — 26,250 26,250
AEZ R — — — 79,158 79,158
ZEE-FRERE - — — (37,513) (37,513)
TRE_FRHES — — — (18,964) (18,964)
CTEE-E+ZF=1-8 814,194 213,560 13 866,987 1,894,754

BREBRE-AN-FRREIEBT] RZTFZFT_RZT-B ARAZANRHEERER

1,135,206,0007T (ZEF — & : A#%1,080,547,0007T) °
28. RERAE
£E

13- 3 —ZTCE
BEFT BETT

BIER
BH B 707,332 1,330,417
RE A 750,930 1,163,968
1,458,262 2,494,385
NERBEGZRENN (156,078) (693,469)

1,302,184 1,800,916




BB K iz

27, S
(a) %E
BE FRE

BOER EHAR ROMG ASHE EHRE EREG -1

BETT BETT E¥TT EETT EEFT EETL EETx
“EE-ET-RZ+-A
M 28 814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1256,17¢ 2,271,700
EEERE BT 1m) - - — - —  (37.721)  (@87.721)
B3 814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1218458 2,233,979
AEERE — — — — — (1,030) (1,080
BIORNAE 883 - — — — — 883
BORERD (5,604) - - — — — (5,604)
BOIRERDMELZHE — — - — — 43,324 43,324
AEE — — — — — 120,380 120,380
ZZE_ERERE — — — - —  (38412) (38412)
“EE-E0HRA — — - - —  (19,830)  (19,630)
—BB=§+-A=+-H 809,473 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,323,090 2,333,890
FER:
NGNS )= 809,473 99,089 13 34,188 £8,037 1,295,697 2,306,497
HREHER — — — — — 8,929 8,929
E&#%” — — — — — 18,464 18,464

809,473 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,323,090 2,333,890
“EE-E+-F=+-18
MAEH 816,896 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,178,772 2,196,995
FEERE (FE1(m) - — — — —  (33652) (33652
g7 816,896 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,145,120 2,163,343
REERE — — — — — 1,231 1,231
?’éﬁf&‘hﬂfﬁ 1,674 — — — — — 1,674
EORERM {4,376) - — — - — (4,376)
BOREBRDHELEZHEE — — — — — 26,250 26,250
ﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬂ — — - — — 102,334 102,334
“EE-FRERE — - - — —  (37513) (37.513)
:;zﬁ@%% — - - — —  (18,964)  (18,964)
—FEZF+-R=1—H 814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,218,456 2,233,979
RER
/NGNS ) =N 814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,235,809 2,251,330
HEEHEER — — — — —  (34,945)  (34,945)
BeELE — — — — — 17,594 17,594

814,194 99,089 13 34,188 68,037 1,218,458 2,233,979




i 1 o ‘ i

EEE/WEE‘EE

26. ABREHEE
(c) BxRTEZIRE

PRERE
fTEHR BRITEERE “EE=F “EE-F
EH

EE
- AANERRZ+BE-EZNFERA+NB 0.5586 3,400,000 3,400,000
TEREFEF - A=Z+HEZEENET-AZ-FANH 0.3600 4,790,000 4,790,000
TEENMFE=R-BE-_E-=E£-_B=-+NH 0.7200 7,691,000 —
Htt
—WANERBE-Z+RE-EZENEFA+18 0.5586 3,179,000 4,122,000
CEEEEF+_A-rHE_EEAET_A_TNE 0.3600 3,944,000 5,229,000
CEENEZR-BEE-=ZE-B-+NEH 0.7200 9,763,000 —
TEE=E+-A=1BEZE-=ZE+-AZ+tAE 1.3000 7,000,000 —

39,767,000 17,541,000




& B K i

26. BREHD
BRADEZARENE  TRBARTLER I ARELETEEZTBAE - RERRESE  2RELE

FA

RARAHBLAZES SRTRABREEREMGERARA - EREL ZBAREHYBELE -7

RRE-BESEATIRBARERBRNZER  EXRIB T EHAARERLEHRH T5F -

AEERRTEZZREZHNT

—EE=F “EEC-F
£4) 17,541,000 22 582,000
B (A5t (a) 24,754,000 —
BIE (B b)) (2,528,000) (5,041,000)
EXR (Hi(c)) 39,767,000 17,541,000
(a) BHZREE

(b)

R-EEZE-_A-TNBEZZE=ZF+-A-1+NB - 7RE17,754,000%7,000,00008 7 ZREDHE T
ARAIFEBBRTZEEZ  BRREE AHFEEQRABY2LRERI30T UBR_E—=F_4
THNBRZE-ZE+-RAZ+TNAER - EENRLECARECHABEEYST (TS -8 &)

BT 20k

fTERE fTERE B®
BE

“EEZf-A-+-H 0.3600 200,000
Z2%=%-AZ+ZH 0.5586 133,000
“EEZF=Hf=H 0.3600 250,000
“TEZF=AMA 0.3600 200,000
“EEZF=F-t+/\E 0.3600 100,000
“ZZ-EWMAMA 0.5586 160,000
—ZEE=FENATNE 0.3600 100,000
“EEZE+ACH 0.5586 100,000
TEE=f+A-+=H 0.5586 300,000
ZEEZETAZT=H 0.3600 435,000
ZEEZFETAZT=H 0.7200 300,000
“EEZf£+-F+=8 0.5586 100,000
FRETRG ZBH 2,378,000
“22=5+-8=+-E 0.5586 150,000*

2,528,000

TR ZEERE-ATARET -

v

Eo g g S FTI

-7




® 8

24,

25.

EREERRERER
40 47
ZEBZF “EE-F ZEE=HF “TEF
BETFT BETT BETT BEFT
E5BENER 296,370 322,106 — —
H At B BR X 86,948 87,683 1,673 1,615
B ER 95,806 102,017 198 1,763
BlEe 14,531 11,699 — —
493,655 523,505 1,871 3,378
AEBVESRNER AR ERSAE BRSO T
—BECE ~“EE-F
ERTT BETT
MEAR 234,086 174,554
2R E3EA 39,129 124,735
AR =6E R 9,661 9,324
618 A 1A 13,494 13,493
296,370 322,106
B
28
“BEECF —EE_-F
BREE SHREE
B8 BE-A
4 F.1 BE¥TFT Liahk EETFT
ET
FUIRER 3,888,000,000 388,800  3,888,000,000 388,800
BORBT
E4 1,919,545,431 191,955  1,870,745,070 187,075
TFERRE 2,378,000 238 5,041,000 504
BOUBRRERD 56,045,317 5,604 43,759,361 4,376
R 1,977,968,748 197,797  1,919,545,431 191,955




B 8 iz

S R RO 08 ORI 52 £ T LR

21, BRBRRBEAMR

% 28 ‘

—egz§ -TF-F  Z€$I§  -TI- :

ERFT BETR EBTR BEFT |!

|

EFRBER 379,975 358,434 — — g

EERERR 134,847 108,001 — — N

AR 39,662 55,155 729 630
554,484 521,590 729 630

SEHETZEERRARERERTEZRE - G TETELEFPZERBRTH R B0RE60R  MEFE
A2 EP B120KRE180K < tLHRMEREFT BB -

TARECEZREGETERERERTERARRER CARBR ZKED

ZEBZE “ET_F
BETFTT BETFT
1@ AR 148,678 162,881
AR E3ER 151,263 131,538
4EAZ=6AR 57,813 50,709
6 A ML 22,221 13,306
379,975 358,434
22, RugE

=41
ZEEZCf —TE-E
BETFIT BETFT
EELMBESEE 29,352 10,200
FETRE 52,204 52 204
81,556 62,404

23. BERETER

BeRETESTREAE146,628,000 (T - F : B%206,147,0007T) © RUBRBNETERNELESR
TiEBH-




EE/J’/TA

18, ZfuskRDEE (&)

(a) EBREBUERAETARENE BRAABEZAEFEA IURTMEZNEHE
REEE_TTAEL - BERUEFIRYANCEREEMRYKRRA -

g
el
Sy
2]}
sl
=D
&

() RBEFREETEELAZBNRZEFRUDEFEZE_ER2ER -RBER IR0  COERALE
WERRA

19. BE%E

=47
BER HEd B8
BETT BT BT
WA BRER 342,101 2,166,987 2,509,088
—“WNEFEZHRE 10,254 — 10,254
—2Z=£+”-B=+-H 352,355 2,166,987 2,519,342
—EE-%+-A=Z1+—H 1,075,233 2,414,926 3,490,159

EAZRREN I RERR - ANTF A=t - BaBVERAGRMERTREARTEFRLER -

20 B8
-4

—EBZE T _F

BETT BETT

AR R 24820 7,653
ERLIERLE 8,723 4,952
K 4,813 6,598
T 22,861 19,857
BERE 7,499 3,565
68,716 42,625

M BEBEIEZFZEZEREA L EE1809,000 (ZEEZF - AFH1572,0007T) ©




B B A=

16. ZEHEHTE

£8
ZEEZfE “ETCF
BETT EETTL
itz EERE 194,638 112,259
EUWER 246,848 334,489
BUWER 95 544 89,960
537,030 536,708

RUERABEMREREENY EEARBER MBNERBMNE - EUERFARER 28 REBTER

gq()
EFCNANHEEEENAEFEEEATE LREHEE  EHNERNEID) .
17. BELE

£E
—EECE “EE-F
BRFTT BEFT
itz EEZE 16,098 15,244
EZONAHEELENEESEREATE HENR EXERMEI(C)-
18. HEUFEROEES
M
ut- £ 382 TTE-F
BRFT EETT
EiEX
BRRIER 114,366 111,564
ABEZEREER 13,421 11,452
127,787 '123ﬁ16
BEEAWER (Hi(@) 8,147 11,020
BEEF (WE D) 192,500 62,517
REHE
REE LT 2,487 2,487
/il 102,306 104,451
433,227 303,491
THRBRETE 736 1,346

HEHT-H LA 48 1)

67




R B % =7

e 14, BHBHE
= %E

) —22=H% “EECE
5 fiRE#E fir 1 & 5% 28 85
- BETT BETT BEFT BT T
-3 kiidicl
R 113,741 2,495 116,236 119,587
REAE
N 28,935 29,047 57,982 55,230
- WNEEEEREE 250,062 — 250,062 250,062

= 392,738 31,542 424,280 424,879

B TR ER - AN SR AT BB S T ER TR A TEEE LSS - B
ERASHERENEUTRNE HEREEIE808 AEEOABZEHHENE - BELS YL EENE -
AEEEERB%163,203,0007 (Z BT -4 %% 166,955,0007) ¢

5. WELH

27
ZEEZE —EE &
BY%FTT BT T
LWL KARE 259,561 259,561
U E R 586,000 828,000
EWER _ 1,855,825 1,801,671
2,701,386 2,889,232

o

BRRERAREARBERENS EERBENZDEARNRANE - BUERAEER S8 REATED
s

EEERANEEE AN AR EEEAYE NEBLT  AHERNESA) -




B 8 & i

13.

B RERSO
&8

AR B
—ZEZ-F+-R=+—8
RE

&

BHER

“EEZFFZAZ1+—H
2ENE
e s e =
REHE

&
“ET=-%+-_F=+—H

Em*E
ZE2=®+-RA=+-8

“ET-E-AZ4-E

Enti
REE HEDE BRERE HtRE 88
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BETT
424,879 320,975 621718 275101 1,642,673
5,246 — 65,723 62,743 133,712
(5,845) - (18,918) (20,543)  (45,306)
— (12,071) — - (12,071)
424,280 308,904 668,523 317,301 1,719,008
52,950 — 339,569 158,234 550,753
8,042 - 37,926 23,312 69,280
(1,247) — (17,072) (18,902) (37,221)
59,745 — 360,423 162,644 582,812
364,535 308,904 308,100 154,657 1,136,196
371,929 320,975 282,149 116,867 1,001,920

(a) MOLWEERERRAIGEERTEINE  FEENT 4 - BN ZRBBNRENEN_TT=E+ A=
+—BHBUEL AT CB Richard Eliis (Pte) Ltd. A A F T EEEE % A5 %93,904,0007 - F5h 2
DHENRENER_ST=FET AT —HABBIEE A Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited £ /5
AERMERESEAEE530000007 - BEZ EHBARENEN_SE=F+_A-+T-HBBUELR
A RE-ATEAFEEERANFEAEAHMEREESEAE%120,000,000 - EE 2P HBHREY
ER R CET A+ -BRBUEERENMARTERERAGRALAHAMEREERAAER

42,000,0007T °

(b) BEM/EAE%266,904,0007 (ZEEZF « H#205,975,0007T) M AW E REHEEE290,082,0000 (ZF
T BED05904.000) HEN T RERCERTRITEAEBEENER -

() EMEESEBL RURRE HEVEELERAE-
(0 BLX@FLz2DESN  ELAEDLERTHE




& B AT

10. BREGEEN

HARRARE ZREEEEFAEL69377.000T (ZEZ - F © %%79,158,000T) ©
11. BE
ot 31 3 —EEC-F
BBFT BETT
RELRR BRI BERE  BRAZIN(ZZEZF 1) 19,630 18,964
BREAHEUBRARBHRSERE  SREL 2 (ZFT2F  21) 39,623 38,412
59,253 57,376
HBBUEeI  FHARDOT
i £ 4,531 7,555
xE — 10,187
4,531 17,742

§$“Emﬁ$@i_77_iﬁﬁkguk1 SHESERE SIREBAL(CTT-F  FR2L) - LER
ERRBE_FTNFEIERRRHENR

12. BEEH

:h%$ﬁﬂﬂﬁh$%$ﬁﬂ@%mo%omwm_77~¢- B1102,334,00070) REEE BTN 2 METF
15 811,944,096,0008% (ZE T = F : 1,888,664,0000%) it &

EREERNYEZS AR - ZE=F1 A=+ -BHATEZRREHEREN IR BEEZ P E




:

HEE/WEE*

9. BE
ZEB=F —EE_F
BETT BETTL
/N8 = PN I
EENGH 27,396 3,301
BN E 7,085 6,092
BT E (ff729(a) 397 1,376
34,878 10,769
HEZHES
EREMNEH 8,839 —
BN IR 848 558
BEHE 1,122 —
Lt N
S TG R 144 38
45,831 11,365

BENSHIEBAFEGAERRAMNAATN IR REBEARE 2 THERE (B2 -8 B2 TR)
RERE RENE2RBELZRRMENDRBEHER IR IHEFLER -

ARERRARNCRBEARARENTECRRRAGE  HEOT -

g -3 -2

BETT BT
WE&2H 183,220 136,509
RERAREZHE 30,408 14,019
BBRE YA (15,260) (6,284)
BAZHIHEA (6,710) (15,151)
AANFZZE 14,557 15,132
FRANABRINBER (7,862) (9,039)
AERZMBER 29,311 12,605
AEEER(FS) /TR (32) 83
M= 1,419 —

RELH 45,831 11,365




IE’E/WE}I

7. EEARES®

RESERARSMEATHBEE-R(ZES_F : ZR)EF  EMe AN I6RRB - T4 (ZET
TECZHR)ALTZHEWT

—EBCf —ETF
BRFT BT
FehEp#e 6,160 3,868
BERM 466 287
6,626 4,155
TNFEEASZBMEARMT

REAR
k3 IR 3 e 2
& 11,500,001 7T £ 7% % 2,000,0007T — 1
7 #2,000,0017T E 7% #2,500,0007T 3 1
3 2

8. BEFEHNHMD

AEERBBERAGEAGARBES G AEEREMEREMRRAE - MEMEMEEERBUESE
B UHAREZEENERE BESARBERESKIAT  TBREEAHECHENNREEERTE S
5%E10%(RTHRBERZRBFEAMT) AL RE BB EUEHRY - BERAZREZIRRNEZ2HHR
BERERAGE - MR ERTAUNRAEE R T 2 B
AREATAEETEANSIRERARTRAER M CRINBAFEER SARRBRERERIEY
8%E225%  RULERI  SEREFENAEZEESHBEREMRE AT -

REFEEERRANG 2 EABHFEEY  BEFSEHERRAE 2 HAEEE17,077,0000 (ZE2 -5 .
B 512,624,0007T) - BRI 2 BFE% 264,000 (ZEE - F : EH379,0007T) 0 A EE112,000 (ZFE
—F  BHE123,0007) REE B BEMBE R KA EET o




® B K

5. BEER

FBX
RITEFREX
FRAFNEHEE BB EAR

ERLERERTYEAL

K-REEBRIRENERRZESUFENT1%E5% (28 _F

6. HATHA

FERECHSE
BB

IRAFERDNESCHEARNMT -

& Z 5 %1,000,0007T

7 %1,000,0017T £ 7 #1,500,0007T
7 #1,500,0017T Z /% #2,000,00070
7 %2,000,0017T Z % %2,500,0007T
7 %3,000,0017T E % % 3,500,0007T
75 % 4,000,0017T 75 % 4,500,0007
7 % 4,500,0017T Z % % 5,000,0007T

NPBIERTEE AL AER410,000T (B2 : B%460,000) RUEHMBE S -

REERN  TEESRER0T2TANR
BEARRE(CET_FE &) -

E

£-3
8

g2=f —ET_F
BETT BEFT
51,540 74,302

— 2

51,540 74,304
(34,396) (65,685)
17,144 8,618

D 2%E5% EFAMEERRAR o

—BBCH —TZ-F

ERTTT BT

910 1,060

13,608 10,844

908 745

15,426 12,649
EXAR

—Be=H —T8-E

10

— 1

1 1

— 2

1 j—

1 _

13 14

76910000 (—S2-F : B)2RRECKTEE MEXLREN




B 8 1 =

4. HEARF
] ~BE=% —TTE
. BETIT BETT
‘ EERFIEEHA
. tHESREZRERNRE 16,032 950
T HEFMELFRELF 2,372 103
i BEBRNEEE 8,478 7,726
HENE  #EREERT — 343
BOMEREBEEINER — 11,303
HELER WA 28,260 —
BHemE 632 631
REHE
BEFERR 1,008,355 821,812
RENXERESE 12,071 6,066
EREBTE 4,108 5,123
meE 69,280 62,111
B
FBEREREHN 1,284 846
ERELER 14,391 14,033
EIRABRREEMS 234,191 211,276
58 4,275 3,076
GEMEe 1,897 1,928
YN -¢iikn
EHE 12,148 11,740
i EEREE 779 1,888
i BH7REREESE 2,145 561
| HERE LR 2 EE - 12,658
. HENE HIERZEER 1,349 —

REYEZTH 3,755 3,001




B B M

FBRE (F)
BEAHHIAT -

“EEZE+YAZ+-HZEE

B

hE A
s
B

—ETE+ A=+ -BZEE

TE AR
g
B

DERRZMRE

MEHE
BiE HERDHEEMH
BHEBA
EmiEE

Az
RITE A B
REBEFHE
BIREYERTHE
LIHESRERE

&
=3
ok

BEAN
ER#A (H#) RERE RERA
BETL BRI Vi BETT
© 2,322,052 118,746 2,368,831 38,742
678,729 30,081 3,307,148 115,392
9,218 (3,776) 179,690 24
66,144 520 16,218 —
3,076,143 145,521 5,871,887 154,158
1,479,594 98,858 3,531,192 55,395
583,176 37,179 3,025,036 100,940
27,324 1,938 189,480 3
44,458 347 17,525 20
2,134,552 138,322 6,763,233 156,358
—22=% ZEECF
BREFT BETT
1,842,095 1,039,956
1,130,894 1,010,999
37,010 39,139
66,144 44,458
3,076,143 2,134,552
5,918 6,733
8,730 2,213
1,521 1,918
1,476 856
17,645 11,720
3,093,788 2,146,272




& 8 K i
2. SBER B

HE BEMH Kt %% oy
BEFT EBETT EBET T BETT

—EZE_F+-f=+-HZEE
BER 1,079,095 1,010,999 44,458 2,134,552
H i Uy & 4,362 6,499 859 11,720
e A 89,600 45,954 2,768 138,322
HBER (8,619)

B EFIRER

HEZHES (33) 4,439 — 4,406
N (1,544) 3,944 - 2,400
B B A % 7 136,509
"I (11,365)
Bk 718 2 F 125,144
LR EER 202 (23,005) (27) (22,810)
A5 5P 46 A 102,334
DHEE 4,082,913 1,340,767 26,106 5,449,786
KREEHE S 340,381 196,327 — 536,708
/N — 15,244 — 15,244
AOEEE 761,495
BERE 6,763,233
nHBE 252,000 263,801 7,706 523,507
PEBREER 467,169 599,832 784 1,067,785
AnEaE 2,746,007
AfEESE 4,337,299
EREH 1,710 154,628 20 156,358
e 3,012 58,976 123 62,111
#H — 14,879 — 14,879
BEERR R EEINES — 11,303 — 11,303




R B T

2. SBRE®

EBoBHNmT

Z¥+ZHA

B%ER
ElEatlRnEa
HERHEE

e NG

&
%

B 7 50 4 )
A

BRI & i A
LB RER

R EAEEF

oD

i“H‘%M

g8

AN

£
SORFOmY

Rl

SR LTI ol

S
&
e
g

.
[
2]

S\
Ny ol
=SB m
S Tl
ﬁf

a»
S
&5

EREM

e

B
IHBEFREIARE

E BEVE AURE &8
BEFT BETT BEFT BETT
Z+—-BZEE

1,879,105 1,130,894 66,144 3,076,143
12,102 4,066 1,477 17,645
109,347 22 483 13,691 145,521
(17,144)

46,971 6,874 — 53,845

— 998 — 998
183,220
(45,831)

137,389
260 (17,232) (37) (17,009)
120,380

3,209,513 1,480,474 21,978 4,711,965
299,581 237,449 — 537,030
— 16,098 — 16,098
606,794

5,871,887

197,887 289,691 6,077 493,655
469,922 613,048 899 1,083,869
1,762,676

3,340,200

2,425 151,733 — 154,158
3,132 66,018 130 69,280

— 15,675 — 15,675

F IR — 2,180 13,852 16,032




»® 8 5 oaF

1.

FEORBE(E)

3

(q)

(r)

BRR# (&)

EEEEBRNRBBENBECENECEEETERRY - ARERBELAEALERERHZRBENEL L
FRRRBREARIEFABFLAE - BRZARREBMFER EEEELAKRBAL -

AEBRERMRAZBBAAENEEREHET T EAAZHEENEAH CREERIRTIENE
f£-MECSBEEBRHELEER  BRIASE -

HRHE

EERERZEAAREROGHNEERE ZEMIEELAY - GEBO ZENESENR 8 HRRYUER
ZERE  NERERBRERNE

1:0:4:%3

REHEWE REIHE-BLAE-BEHEE UENRTRRRALE EEREZBENMB RAE
DERZEEZBONA - MEEMBERTHELENBERXHE -

(s) 5%
RERPAMEETZHEARB ZERHE - RERBRMIBAG EREEH R BRI RR A CERHE
HENEFTERBBABRRFE -
MINEARZENMBLT  ARERERRBEATCBER REFEZ 2 NEYHHAE MEER
BRURNEECERBERZERAE -HENSERAMELINERBNERH AER -
) ReRREERY
ReRReSEYREERRERBNAR FREORYBEEREFORHAZAANTBSRRZHE
ARAREBRARRS CRERAARERTRMBEBEEXNEREX AR BANEEZ2E -
SBEH

SEIZNEVELRRERE HE HEROHEEME U TREACERBUNHZER RESER
BHBEREREEER TEREURBEOERN MHEIADRRENH - DHEAEZRBRENE  BERR
B EMERDEE FE DNE EUBFREMY IETEHRE-SHREIREHENEIRREE
Re-MoBZARBEEAHEXERRS -




ﬁEEﬂ/?‘EE{

1.

EECRRE B

(m)

(n)

BERR

BN ERA e BN AR AR NN NERE N BOERE 2 SR 2RAE - BHREEE
RENE BERBEZAE BRZEBNREERA - EUNERRESEONCAAEUER M
£HE -

BARERRERR EER B EENHATEAARERRENETHF AR RBEHTER -

EEREDAMBLAT  AFEHERRBELAREZREREMNER EREUUEFIKERDZEAE
MERSERT AT RRARTBERRIN -

GFEE EEHEDARRSIRNAFTECRAEREMTI BN _ER2HE FTEANRTELATEER
AR ERRRAUNEMERIRERE - RABI 22 LR 125 BN ENHEZERURENER
AU -TRZERIZZ=F-F-HZHORERTIE A 51A P E%33,652,0007T 12 %% 37,721,0007T ©
REREEN B _FI A+ RZEEHBEABENAERET1,018000r - BE-TT-_F+ A=
+—BIEFEZAFCE D E4,069,000T ¢

£

ERNBASHARERRCARSMERDT MERKAETHAME
SE AT MGRIEE - BRAEENERN  HEEHERE
EERTERER

KA
HEREMMZRAREMNETRERMARERB AR -

MERRNECUEEEERNRIRER - ERREMIMERRLE ARARRERETE-FRES
EETAABRLRFERN MRACLUEUEEESBROCROZRLERNEART CRRERRALE %
EEERBROZERNEBUEERA B EESALR —EPUREERE -

BEBFAVERAERERNRR  ALAERQOBERRNEEER  CUBRZTRERANERER
A “K&WE%WEA%ZE%%M%@°

HERANBIATABAZRSREEOFEUNERZER -
MEMARZRABEACBRERNMELRSEL OISR -
REWAERT AR MERFED -

EE®EH

BRERERFERABEHE L HRELFREZAERALH -

SHEARRL FRNECLBEENTERE
RE-BBUEE HRAEAENEY




&0 5 558 il

mammmk@’”**,~gA@ﬁ;

B 8 Ko

1.

FEOWNESE R

(h)

(i)

1)

wENR

REMFLEETERERCEZAKYRERMRER IR AMFE R B ERD - RENEEERATE
AN HEENEBEIERREAECRRAMZER  RENFREAELZANBRMBAEEZRA - R
£%¥EEF$2?1%M%%WﬁZﬁ%%@ﬁkﬁmﬁ’%ﬁ%k%%iﬁﬁﬁm°%ﬁ%&§%¥%*

HOFHBE - TF2REMEETERE -
wHE

ERERHRRIRRRERANEFIANEERBRZEMFRDEEURAAENREBRERAR -
ERRECRREESFEERRAER  UFEELTERAE THREARAREE - B TR RS
B HEHESFCREEARAZEEALTE - AEFRERERPIERY - Bl THARMBEBEARE
HABRE MEAGEEETHOBANEHERTRERRSBE MRLABEERROBER

MEABANBNERTHARSBEED TEAN BRI AAERBARIADEERRLFEIR - £5
FHEER B ATERIMOIBZAEREEFENERERER - HEESZBTABRELENS
REFRERAELZE  UEELRRNBRERER

BEXH

hBRSHEERDAENBETAERROBZEARRZNA - BRELEDEORSNARRGAZER -
RERADREBZRASZIBFRANERZHE -

AEBEIRNBE LR NERLE -
ZEYR

BERVEFERRDEERE BREUKAZRENG L BEER EEERUERX  ZEREEZHE
XHREEEHEEL AN BRI HBEERARTRBLE Y BERER - RIFHERRZDEEY
EDBERAEINERFE-_EZREEAR - A ERFERNAG 2HEBRREAHEEMHE -

FR

FEERRABITERFE_ZZREAAR - WANNMETORERE  BREYE BEREIREGZE
BER AERBERUBRH CHEBAREFHERBRGE -



R 8 B =

1.

FROHBE (B

(f)

ma

BEEUBRASREERREAREMEELHELR  ARNSHERRBELRACIEEZRE -
ARBELZUWERBT N EERERTABIEE IRAGHURAFENABB _TEUNEREESH
HECRREREESERT  NEEEMBALRFRRURERBGELRELRR -

EREECLABESRUBRER EEEBEFANANE FRERERABIRBA - SAMUEZ
FEBNEENETORIREHABRIBEA -

MR BAREE

ME BERRERREESRGERLEEANEREAKAMREZEEAE -

SREENIH FERGERENNBES (DENEENERR EE) UERZTENE - ot
PEERBOVERBIREXFERZBNERUEREHERE -

EHTHRER EREE BAVEERRE ZRLRZAEEAERA-VMELNZRERE  REE
BEAYH-

HeBE RANERZREGHIEREER TN EXRHERE

BEEE 5% 25%

EHEE 10Z 25%
BEEERCEFRERMECEAT Y EBERTHE - BB EYENL UREHAEE 2B
RFHAE -EEZERANTERY  UAUKLREASKAREENERAE  ABRAEHRETR
BEE - BHARZBL RECHEARERAT T RO EE -
HEEEZWRAERELENMBRAFRESERMACER  IREZR AR HEEREER  BH
DESEBEBEICERY I ERERERBHE -




OB e

1.

FEOHEE

(a)

(c)

(e)

#REE

THBRBRBEELRAHERR  UHRENEREAGRENERBFELES  RRREABHEE
BIEEMA

RER ARERAESHMDLEREA 2 EETSAEREA (S 28 120 FEH] - RRHER
B EAERREREEHECTREZED  FR T XMEI(m) -

ATRRRIBRAMEAZIESHRER -
GeER

FRE AR RREEEREBARAARENEAIEET A=+ ALcKE  IREARERE
EARZHERRBELACNBREERES

FEERNBAGELZMBLR AREHNERIME AT REREHANELNBEFRHELERL
FREGABRERAN -

HEWBOT AR HERAN 20T UESSRRAL BB AESERAEREHHRARD
<aﬁa§§ﬁAﬁ%2ég>+%o

MERERNRRARZERRARERERGAERREH -

HELANAFREARENEME R EERR 2 2 A

ERARFEMEERERA WELRAZRAMKASERKAT R - WEFRBCHBEFBRMRE - E
LEEER WEAAZKEEAZRBREEIRRBMATIAARAZERER

RAZHES

HARHEBNASEEAZENAOBE N ABEER ARETHELY ZEPRETARES - £
- BEENR 2R -

HKARHERURBEZAE TEERGECEEIAGARERMAEERG ZAESFENHAGREER
ExT -

BELR
MERRDNINELR EXASBERETHEEREESD  THEERAEARENZAR

BEDANBEZAE TRERGEZERIAGABRERANASEREZARFEAGARREERRR
i o




= & B s m o=
BE-_FZ-F+-FA=1—-BI%E

—e2z=g “EE-F
B s BRTT BETT

ER s
A 2% 2,463,655 2,384,070
RRBEIeaRlEF R e rEERE 1(m) (37,721) (33,652)
Rl 2,425,934 2,350,418
EEEBIVE 27 (1,030) 1,231
THRRRENRETZIER 1,121 2,178
BOREBROMELEZRE 27 43,324 26,250
KEFHERM 27 120,380 102,334

g5

R H 27 (38,412) (37,513)
5 27 (19,630) (18,964)

FRBER 2,531,687 2,425,934




%yf ‘v¢“ ‘

SR

S

B & B = 3%

i
;%L

BE-TE-6+-AZ+-AL%¥E

BEXBZRERE
X/ (BR)EEEBIRe
Rﬁfﬁ@%
BERERe 2HEH R
ME X

RE/ (BR)EEEBIEEFE

RARBEZEARE
BERRLE
ELE
EXg/(BRF BELRARTHEE
BERHMEE
PENE BBREE
HERERE
HEME LT
EITEKER Y,/ (]
%M&ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ%%
BELMESRE
HEFTESRE
B FlE
ERETEFREZRE
B BE LR 7S
BhEFREZEHEEZRE

ARRERBZASFE

HEFHZEER
BT
BEENAEE ZERT D
xgd gkﬁZaMgm%@
TREETER
BEROARTER
RERBRIZEARERZ
SHRAETZEN/ (HD)
ERTREEER
ERNTLERRERE

(AR /REBEEHLREFE
ReRBEEENZ (D) /EMPHE

FEF%#ZE%&E@%E%
EXBE T8

REERZASRAEEED

ReRBESEMZERIN
RERFOER
RITBX

i

30(a)

30(b)

—BEZE —EEF
BYETT BETT
995,755 (206,501)

(179) (30,253)
- (@)
(51,540) (74,302)
944,036 (311,058)
(133,712) (164,158)
(20,446) (36,536)
82,057 (46,680)
— (10,173)
6,736 4,537
— 5,295

— 20,700
2,873 (1,893)
(39,786) (11,733)
(5,715) —
5,117 —
16,169 10,864
1,326 856
— 3,400
681 —
(84,700) (225,521)
1,121 2,178
— (638)
4,999 21,183
842,153 1,430,483
(1,878,276) (630,797)
28,078 (216,261)
(14,718) (30,227
(5,150) (13,369)

(1,021,793) 562,552
(162,457) 25,973
681,548 654,580

(2,026) 995
517,065 681,548
517,065 686,409

— (4,861)
517,065 681,548




@ = gl 2% |
—EEZEF-J=+-8
ZEZZE “%%_°F%
ik BEFT BEFT
=N 15 2,701,386 2,889,232
RYHEE
BUBZRANR 21 729 630
Be R 245 225
974 855
RBEE
ENERRENER 24 1,871 3,378
EHAECHREED 28 53,000 90,000
BTEHERRES — BER 50,000 60,000
104,871 153,378
RBRETE (103,897) (152,523)
2,597,489 2,736,709
LN 25 197,797 191,955
4 27 1,944,692 1,894,754
BEER 2,142,489 2,086,709
EHgfE 28 455,000 650,000
2,597,489 2,736,709
BEN
EE
EREE
EE




—BEZ=HE TEE-F
ik BETT BEFT
mE - BEREE 13 1,136,196 1,091,920
HREEZHER 16 537,030 536,708
RN 17 16,098 15,244
HudRggE 18 433,227 303,491
ERYEE 2,122,551 1,947,363
RBEE
BEME 19 2,519,342 3,490,159
zE 20 68,716 42,625
EUEZRENRK 21 554,484 521,590
oy Uy o] 7 18 8,173 12,663
HEiik & 22 81,556 62,404
HeRETHEA 23 517,065 686,409
3,749,336 4,815,870
REEE
ERNERALREGTER 24 493,655 523,505
FHEEZBHER 28 156,078 693,469
FEIFRRIE 38,297 8,489
FUEHERREY — ERE 176,984 153,767
865,014 1,379,230
REEEFR 2,884,322 3,436,640
5,006,873 5,384,003
B RE
BR A 25 197,797 191,955
RE 27 2,333,890 2,233,979
BEER 2,531,687 2,425,934
SEBRRER 1,083,869 1,067,785
EHaE 28 1,302,184 1,800,916
Engas 29 89,133 89,368
5,006,873 5,384,003
BEH
EF
BRE

S




w e ¥ 8 =
HE-_¥E-F1-A=1-Bit%E

Ukibssare: el ad d3adduiic

TR L E R

—E2C-F “E2T-F .

GE: BRTL EETR §

LEE 3 3,076,143 2,134,552 %

EERA (2,891,632) (1,901,579) ;E

e 184,511 232,973 §

H & 3 17,645 11,720 &

£

HEERA 72,888 24,858 E

THEHR (77,599) (82,267)
EMEEER (51,924) (48,962)
BRI 4 145,521 138,322
MBER 5 (17,144) (8,619)

EIERMBER

AREHER 53,845 4,406
RN 998 2,400
B B AT A 183,220 136,509
W 9 (45,831) (11,365)
bR 8 E 137,389 125,144
LERRER (17,009) (22,810)
REEE SN 27 120,380 102,334
) 11 59,253 57,376
il A
FREF 12 6.2 5.4




S
(o]

Il 53 55 o Bl W S B A

PRICEAATERHOUSE(QOPERS

BREAALGHEFH A %%Eﬁgﬂé ChEER
,%
KFKHE 2248
% 5E (852) 2289 8888
L H (852) 28109888
AEEERAEFRLAFZEARE

(RAREEMRIZERDF)
TEEME TR ELETAEEMECKE  ZERADRBEAY R RELRE
EZREONEEZRE

BHAERATYZERD ERRESZAI -ZRUZSEERATZERES EBEFLARAE@EC @R YA
EHERASEHHE -

AREM EARRBRGCER HESHREFLBUER  IRRERE1BIE L7 FIE0RENRERRRS -
Bt 2 FRREREEMEN - ARBAIERARENANTREIMEMALE LIARTEEE -

BER<zEE
AEBMCRRBEGHALEFBR RRENETERZLIE - BRUREANRENAEREREMAEBRRE
SREBEE ﬁ@%ﬁ%%%ﬁ%%%ﬁ%%ﬁiékﬁﬁﬂﬂw FRBzZEURELABA EQEHE EE

B ARRL RECEARRIRABREZSEHUR

FEEMERENETERLES  AUBREHEARETRAVE AN REERER UREGERD B
RERCHAERERARL FLAEZET - AFLERR ARUMTEHERZSTRAMG 2 EHE!
B AGBEMEEERIECEATHERRHAB I ER -

FEF
H@ er

B3R

AREMRAR LU EERNEERLTHER ELTE BEER_TRZS+_AZT-HEERZMBHRA
F EEBEEEZCLEEZENRRERE  URBREELAKIZEEATEARE -

hal]

BRERAESHEERR
EleE ]

FE —TEMEMNA+EH




1. RIZZZEMAB-TAE FRAE-BBERT B FREOBTALAMEREFOWEGZ LEEHEREN
ERBEERRAR - #/8%400,000,000L 2 RITEEE  Fi] - HERZEEE%120,000,0007T EHF - LAE
AEEMR L EBFRFZE-NYELREERES -

2. MIZEEZE+HAZ+-8 ARAME2EHBRANRE (PH)REERARAN-REEKT  RALRZE
BrEMB LA EEREEREER AR EEZRE ) RTARAEREEOWEL L EEREHERBRESR
ROA-EEHER BB 200000  Fil-BE2EERTEZERREEER  UEEEES -

ExBEHE

EOR RN AR ERETEREELEER BT

HREE

AEBYIEEE SERAGEEREENEREEE20E -

TEEFRERT

ERZ-TE=FT A+ ALFENEERAIABE 2 REEREXEINANZ=T - ERETE (D
BEERURE) SAREREEZRBREERRBEEMANAh2=T

BRACEEENE RACAER HBBAL ARBEMNSERASRACACDENRNZER  BAELRAR
BT HER

EEEH

EERALAAY BRIV GFEINERZEERTREH -

BEH
ALAEAERBRACERHAEHMEY - URBMEREE EBREEREL -

REEED

E
EENEL

& _ZTNFOATAA

4 4




ﬂ»%ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬂ%%kﬁ

F¥E =2

e %‘E

BRENH (8
CETE

BER -

wAR -

EELE ~AANERRZTE
~AAAETZAZTE

BRE
RXE

=i

—EE-F-_F-fTNH

—AANERAZTE
“ANNE+ZR=+8

CERZEZA-1NH

—AANERAZTH
- AhNE+-B=+H
—EE-F-_A-tNH

“AMNFERZTH
“AANE+ZR=+H

—ZE-F-_/A-ftNH

RZIBBZF
-A-4
BHZREE

600,000

1,070,000

300,000

1,070,000

9,262,000

19,226,000

300,000

536,000

EXFRHERRE AR -ERAHERE -

RER
il
BR4E

1,270,000

300,000

300,000

14,442,000

300,000

BUARAESRERABERAES LREREE I -

RHZBBERTERTRHBRRPER -BER
RERNBHLZRREEE - ZZRMROHEEERR

RER RIBBZE
figz +=A=+-4
BRE #HEZERS

- 600,000
- 1,070,000

- 1,270,000

- 300,000
- 1,070,000

- 300,000

- 300,000

- 9,262,000
- 19,226,000

- 14,442,000

- 300,000
- 536,000

- 300,000

0.5333

0.5216

0.5140

0.5333

0.5216

0.5140

0.5140

0.5333

0.5216

0.5140

0.5333

0.5216

0.5140

fTEM

- AWNERBZ1HE
“EENERAR+NA
“EZTE+-_FZ+HE
“EEAETZAZTAR

“ZEMEZR-AZ
ZE-Z®-_B-+NH

—“AMNERAZTHE
—ZEENERA+NE
E F+-B=+EBEZ
EEHE+LZAZFAA
—TZNFE-R—HZ
—E-=F#-H-+N8

CREMFZA-RE
“E-ZE-ACHAR

—“AANERAZ+HE
ZERAFEATNE
: F+ZR=tEE
NE+ZAEZ+AE
TMFE=A-HEE
ZE-ZEZAZTAR

—hWAhERAZ+HE
—EZNERATE

ZEEAFTZRA-TAR
—PERFSA-AE
ZZ-=fZf=+NH

AAERREEESRZTATENTEENERR AL TERE
BEREARE RS~ XNUHERELS0T -




RERBHE (&)
(5) TTERRE

BRESROBALARANEMEET LN ETLEFLRBEN 2R  BRENTALAANARAR
t2 ARHTE -

(6) REHBENvARAEZRENR

REESEMLZRENRERR (WA NARERVEZ 2 ERE (RERVARETIRS U RETR
ERBEHR) -

(1) BRRBHEAMRE

ARARRAREREANZERM IAERIL - RRELERREDHETIANRESR  INEEENESE
NEEHREZERER -

(8) RHRZIEEERE
RRENZEEERREENESCERLABRRERN 2REENER  ETFER TS ER 28R E
() RELBHIBRHETE
(i) EEZRLODNDALEENRMTHETE: R
iy —BRBRANEE-

9) RRENNZIBTES
REERMARETACFAREROHRH RO TERERE— 2Rt LBER -

RZZFZEF-RZ1T-B BERERMIBRESISEBRRERM CHARRESER NI S FRTEE BB
BMEBRAMBBARBZRBEZHBHIMT -

RZIEEBZH RER RER RISEZF
—A—8 Btz iz +ZA=+-H TER

RHAH REZRRR HRE ZEH BsHz2kE (BX) TEY

BER -~ AANFERRAZ-+R 1,500,000 — — 1,500,000 0.5333 —“AWNWNERAZ+RE
—ZEZNERATAE

-“ANLhETZA=+8 1,800,000 — — 1,800,000 0.5218 “EEEE+ZRZt+HE
—EERAEFZRAZ+ANE

ZEE=E£-R-+NA — 2,000,000 — 2,000,000 0.5140 —“TEWNE=Z/-BZE
—ZE-ZfZRZtA8

BEEE —“AMANAERRZTH 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000  0.5333 —“AARERARZTHE
“FENERE+AR

—AANETZR=18 1,600,000 — — 1,600,000 0.5216 —ETEFET-_AZ+AE
“EEAFETZEZTAhH

ZET-E-A-+/\H — 1,870,000 — 1,870,000 05140 —ETME=ZR-RE

—F-=FEZ-A=Z+ANB

S
w

ST A




N
no

Il 5> 555 oot FE A ST EED M S

BEENDE)

2)

@)

(4)

BHE
() RERVIEAHEAINEIMNEESIASRTBRARAES %
(i) EFRMICABELCANTENERER RE KRAFTXER %

5

”WH

EEEVRENBELARREARRBOEMAL - &

,\
=
=T

(v) REEVIEABRBLAANEATPAARD &
(v) BERVICANBRBLAINTAXBEEERALEE &
(vi) TEHARERVEESEMNMROETNEAZEA &

(i) HEAGERABRAME BEUZLAGEREARASEERRERBIHCARARALEEBRERE
RO RABREANER

o

BBLAEQBEEMOERAF  AOEERVERRFANKER \Uﬁiﬁﬂmw DA R(EER
Mm}hki U?i%ﬁ%hh%ﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬂ &U%i@ﬁ%uﬂm P R(QEEEMERD A

E0F AMESRENBELT
AFRAZRALN

RERSE —ETRFEERT  REZEEVRRESERZZERVIMELHYRE Y AREERETHES
AFRTZBRHEE TEEBNRREHZDETRMA10% - 51121,787,0408 % 17 -

TERE -~ FERMURARRABEARERRACABRRBBEARERET CRAMECRERE 1
HZARZEEMRARTAPALATRNEEZRRELABR - REREENAREA S RBERMEMEHTER
BRARTERRBEERETESATETZRNAY  THEBTHRERTRG 230%

R_EE-F+-AZ+-H BEEZZEEVRBREET TR BRHLEA101,3050400 HEFEN B
BRITRA18.05% ¢

EERECEH

ELEENMIAT _ERASHAER ZARE (TRETRIEATR) ETRBETRATEIZRARE - T
BEACETRNZ1% -

MEREEHBRRERRASLATHAE NABSEERABEA (EERLTRA)AEHAEREERE

REEMESKRAENARRELAR REALARRERRAELATHA - ﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁ%&ﬁﬂiAﬁi
ERITRW)ARHZBREERSE MACIASKEENARRELRL  ARZEM IR HAL LB ER
MEETLEE -




FE ¥ 2 5 & %H

REENN &)
2. 72000002  TFEEHASE-E-RF-+-B - RTERBEZN—B SRTEASEB060T ¢

$250, 0002048  TFEEOHASE-FE_AZA -ANERREZH-B SRWEAEBTET
200,000 RE - TEAHASE-FZAMA - RAERAREZA -8 SEMERBKOTOL -
100,000  (TRARAZRE=E=A-TNA - ROBRBEZN B  SRTESEHIT .
BL100,0008 %4  THERBAZZRE=FEAATNAA -ROERREZAN -8B SRWEAEE 11T -

FRREBFAZBERBAITE4350008 %% TREEA_SEZETA-TZ0 « RIIERRECZH B BRTERES

1147t -
3. BRRESEAZEERZEATRI000BRE TRAMAZFESETA-TIR RORAREZH -2 SRTERRS
1147 o
BR-IBRZES-A-TABREZRRE  TRELABOEMEARE XA L0 RBRE ER 555
R H -

BUABRAEERESAREEANZREAER I -

BRZAREATERFAMBRRTEL - ESAATGARECESRZFREBATETNRE  ARTERE
RERRE CARERBE - AR EEEARER S =E A -+ \BR-EE=-E+-_A-+HNBRLHN—
AOERETED A AZERE0TOTRAES1.30T °

BEREHES AT WBLT FEEMELIRZRAARENHEFTCARE BAANEETHRAS
RASHMEADE B A E ST -

BERVERAR(RERN)) ZRREAN B ([ZERVRBET 8 BRRERMBRRR_ZZFRA=TH(R
MEBD BT ZREEMERBERG LHARRS - RERVARESATCRALARRARRIBETZART
BRREFREL#E - THARERMBREHEZHE

(mn Bm
REEHRAMBHEEERIAREREEAL BHEE

BRE  SmRRBHEES  BF  ARD EBEHEA
RUE-H REEFRVEREEZHBLONY ¢

ERVER RER EXREH KE K& BE
CERRABNIDREBCARESTANNEER

WWH

~
=

S A ]




HE®E e H S %ﬂ

BRERN @)
R-EE=% RER RER ®-22=%
—-B—-1 #|HHZ fifz +=-B=Z+—-B f{TE®
FHAE RACERAE gk BRER REZEERR (BT TES
2z “-AWAWAFERR=-+A 300,000 — — 300,000 0.5586 —“AANERR=F+RZ
—EENERATAE
-AAAE+ZRA=+H 870,000 — — 870,000 0.3600 ZETE+_AZ+HE
ZZEAE+_FZ1AH
—ZEZE-RA=+AR — 300,000 — 300,000 0.7200 —EERF=/R—HBZ
—E-=8-fA=FNH
2HE —ZEZE-R-+AR — 150,000 — 150,000  0.7200

8T —EE=E-fA-+NA — 300,000 — 300,000 0.7200 “TEREZA-RE
—E-Z&-B=-1+NH
THRE ZEE=E£-A-+NH — 150,000 - 150,000  0.7200 “EEMFZR-HZE
—E-ZE-AZTNH
BEE —ZEEZE£-R-1+NR — 150,000 — 150,000  0.7200 CEEMEZR-HE
—E--F-RZ+NH
REW —EE=F-AZ+NR — 300,000 - 300,000 0.7200 “ZTNFZR—HE
—E-ZHZRAZtNA
B8 - WANERA=-THE 3,822,000 — 643,000 3,179,000  0.5586 - AMARERRZ-+BE
“ZTAERATNA
- ANMNE+ZB=+A 4,794,000 — 850,000 3,944,000  0.3600 2 #+-AzZtAHZ
=n¢+ AZ+AR
“TEZR-AZFNR — 9,391,000 — 9,391,000 0.7200 EMEZA—BE
=EZRZ+N\H
ZEEZFFTZAZThA — 4,000,000 — 4,000,000  1.300 Z+-R=+8E
—E-ZFftZAZ+NH
Hit ~AANERAZ+A 300,000 — 300,000 —  0.5586 —“AAAERAZTRE
:ffﬂiﬁﬂ+na

—-AAAET-RZ=+8 435,000 —  435,0002 —  0.3600 ZTT
“BR=#-A=-+/R — 672,000  300,000° 372,000  0.7200 :$§l$ A—RZ
ZE-ZFZAZ+NH
“EE=#+-F-1AhH — 3,000,000 — 3,000,000 1300 —EE=£+-A=+0Z

—E-ZE+-A-+AH

et
40 1. B133,0008%% TR BRHA-ZST=F-A-T-R -ROERREZN—8 ERTEAEH060T -
i H160,0002ME IEAHA-ST-FNANA  ROTERBELN -8B SRHEABL0T
510000028 (EAMAZSESFTE-H - RTERREZH B BRTEASEINTL -
% HRREFFAZEEREAITRI0,0000HRE - THRENASSR=F+A-+ZH - RIERREZH—B - ERTERES
1147 »
% 5£100,0002 R  FEAME-SE=FE+-A+-H - ROEAREZAN -2 SRTERBE114T -
El

1500008 % THEBR_EE-EF A=+ —H - ROIRBREZHN -0 SRTEAEL132T




RRERS (B

(8) BHMRAZETEE
ARENREEERESEARLABRRER HETNER RTRERTHERT 2BEE
() RELBENRGETE:
() EEEBUEHIREZZEARMTHETE R
(i) —BRRHEEE -

(9) BREHENHZBTEH
AREHEZEHARABBENABTFRARE-—FRA-TABER

RIZE=F+-A-+-0 BERRESEHIBEFLAZAMRREABRLLAALEEE  KRFRERE
MEBRARBZRREZFBHINOT -

N

R_BBZ% RER RERN RIBBZF
~A-8 BHZ fifz t+ZA=+-B fER
BHAY BEZEERA 2Ee BRE REZREE (ERn) frEm

gEA ~-AANERAZ-TH 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000  0.5586 -“AANERAZTRE
~ETAERATAE

-AANE+ZRZTH 1,350,000 — -~ 1,350,000 03600 —EEFEE+-_AZ+RHE
—EZAE+-_AZ+AB
—EFZF_A=+NR — 2,000,000 -~ 2,000,000  0.7200 “EEME-f-BZ
“E-ZE-AZ+AR
BER —“AANERRZTA 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 0.5586 - AAAERAZTRE
“ZENERAATAR
- ANAE+ZA=1H 1,200,000 — - 1,200,000 03600 —ZEEEE+-RZ+HE
—EEAE+-_A-+AA
ZEE-F-AZTANH — 1,868,000 — 1,868,000  0.7200 BEEMEZF-AZ
ZE-Z¥ZAZ+RA
fHEH ~-AARE+-B=+E 500,000 — — 500,000 03600 —ZFEFEF+_AZ+BE
—ZEAF+-RA-thA
—EZ=E-F-+AR — 1,054,000 — 1,054,000  0.7200 —FERE=F-RE
“E-zZ¥ZR-+N8
AR - - = - —~ - - -
Z
HEEn - AANAERERAZ-+H 600,000 — — 600,000 0.5586 —-AANERR-+HE =
—ZENFRATAB =
-AANETZR=+R 870,000 — — 870,000 03600 —F +-R=+HZ E
—EEAF+-A=-+hA 3
ZEE=F-RZ+AH — 1,269,000 — 1,269,000  0.7200 ZBTME=ZR-BE %
—Z-=F-A-+AA
EpE —EZ=E-/RZ+NH — 150,000 — 150,000  0.7200 “ZEMNEZ/R-BE

“2-=f-RA=Z+/E




w
[o9]

Uy 55 b B S T T 4

Egé?ﬁ?%%iu

BEESmE

(2)

(3)

(7)

2HE (7

(viiy REAGEHBARAME  BENZAAERARAZEERRER BT AR ERARAZEERRTERE
BHORAATEANERL -

PELRIEQARANERRR  A(OFRAERLANNER T &( VAREMKBRA ST RFNEK
BE HEALTZRBEFIHNAT  ROLATFEHNAT RQRATERADOEELT  HhE
ARMBERT o

AFRTZBRHEN

BRERSE —ETBRFEERT  SEAREFERALNAEMNEMABREZAREERETFERYFEFZ
BHag TEEARERAB 22 RO/10% - B1187,563,607H K 17 ¢

FERE — ARFAVEBRRAATRRAZRET LRMRAZERERE NEL AL ARTARRELB® -
RERRENERARNIMEMTEAR L RHATEZAREERBITES T TRII2RH LR TEEAT
E%Ez ﬂ'ﬂi{ ZSO%

RIFEZFE+-A=+—8 BEAREFEN FETZRNE2 5162809607k * AL A ERDETRA
%’]8.23% '

B2RICHE

F2EERTAT _EANRAER 2 ARE (THRETRIMKITR) ETEBEARBTETZROLEE T
BEBCETRNZ1%

MERRERFAELRiE  MEMSRERRBEA (RELLPAY) RREFDRFERE  FALT
EBFBEAORETLAL  AFLATELBRLRENZRETEEE -

17 @ 43R

RRESROBALARAOBNIEFRERLNREN SRR EXINTARAERAREAL AL
e

RREREANCARTZEENR
RRERBALEASANSEHER (MR NhEZe2ERE RRENARFEIREIMKESELHR) -
ERRBRAAARE

ARARBABRREBBALRCARMEL - BRECEARRLBHETNRARER  AREZENUTEHEL
REHR -




Egﬁﬂ?%gn

TEREZEE (&)

Bist

{1)  HSBC International Trustee Limited &35 51,193 975 930 A A AR5 Z S ERL 2 EHA -

(2)  Marapro Co., Lid. & Symmelry Co., Lid. ARIA— SR ZERARERA  MZETEF187,126116B AR AW R ER -

(3)  Polymate Co., Ltd. B H 187,126, 116l A R AR O ER ZHE AN ERIER LA -

THAFE ERERDT

() BTNEL ERIXERBEZEHLLIHEE 21236885458 2 251817 - M HSBC International Trustee
Limited %f & & 2 1,193,630, 181%% [7 &5 % 7 # &} Marapro Co., Ltd. - Symmetry Co., Ltd. } Polymate Co., Ltd. ¥
H 7187126 116RAIBHHES &

(i) EEMNEL FRELRELBEERZTHES 2850514983 REERMRAARMN -

BEXHBRBEEN RZTEZE+ AT B HECOALENERRAERARBEFREERIRAR TR
BOBRNABEERD cERIAR -

AR REHEAARER R AR A AATEERABARRZEEAY -
BRI

AREzARESE ([RREHE ) CERRR-_ZZ_FRAZTE([RABHD B2 RREFAS LEARR
B THRARESSZHE

(1) B
2REHASERARBLERAT  BHERALTER MEE TREH K2 RE FLEM 44
REBEEEE BE - ARE LEBLRALHARARNADREBSARESEANTEERERNE T
RRALTEEEIE LY -

(2) BEE
() FARREARBAANAAEERIAEASBARRES
() FAAFFABBATMEAERESD A2 REATLEM o
(i) AEARSIARELAREERIRBOCAAL &

(v) RAAFEARBAANEARESERE 3

v) ARAKEAHBBLANTEAERBHREERE &

(s}

(Vi) EARBERMMRNDETNEIMIEA

plas

37

S L O




DIl 5> 5 2ot Y S B e | 3

§$2ﬂ?$ﬁ%%‘i§

ERzEE @)
(R) REBHARLAFIZHBRRS

HEBRTRE

BAES £33 F ARES b4k &5 ZEM

BEA 7,969,955 1,447 452 75,778,513%  850,514,983% 935,710,903 74.33
BREE 2,937 - — 850,514,9832 850,517,920 67.56
RER - - — — — -
FEE - - — — - -
HEER 1,861,906 — — 850,514,983% 852,376,889 67.71
ERf - - = — — -
2V - — — - - -
CSiikc - - — - - -
E%T - — - - - -
THE - - — - — -
REE 63,973 — — — 63,973 0.01
REW 1,810 - — - 1,810 0.00

(T) RERMBRLOFZERE
HERRNAT IRRESEIA

(1) Best Chance Investments Lid. RZEEEHER D 39 B 534,503, 76008 B2 1 23,004 21165 - ZME LS maEAELE
# o

(2)  #%1,206,885458 R E2EETL (AR ENEBIRREYARL)BE HRRBEEBARES z b RQBAERA-F2
ENBRIIREEEEYBR L EMR 846,625,308 5 7 Zf&m BEZEVERRIAERTRAZ A2 th M\ Eph—%

LL%%EEﬁﬁgféﬁﬁE\Tswgwmdx Em-affiEt. E%%%E&%Eafﬁigﬁ REZERTIER
%ﬁmT?imA @Mx@ﬁ%ﬁ?”*?%ﬁﬁiLzm ﬁh FEEEMERLAGOES URARAFEERERME
RATRHES -

(3)  Best Chance Investments Ltd, 35575778 513 ZZ BN ER ARG  ZLABBEMELIEE -

BEXFAEEEN RIFEZF+T-A=Z1T-8 ARREFHAEGEALAAECABERR (TEREFRHRR
FlEXxval it BERNRESTERTAESIAR

TREREZER

RIBZZE+ZA=1-8 BBRESFRBERNEBHRABFELRA  HEERARONEZZAL(MEFA
TYHARAESHITHAR)  DAMT

H

EERITERS
2B ¥ERRA ZESK
HSBC International Trustee Limited 1,193,975,9380 60.36
Marapro Co., Lid. : 187,126,116@ 9.46
Symmetry Co., Lid. 187,126,116@ 9.46
Polymate Co., Ltd. 187,126,1168 9.46




E!H@ﬁﬁ%%”

WE RBRED

nE BRRRBIEPFBRENRANEE13E -

TEBR

BERRER /SHERRERB I ENEHEHN F5EH67E -
i

REABHFALANEFOETNEL  SBRAE  RENEE SFAZRE HEERXL  ERREL  2X
AL REEEL BRTEL FREB: REERLIREEWEL -

ETRAAR_ZENFNA+RORZAARES -

EENRAERABZANEREREFREIRESRIIE -

ERLDENE-ATA(F) R RERLL HE2RXIRBEERLRIRE T RRBFAERERER
FTIMBRER BEEZT @RARENE-8K ECBRILZEORADEROCBREFAEER 1B§/T\§H
BEEE RESHT-

AR EREERAREENETUA-FARIBRFLEELRBSH CERBERI) -

HRzHE

RIBE=ZE+_R=Z+—B REESLHEROIE-BL T RMAEFNECHA IRBLFLAESETES
REZBETUBNALAREABSRINERDLE REFAEALRARERELA(TEREFRAEGIEXVE)

SR ERLDNRG 2 REREEZRSLAIREERHARLDNBRG 2 EE - RASERL TRIHE A
nT

(B) ZLFZHER :
EERTRE
BEAHG 52 AEHE Kt 8t ZERE
AT 263,644 7,013,966 37,507,971 1,236,885,458%  1,281,671,039 64.80
AR 391,163 — —  1.236,885,458®  1,237,276,621 62.55
REH — — — — — —
HER — — — — — -
HRZH 4,639,166 — — 102368854582 1,.241,524,624 62.77
E@@é — - — — — —
PYE — — — — - —
SHE - - — — - —
&S — — - — - -
TRE - - — — - —
REE 271,181 — — — 271,181 0.01
REW 7239 — — — 7,239 0.00
(Z) s2EzERE

HEHRAT[RRESIA -

Eug R ST




W
oS

0 v 5 it Bl A ST B K Bl

ER e AR A REEE SR F+ A=+ B EE CELFARZESHREE  UEPE -
FBUE

ARFRETEEBARERE - ST ENELT  HBZHEERBLA R T EX£KAIENREMTESTA -
BURGE

AEEERE - EECET A=+ B R ERESNERENE - FEABDREUBRAB 2R HREFRAEZ L
(ZEST - BB  ERRTUTEERERE - A HEK19,630000 (ZEE-F  5%18,964,0007T) - E£€
BEREUBABZAERESRAEL2AN (ST -F - Bo2l) - 4 £ E% 39623000 (ZET_F : B
38,412,0007C) - MENAEERERE - AEREMELFE  BERNBTETREZHER -

i

REER=F+ _A=+-BCBIREFEHNRE Y525 -

BREARAR_ZE_FRA-TERAZAMESS  ARFAR - SE=F AT \BERUZBETAR A RER
BRAZEE EEREES 7ESRAEX2TZRARE  RERRARN17,754,000%

ERANZTESFLAME - AUERE 2 BREELELEE L REEIHR42201365% - SR (E/E%%50.6688
T EBRE-RE-F+-A+-ALEEIREHRE '

ARERZEEZFE+—A-1—B RUERE2AREFELRSEB  RERTH 513,843,952 - BREEEY
1090670 EEEBEZ _EZ=F T A+ HUFEZTHES -

BEARAREE G RA-ZTHERZARENE  ARAR " SEZF T A TNEREZRET AR RE
HBARICEMRBES  URERFBEAITZARE  REAQFRG7,000,00008

KR ENRARAREESEATERERD CEN - RERRE 2D 5IF1TE1943,0008 + SR IEEHEK0.55867T
4T3 R% 1,285,000 BREEEB0.367T + R EITH300,0000% - FREGELT2T -

AEER - EENF A T RA¥T MR ST AEZ AT B EEE5864,260,0007T 2 0.5% B ER A BRES
RERAFCEEREELRR LT YR _SEMNFNA-TZBE-_ZTAE-F\BLEBHERE  KEAR
EBERAEN2BTERLARRIZERR - AFESR _EENF A+ ZBHBUTREZSES 2 ABEIUAS
$79149%EE -

ARRARBE-ZR=ET_AZ+-BLEEA UEBELEAALTZRN - ARERAMBLATARFABA
S ETRARF 2B

45
FEERALRAIEN 7 EREDENKEEMZE2E -
fiz

FREFEAZEZBRREH4370,0007T




Hﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁa“ﬁ%ﬂ

BKSEEE » MSc, MCIOB, MAPM - IT=5%  R_SENFNMALEE BELEWEFERNAZHENELLE -
BERBLIMBAESABA_+-E78%

EEE XL ' MBA, MIHRM(HK) ° EFR&%% CTRANAEMAEE BATHEANBERGDELLE -BEANE
FEREBRETRLFZER -

LHHRIESI08E

BEANELT HeBRALRBEZNLT BEIRERRRERERINETETAUSVRREREREB ZOAT
BEREL - ALAEZENBUNLSARAZERS YARHERNBUNHEAFERETARS

BELARZOESHBERRR

R_ER=F+_R=+-B A£EEMEMB A RE 2 HEEN R ARNERMBEREDRRAZBERERF
MENAS 2 TZ8= -
BETIHHNETZZ 28T BEBLAR - ZTZET_A-1+-BEZAHEECBRBENT
mEEH - 40
BEAGSR FRiERE
BETFT EEFT
FRHEE 584,862 182,127
TBHEE 989,555 307,503
mEEE (116,961) (38,481)
EEFE 1,457,456 451,149
g 173,335 55,116
fiE 274,813 82,342
RBEERE 904,925 278,592
ERFEE 104,383 35,099
1,457,456 451,149

ST -0 4 1)




w
N

Il &3 53 bt EE o ST S A et

Eﬂng}ﬂ:é“%ﬁ#H

RHREEARZBEARH

EEEBK %L BA MBA MHKIOD, MIHRMHK) ' B+ 5% R—NMNZFENALEE - BAEZZCEEBEERAGICE
B oEMAAEBRZY  RBELEZROTIELBESETHREERR Bt ABEABEL 2R -

HEBEE ' MRICS, MHKIS, RPE, MHKIE, MCIOB* I+ 5% R—ANZFNAEE BEALEHEIERIES - &
EIREEAERA-_THE KR -

WEPEE »BSocSc” TTAR R-NAOFMARE RRLEMERERTSAE - REFHEZRRFHES
HEMSRRIFTERE- T AF 2858 -

FHEEE FecA AHKSA IH\E R—ANLFNAEE BARMEREHHEEE - RHEEHRUB AR
B-THEZESR -

BEWEE  BSocSc WHAF K- NNA—FNARE RROANENREZERAFAWSHEEE - REERERD
FHEEBIARRTLEZER -

REKBEE * BEng, Grad. Dip. (Geotech), MBA, RPE, CEng, MHKIE, MICE, MIE (Aust) ' I+ 5 R-_ZSEMFEFMAE
B BAEMBERLE -GHETIEED  BIAE EHETIRMEREEFERA-T-F28%-

EX{E% 4 » BSc (Arch), BArch, HKIA, Registered Architect (HK), RAIA* D+ R-_TEMEMALE - BALEHE
BEFTHELE RERERF AR TZE2ER -

REIREE  D+hm R-FEMNENARE ARATHEBENHRANERSALE - RRLERERERREZ
TEFRER-

BIBmBAE s PDip, FCCA AHKSA T — 5 M- ANAENAEE BAErBMEVENSH LY BELE - R E
B e RBREFEERTNEZES -

REXBEE Dp BT/\H R-ANLENARE BRALEHERENYERLE - RAIRERSEREL T
NEZER -

BHWII%E » BSc, PCLL, Solicitor* =TI 5 N-EETEMAEE  BEIEIYELEE - RELRERHES
BNEZEE -

SBREE MO8 MHAF - R-TE-FEFNASE BALTHEIRFHINEGME  RERMERE
FEBR-tZE2EE -

FBEE psc NHSH R ANNENASE BALSHESERRHDEREE - REEHERYEHER
Bt —F2EB -

EMEE wse SToF R-ANNENAEE BAEFHAREARLTINREEE  GERAREHEE
FERETELES -

BYXBEE Oip =T R-NAANENAKE RELEnEHEAHERYZEEYELAE - REFHE
BHERTBAR I HBRTE 2GR -




gﬂ!ﬂ’ﬁ‘?ﬁ?‘f#“

RYBESE  cBE XF#L  ATIR R-ANNENALRKRERBZR — 7B UR-AANERELARAZ
HOEERR - ZT-FoAREARTZFRTES - RRARATEREREN BT BN NART ZRERK R E
BXE - RELBRBURE=VT_F2A ELHEBLIESR HERERLRRNEERSER TEHEEEYL
EBETHE

REWEL - cBE LD KFHE NT=ZH AN/ NFETARAZES - RETRUERIEREREERS
REMBERABNEEEE  RELEIAERNAEROAZESER RETLTRRAZERTES BAEEREIR
ER2E FENR(RE)ERRA  BEONEESRAGAREHNRERBRLR - RELTAZRNRERE ZX
BREER -RATLEZEAAZERREERNTHEE —EONEERZEGZE -

REFHL oBS xF@L LD DH LT % RN/ NELEARFZEE ERTARE NI ERE
i TRERAEARTEZREREA -FBELINRIREZERAGCES -

FREEL cBs LD kFHE AT -F RN NFEEARACES - FRLIAEERFZREIZEREASL
BUARBERERRAEZRLTAFAGATESR RARE-RBRAEY RE-RERIFSIR BERUBE
IR TEENBECRIERFLELRZECHNERLEER UEETEARDAHEEZZBZEGE/\RN
ERBEE REEMNURTERAINHRERZEEGZRE TARIITHEE ERFNHERZECRE - 2B 08
SERRERRE  SREANATFELDY RFETEIE  ZBRERLIE  RUAKERLE_EF<DE -
ANNEEREBNTHERR AR SR NERRE - FETEBEEE I AEAN+FEELR

MEREL  cBs LD xF#E £+ -5 K-/ \NEFREALAZES ARBRNTFROIGER  RE
DHERSEER) BRARCIRRESRLE MELTRCHBARETARCARENRRERLA ZERLT -
RELTRBABRTERAAREASRDAZEE BAETEARANFAZEARRRAEZAR BETELR
EENRKEREER -

REREL xF8t ~TtH R-ANARENALEE BR-ANEREAREZHTEERR-NANEEF
BREARFZFBNEZ - BNREEEMNERDIZABNES - RHEEIHEEEEEL BT REL 26 - 4
ERTECTIFNL WERASEEERU - FAYRFER EENRESREHAIE - BAAREERRES
R 72 7 - Prime Investments Holdings Limited R R RIREZREBRRFAIZ FHTES - FETGARE-REBERE
B RAERESRXANBEReR RELKEN0FHRUEER IMLORNHTES - BERERAR _TTZ
E+—f-BREEIRBLAMERBETRZZE -

(4]
—_

Frar e Py



(5]
[en]

fitl

Il £ 7 bt e

SEMEL mBE XFWL LLD> 0SS T TWF ' AARBEZERA  B-NA/\NEFEEARAZEE  BAALD
AR eBIR AN ERETAZEEHNERLIESEIR - BRES  BEMHRREZRAONTREY
BE -FHATAGNARRES HEBREES (BANQ) RAZZRIAFE -aBLTAERESETHETRR
FAVENERERHEER - BETRBENETFEARBAGECZ2BRE822E8  TATAGINTHEE ER
FHEZEeRERARFNTHEERZECZE  RIABFOEREEUSRES TR HELELERBAIZEE
LEBLERRHERECR - RETRERRAE HaZARIRREERLLIZAR -

EREEE Ot\R R-NENFMAZEE - RE-NNFREXRFAZES RRADAZESZHALE &
AAREB-NNLFEEREEMNBROFDCEERAAZLALEAIR - aTERAZEMRRMMNAELIATES
BRETENRARTIREBERTEN - aRETARTREIZEENE - BHATEARKAHHEZ LETRE

P2

B S

EZE-AAERBENBL LT -
REBEE TN R-AANLFNALEER - RR - BT -FREARFAZATESNRESARE - RAER

M RERASEFRENEL SR ESASTIEERELEM - ANATLEEZ N - BFROHELERA RS
BETHEERRM RUTERN M TSEERASEMEZ &R -

HEREYE GBS CBE'QPM:CPM° ~T— 5  N_ET=EN EE EALEE7EHEE - TLECNERE
BRE=ZFTN\F —TT-FRfK RRICEITFEERERER B -

BEHEE DT0F R-ZT=fNAKE RARENBES UA_ZINFEALRFAZER - BRETR
TEENAEIRERVERARAZHTES - BERERAABERARH B IRE BRI EUREEEIER 28
SAEENE - RARBACHMOGRREBALAGHNLOEZEAREE  REH &t WBEE LERENHE
RETABERA-TEZEZER -

BEERRTE LiH R-ANZENALEER YR-ANNERIFRLRAZEZ - BRAARERMERLTZH
TEZ -BILRENEARERARBHESLBN  VYARARREBYBFEEEes - BRLt AT AR
BRESZICZE TAEMBEEREZRNEARLYAAZESGZE - XLt ASENEL 2R -

FROED

ERMEBTLT KBE'GBM' CMG' Hon RICS» XFH#it  +++5% R—AANEE-NMN+ETERER MER

RER
RAZESEERM TR -ANCFREADAZEEZ - RASRALAIETHEATESZBE  NTASHEERELE
E+tN_%ZF

B - RA-NANCERIUFEBA  CABBRALBEREFSELR  AEPHARERBE - £
CERERRNTHERRERERREALNDE -




7000 (mm=n

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

1.8
1.6
1.4
1.2
1.0
0.8
0.6
0.4

02

»
)

iy

O ReERRITHEH
O PREH
o g%
CORBENH
0O thE

12/99 12/00 12/01 12/02 12/03

=7

12/99 12/00 12/01 12/02 12/03
F13

Sy HY 0 A




A F K F %ﬂEH

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

12/01  12/02  12/03

Fi

140 F;

120

100

12/99° 12/00 12/01  12/02 12/03

F5
O BREEERF
O BRE

T ABARE

12/99°  12/00 12/01 12/02
£

12/03

3.5
30 [ o

25—  — = =

12/99°  12/00 12/01  12/02
E30)

LOREIRR
O FHERE

12/03




gE

- AANE
+Z/A CZE%TFE -TE-§ _—TT-F CZBBZE
=t+—H +-A +=A +ZF +=8
IENEA =+—8 =+-8 =+-8 =+—-8
2ER LEE ZEE ZEE ZEE

EETT BEEFT BEFT BEFT BYTFIT
el
LEE 1,078,087 1,778,450 2,274,900 2,134,552 3,076,143
BiiaraEF 96,096 158,113 159,290 136,509 183,220
B (16,075) (26,981) (11,103) (11,365) (45,831)
LPEBRES (29,928) (49,057) (47,951) (22,810) (17,009)
REEILRF 50,093 82,075 100,236 102,334 120,380
FREANCEWL 45 4.9 5.6 54 6.2
FREE GBI 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
GoeEERER
mE - BBREE 1,287,800 1,234,865 988,610 1,091,920 1,136,196
LR RERZHEE 287,010 533,685 634,976 551,952 553,128
ERERYEE 74,701 98,784 163,650 303,491 433,227
NBEEFH 2,754,466 2,688,916 2,953,616 3,436,640 2,884,322
EevEH 4,403,977 4,556,250 4,740,852 5,384,003 5,006,873
EeRE
Rg A 165,728 176,525 187,075 191,955 197,797
& 2,072,177 2,121,402 2,196,995 2,233,979 2,333,890
R R R 2,237,905 2,297 927 2,384,070 2,425 934 2,531,687
DPERRER 1,072,898 1,110,349 1,071,648 1,067,785 1,083,869
REBE 1,074,364 1,127,624 1,263,460 1,800,916 1,302,184
ERBEE 18,810 20,350 21,674 89,368 89,133
CERES 4,403,977 4,556,250 4,740,852 5,384,003 5,006,873
BEREEEE (B 1.35 1.30 1.27 1.26 1.28

Mt —ERECFHUAMZRBUABEINRREEAESHBRRAR _FS=F 288

N
~J

et S T R




n
()]

i S B 0 \

il
]

Bl £ 5 bt H

E

*%°E:;?Eﬁﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%@ﬂVW“%Fﬁﬁiﬁ&ﬁ% E L]0k

TEERERYOELRAF
HERBED  REGETEBLENER  ALELATREDNABERT

EZZT=F FALERECASEEEER NS TESHAFNRENRESERZBLERHIY ATERE

. (R 2BARHE] —BRENEER

BEH-KRIBRIEY

o RUEARREDRENGZD
. [EATAE] —REE

. &+ -] — HETE

. (BOmAl —HAtTFE

SEHTEZRMARATE AR BRRHERBLeEE 2045 " FENFEFE 2 ARRERNEIS
B -

ARBREETIERODFENE  ERUEANLNBHIRAREARER ABAKREACHLARER BECESED
EoRE—JSREEIRRAA -




E‘E;@;Zﬁf%/&ﬁ9ﬁﬂ

(3) EBRHE
AEBEENELBURTHARZHNEARAT AEAEENERIARERER TARBEERIAGNR
7 MENERBSOENE 2 ACERRE D - EEENERT  SENFANXEES OUELANE AR
RESMPEEEZIEE -

AEBTERENEREYBER TETA -

(4)
EEEEZEAEI PN RENFEIE -

(5) BRARK
CEZHAEEFFINBENTEIE -

(6) THREBEH
REBR - EEMEZA-+ZHET - ER ST AEZ BRI HEEA%864,260,000T.20.5%5 ERABIRE
5 - SEESCHEEREEFRGHLT TR -_ZENENA-+ZBE-_FTNE-F/\BEEBHLER
B RRREERAEBBIERAR NG ZERAR HEBHFP SENE-ZA T -HHBIIRZEES
ZEBERURLEZ1.49%EM -

EBR

BERGHEE

REBEEANTEANMEELAE A2 IMA(TERBE R R ARLHES)  EERA(FTOREEZHE) a8
#219,000,0007C °

FEERAREABEUTRENRARREEESRY TRERRHEARF NNFHENRE - FRECAERITH
ABRU-BARRENE  HEURHAARINOFWNERRERZEAEEAY - Tt B EBREMREARR - AN
NERBET - EETZENLMSNHFRRT BETRREINGHEN TZ2ERRTRHBINEENE

= o
=

BURER

FEEMELATEEREBAR  AYNREERAT 28 - BEFNERZRER  AE£ERERPHTHEEN L -
EEABEEZMARRABOFENRE -

—E-FUrERBEEAZTLET SEEURHREARRNTENRTEICRER] RLBFEEZRARAR
BEZBEREEARSEHERR UAREEHERRREBZEERERD - i AREERR THNATEA
ERHEBEEERE EXREREEHRERIRANERRARERD]  BOEBELZAERUHANEREN - U
mERRAEERTAERREE

FEBEFAYESZNIANEIRERLEY - uEREREREZ  0EET  ¥H HE - AR ADERE

BER RERARIERES -

AEATENDERER AEEBERTOREBARENNE BERBIES 2 TEARABERE  BERA
REZEBRDAGEERE -

no
()]

SE Y




ny
S

il 3 55 D 3 S i

EEET B ;94*5“
MER

2003 2002

BEFT #EF¥TT
2003 2002

AL BRE 197,797 191955
AR 942,763 947484 G(63%) _ A(3.8% 61as) _ABI%

BEEE 1,323,000 1218458
SiEHE 68,037 68,037 F(248%) &
(E | vanzes 1,083,869 1067785
: REBEFH 1,302,184 1,800,916

B(15.4%)
B(18.0%) ‘

F (29.3%

C(25.2%) C(19.9%)

BHER 333062 847,236 NG 4
5,250,802 6,141871 D(1.3%) £(17.4%)

(1) BEHLR
B ERZEBRETERSIEL HERZEE-F+-R=-7T AE¥S3ET BREABHPZTH FEA
EERTER -
ME  BELRRBRTEINEE4,00000r  TEEEEEVEERLETCBERES -
RERMEZRZBHBRERAREZ TESCENBRNCEEEREN  RAEEZEEY L EREEMERN
ZHMEE -

(2 SERDEE MEEFRAGHLSE

SERFAZAPESKFRRE E-FFFT AT HRBZRE RENBERNRERRRTERRET
EXRBH340,000,0007 - MEZFE_FE+ZF=+—BZ 54 5%E%533,0000007 -

NERRBEEREER L HE1,036,000,000T TERFAFUZEFAEEELEBE 2 ETER - £ 489%
JREGBRZEFEBA—Fyl Lo

TRENEFE(LEHETEARER/BERERARRCEEEEERL) &2
BENEREZEHRZRERT  MEFEIH32% -

SE=ZFE+A=+-H"

M

i
145

] !

ZRZET-A=7-8B £BZHREREGTEBREES17,0000000  MHADB RTBERUAES

JC

colt
o

~

EECRPEeRHNERLERE  THRNANREBEEEZEN




gg@zws@&ﬁiﬁj

(4)

BEMHRBREBERA (BEFEWME7 R RERNERLE BERHIHE)

(%)

BENENRE

TERZE RRAEBREDIIREFAREEYE HEIERN  BEAnLEE_TT-£E0%F
CREHEER -

Sadt

HEENMERENEFRET FAEEETALEBNEEREREREZRE -BRTARRAREN &
AT EHRREANBEIESENER -

RZOBEERAPARERENBS L ERGNNEARETHBEEET - REAFARITHRHEAR
ALAK ARERVASRESNNBLATCEN EMERR IR -

FEABHENER
EERENEAREBIRBEERVSEERARBEZRETREANER - RAEANFAREZHNEAC AR
ERREE - SELERABHNCELARERERTSEARAANEIBRENNEER L — - £BR
FELEERARESRRUNER -

SELELERBCRRIHERREFHEBER - RERM 2 EARENINIREEREARKHEGHE
LEMG KR RARERLECEAERLIER LEF N TEDOMEEEEERRR B EHE -

SEERENERRRSRUNEEEARRIRHERERDTS -

EARZABEBNE  Go5%EE 2 RERARERRANFRAZHEERNEDLZEERER - &
HEERFARIERRERREATARCARRER BRI TIERTS -

EEM BERMES0LEEZENTEEENKEARAANKEEHEER _FEFREBIARE
ZEE -EHERRMAENLEEEMEN - AEBLEEZREAKEZLERBIBENZAELR
ZBHEN -

HERE

EEIARENERREEENEELE —REE2EHE 2 THREAS - R2EEZF+_A=+—-R%E
BRz @50 AA%116,000,0007T BEEFIEE o

no
w

SEEHY T 1 A







B,w. Y I | ’ 1 "“
g ir BB
[ -
| M ®mmeanrnn, |
., RANJING K0 tonsan |

E 2 T E R
E 'lq,".,"

g

1,6, RNEERRLEBARRE

2. HERBERRLBERAF

3. LEEREEBBERLT

4. REFRERERG LBRESEERAT

5. BREEMHEABRQATARGZEDS QT

7. AFERBEERVBRAFCEEREMY)




&

£

%

ERP N TR A

S,

==
o=

)



1. HEREERTRER
0. LEEmEGLZERAY

35 EERERED ESEEEFTREYEED
6. MRBREERREDERY HEEETL




—_
oo

ol 35 73 a0 B W S B 4 Mot |

EEEZEY?@&&%W

(2)

EFEAM YR

EREETHLRREYREFE
(BB ETEE750,000F 5 %)

() L+LEREEZTAKCSTEA B (15100%E %)

HDELERABELEMAEI200F Ak ZBEZEAE - RETREAENTT  BHEEBEER
2006F ZAK °

iy FEFEEEFT=ENE (1599%E)

W EESN9,000F 7 K 2ihE  RABEEEN114,0007 7K  FEENERRERR - FEIREED
B B{EEE RFAE2006F T 0

(i) LEBHEEFEQRMLE (1H100%E %)

WEEBEEE P ZHEE - EQEEEEN400000F 5K EEZ2LERAE - A TR TETR T
HE-HBR2005EFEERK °

(iv) LEEEPELEREEFL (1535.75%E %)
WHEENELEEE SEERFBENB%ER  NEARE-BR S THLEEETRNERAAE
5 30% * Tidefull Investment Limited #7515.4% /8% 5 (£8) BB 25355 15%% Nissho lwai Hong

Kong Corporation Limited 5 %53.85% « RSB ALEENEZBELE -

HWEERERER—SEFRBTRAR - Br 220055 i - HATRERTN  [ERETRIERE
ERETF -

() EMEREABZZFNE (15100%#E %)

HEESZHER -F-HREZ ﬂZ?EWE%ﬁﬁE%EE¢E%§‘5°%% FCHDERERNER
EEZAE MREGMRE ZAHALRMERS - BBB%ZE-HETE

EFMBEZYE
RHEHEFZP O (100%ER)

B EBERECEEZAE MRBERES - RIFEEEARAS800T T AZEFE - EFH3 70077 K2
BYEERERERE STHNNELERE - N/ \RAEFECLBTAEERARENHEEUE -




B EEZ

svsﬁﬁﬁa%ﬁﬂ

)

NEEEEESTEEE (H100%EH)

HHRERER—BERIE WREMBRBRALBEMAAE I FEGERE - WEGTELER
EHEL -

FURBEEBRRIBATEH (1550% %)

LA ENRERER - EEES0%ER  RH50%aENEERE - SEREERLEENEZE
BEE -

M@%‘%IE BEAMERSIIB/EZTAE  ARHMBEREEN - SEHREEMRH - THH
Ee HEER TNEBEENZ2ES - ZZECHEBES0T X ERERTEZRERME - &
ERE I%frﬁrtﬁﬂ BHE2004F 7R c FTEMN2003FE7TAALTEE - BiB80% 2 ENCED -
BEZENEI08 BB (1505%E )

WHAEMERREEL  SEE5% EE - BIS0%RB%DRAEEIEEMEZNEERE -
HHBLERAEENARI0T K HEZHERERRE - utTEEEEiEﬁt SEETE2EE

BEHE2004ETR - BIIEEHRZTANEBRYECBELE - £—HM0BEENH2003F7 8
HE B2HER - EH360EEMN2004FFREE -

) RUEERZTEYE ((1100%82)

(i)

(i)

LRAREREBEF L

TBRUEIZAEAR  ERBEFERLE BEEEO00THX - REBEREREAAE - &
20035 UMEZHEEEREI% ASETERETZHERE -

tHERREEZEERS

GHEB-EEO270F AR Z2EE - BEELNERE  BELRALDES - Z2003F A2 HHEEXA
B0%KF  REEGRETZHESUE -

LEEREESHEEFL

HNER-BERBELAEAE BRESTEEDNABNI00F N KIELERE - WMERLY
HBEAES - 20035 N DR EERETORK T L AEEBRBEZHE NE

po o FT R







IRECERKENERNRREN
pwﬁwxﬁvvv HHEHHE A m;m_
e g
é%u%ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ”%ﬁﬁiﬁiﬁi_li_ :

i

x
3

[

7y

(e

%
e
=2

FEILE

ik

3
-

&

BREREE
R

1,5.
2,3.

47,
6

L

wd | \ |



—
~

i S S EE0 i Sy ‘

E’E/§QZ§T%4EE%MH

2003 2002 2003 2002
BRFT BETI

C{0.3%) D(2.1%) C(1.3%) D(2.1%)

LA ] 55 2,322,052 1479594
B =EA% 678729 583,176
E o 9218 27324 —
(0] mx 66,144 44,458
3,076,143 2,134,552

B(22.1%) s
WJ 70,

A(75.5%) A (69.3%)

2003 2002 2003 2002
BRFT AEFT
C(34%) D(0.2%) C{30%) D (0.2%)
Al E:
£ & 2,068,303 3,194,419 s

B HEAI 2,993,565 2,748,299 B(44.8%)

ERE 176,625 185932

@ Ba 12,309 13201

5,250,802 6,141,871

A(39.4%) A(52.0%)

HYODEREE
(1) EFBZIUMR

() EREERETHZIRREYRER
(BREEBHE160,000F % X)

() PESEURFHSEEEEEE (15100%E%)
UDRETNER LS HHRREANUESTIBRLAY GEARRER ENDL Ha

R ZREROMEBIRELEETAEAN  WMR-FINEMRBR-—EMKE HBEES
BREEUERE - TETRRC TR EN2004F28REARE - FE600/E t-E%ﬁuE%uE%Hw




%E@Z%ﬁ?ﬁ&ﬁfﬁﬂ

2003 2002 2003 2002
BBFT EEFx

C(21%) C(2.1%)
nE 1,879,105 1,079,095 ssen) :
B REWH 1,130,894 1,010,999 ’
= 86,144 44458

3,076,143 2,134,552

B(47.4%)

A(61.1%) A (50.5%

2003 2002 2003 2002
BEFT EEFT
£(9.9%) E(11.2%)
D(2.5%) D(2.1%)
B 3,149,711 4,034,751 Clo1%) . C(0.2%)
B RBEMH 1,443,168 1,276,310
= z25 7784 11e90 BETOW B(208%)
(D] #2EBH 133,074 132,711
EERELTL 517,085 686,409 | A(60.0%) A(657%)

5,250,802 6,141,871

BRESH
& o A i yms BZ g8
BETT AETT BEETFIT BEFT BETT
EEE E 2,322,052 678,729 9,218 66,144 3,076,143
HERK (2,171,636) (661,178) (2,649) (56,169)  (2,891,632)
ER 150,416 17,551 6,569 9,975 184,511
Efi g 16,189 1,440 15 1 17,645
HipEEWRA 28,651 43,517 613 107 72,888
THER (52,421) (14,600) (1,384) (9,194) (77,599)
At EEER (24,089) (17,877) (9,589) (369) (51,924)

BERM/ (B8 118,746 30,031 (3,776) 50 145521

—_
w

0O T




no

0 b3 5 ot B AR S IR A

gaay

@+:§$E¢+:H_+ BIEFE SEHZEEELER
CEREFEBALE DR LFH44%R18%
EiW REFHELBZERUE
EEMNZENRE=H wEERHERNEREZ LS

ERHERHE  BRESEMEONER RRRES LY ERADEAEY
HEBZERLEFRIBAZE Y -

EEHEEC

ORF S
gﬁ)ml%

s
=
B

£

£ 128
R ENA
THER
£ EEER

ZE=F+-A=t-HLEFEZ%E

EM- AERIENEREEEARTALRE

AN

CEEEOZIAT o

3 g

=

Bl

R A% #3,076,143,0007T % 7% % 120,380,000

=28 STHRBRE

CBEREATERTHEAL  3lBE
ABAMENDT
BE BEMH Rt 2y
BETT BETIL EEFT BEFR
1879,105 1,130,894 66,144 3,076,143
(1,749,863)  (1,085,600) (56,169)  (2,891,632)
129,242 45,204 9,975 184,511
12,102 4,066 1477 17,645
15,936 42,993 13,959 72,888
(18,843) (47,406) (11,350) (77,599)
(29,090) (22,464) (370) (51,924)
109,347 22,483 13,691 145,521




TEEBRARERSEXFZARAKE - BELAN FEEEBUTZEZEREEQENRARE

EEE
EECHIR HOEERFRNEFAN -EZCLIEURREE TVARALAZBEEESETE.

ESERFIAEREREA YEREABFIRRELIRR - ESCCRASERBERZEFEREER
AHITEEE -

EZeHARERRTHNEL  BRRAT RERLE HETEAL EFREE WS%@?i*%@%
Bt 2YESE REEBEL mETiEL THEEL BEE Ei&? =WIEL

BiTEES

HUESERBTESAR I RHMARERBE L EREERNEZRRR - HTESEEHERESE
EABFEZERERF-

i
=

HOESE/RARERSENEL  BBRLE RENELE HizRE BAERBAZRATL

ERERE

RETEEBSRZHERLAEFLHARANS TOAE RERRTA  EFECHERUENERE I
NEESAHTARRLE AT REHABEARERHaRiEF 228 -

EVZEEZRAMBAREWELRELTEL

ENZESEFARSREIMA UEHEFCLERRERPHALERERE - AR FRERRAZHMBRE
BB HEREE RTERZARVBEARERE -

EVZEEMERESREARERARCRIAL - ARREEEHARENCERE ZECUHRERINE
BTEEE-

RBEE-ZE-ET_A=+-BLEE FEECETEABARIMERDANEZEERRTE -

—_
—_

S0 A




—_
(=]

5

EFHE L

BHERSE —TENFNEASEREERANERNERAMMNFRAER - BETALERARRMHY
%%:2%@$$ﬂ¥%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ§ MAREREREENEDER  BNL_ZT \FARREER T
BHRBEEEAUIR  SUNEERNAREBRELE  RRENEVMERELEANER - REHAES
LHRERBENRE 1 §m&ﬁ1m:&%%ﬁ%ﬁ%§uuﬂ’]tti

REAI

I

alul
A

s
+
it

BREENAE SENAHERE-UEINTELRY

o

RAT—REBHNER - RERMFRNEZRLEE L R-FE-ERRNEARELRE - BB
BRZ  EERLAHERERERE -

HF B

kol
e
e b
mE
mh Y
Im

H- M

SEPIEENBEZESRAEN AR EERRRERVARNES BV X EARIEREEREMARERM
RATESR TASERENAZERVABUNNTES - REAZNNAZEE R ARENEBFLEZNEH -

B AANERREFERNRELES EHEREZEETEBZ FHEZEIREBBURLES

E3
SEHEL

B —ZEMEWNATLA




REEEBOE

BABMDTINTE EBE_ST-FOMESRIABECARENNE - TEREEERERERE SHBEF
%ﬁﬁ%@ﬁ BHEEZE (The Palace) - EZ 25 (La Costa) » Bi2 2 (The Cairnhill) 58 Z 5 (Anglers’ Bay) -
REREFHOE - BRTEENDE: (RBEE WEME] AIRZEInRENTIEE-

BMERIE —EE-ENREEEN-—F - FEMBNER A$/H¥iﬂTﬂkTmﬂ%°%%%@mﬁaﬁ
EREIMLT -0 SEXEZEDHEEIETRAOES  BNALREN URBELBERTEREE ATHER
FIF s -

ERAREVHEREEANERER BERMR _TE_FhRRAHEMNBERNLNRE - L5 ARET TA
E#EE HPOA-LBERHLER BSE[REE SME ERRINEBES FEERVNXBELREE-
TABEHEES  TEER-ZT=FAANIRE HER_STOR_FTRFAREN  RI2AE ER=F-

Er@anyn (BRED) SREEUERNNER - BE (sag) RBERREETUSRBEELNEER - —EURH
FREEEE ERESGEERN BEERERR RREXAAR ERREEKEREELYT -BHOLIEXR
RIICRE - BN EERLAEBRTNERSEO0%NIE GAGERE  PERNRERET IZEHERE
M55 HOER OFAARZANEENNUGECRVER - SHELREHEEAENENER CRZFFN
F_RRE EESTARE MEARE-REEAREENART-_BAARE -

RERVAETONREZDBERARER_ST-FREATZZRLRRARE  URBEE-EIERRRENRS -
BE

MELERA-EGTZERER 2NNERESEAELE  REERREARLRBILERTR - BMERERE
% RARREE ANESEBENMENERMERE - BETHEAREEREARIUE  BETHEE ARR2
BF 2EHENZFET - LE-EGZEERAEEREHERNENESR -

BREZN SERIRGEREETRER-B=T+ESFABETE #HEAILEEETL] BEE-_TTIFY
BT ARATS REEREHEZER -

BRELETNGERAER (AU/NIERRATERE BIREZRNECEDPFIBELERUBE  EEHL
BRUENASREEREER -

—5E EALEAVETECREREIR AREREERMAAENTELE -

BELEERBUREN YRAR-_STNEZAZFTARESEENESEL  SEAKFERG RN - BEER
ZNBERENMATENBE UEENRERERRELEROLH  RRERANEBRFELER -

«©w

A




Eﬁl}lfoo

all +> 35 it HE A 5% B

IE— BE#MEL MeE KT#+  LLD DSSc ;

i

EEEE _EZ-E+ A+ -BULEELEEARE
3,076,143,0007T ¥t = EE % 2,134,552,0007T © +FH44% »

BEEEBRIEIN18%E F 120,380,000 * SR EFEEF|EY
B 7 102,334,000 °

BE

EZeZ RN ER R REF RS LEERAN_ETNERA
E+—E%W$”ﬂ&ﬁ%%2%§§ﬁ%%ﬁéET&-X@h
SEREEHII  ERPHRERSERAR L BI2F KKK
EERAEB=( - MERRRH ﬁE%Zh%ﬂﬁﬁatL@ﬁJ
# BHZBRERR _ZTRELANEIRE

BEREENE
%:E%:E%%F%P&% :EE
%

MREBT-REAMBELE  HEXNREEREE - H%T@mﬁL&ﬁzKW%éﬁ
RER - IRAHNENHEY  TRVHEEENGEERA %

BAZAG  THEIE é EHBA-BMEANRREE - (DTIEEHR LRPRBFABEEALERE R
RT—RiMEE 8 QEH CRETREHATH([CEPA RELHTHHEREESHAERRARBRE
Z (fQol) £ ﬁ%/hgﬁ

llli

LTREOBERE SEANKESEHNY INETEAHREZRABENGEL ENEERERAARE - BF
MERTCREX LG EREETA BEESNCARE ZSACHBEBRIRLTRLBNEERR  BH
EERECELAR TRETSTRTEEREGTEERE -

FuPETHRENERERE - BEMRRESL  BFARELDT METRFABFEEETEAEERT  HE
THEEEER & TEEFTHEEXE TH5 £

—FE BMGTEEEEEMENARE TERART TR BREESENKT MEZNETHENEE 22
IRHERFAENDT -




&’ EEFEXEE

D

() EZHEMBAERR/MERARRAZRNAESAELBES 2 ESMBERRARARTZ
BIREFRAMEFRBARBE EE L0  THIES - |

(B) RATAYE108B)(iNEE-R=TNFANREIERMNIE NAFITR/SABEA]  RROH
AR108B)INERETTHFRIZEZE  MAFGIR/ZEBRAIRRETNTOFRIERIE WA
FOR/ZEBEAl R

(R) RAGAHNEMMEENTHFHIEE [ NMATORREALHERASRA B AEHEE
ETERER/BRACBSHBAEEZRRAGHAMLE  HRERFABEERLA -

REEEH

RS

AElHE

EA ZEIWEMA-+NH
M

— AREBR-FENSERR-_IMEZ-ZTMERA=+-Bib BEEMABREERN EEHEREBPZ:
F&o

o RERERLARRBEASREZRR AZE-UZHZLURREFARRABRAARE KRATLARA
AZBR -

C EMERRBFREIRREERR -RERZERBARRGERAESOT VI BRERRANREAZEE
BER -

M BREIERFIE - REREL HEERATIREERIARBRBFAGEREE ERRMBEEE
BEEBT mEFQZONVIEEETBAL AR RREBFACER EXRTNBRREE BEEZT-
FREECHABHEENBAFRM L2 R RAEE -

L BRLIAZERFSI1E ESSRFRRAHBAERN L2 RORENL

AN BERLEEEZSE BHEXBRHEAENEZECEIERETEANGRE UEEBRLEEREZRRAR
SHERAFRBOGEARANBEEERZECRNRAEERRRZEE D LT 2R - B EHRERETE
EEVROREENZAARN AR BNERAEHN L -

- BRLAZERFSIE FHERBRENERTESSRNNUEE  ZOREEARFBRAAIBERND -

N BREBZEFE EZCRFNRABRASHEN L2 AR ARY ZELES (ATRR) BIARHEZ
B -

-~

E i T R




i)

2U 53 3 bt

B ¥ FELXD E%H
(Z) BEIREEalEwAEET -

() MBRREMAEWAEE- = ZROTHFIMH—ERER /FRREEREAR—RETE
EH(GEREA) (RREBAIREAREEHREE (LER KRN TUTI[H-—BRER/
KRBREEBREAR-RLEERMFAREANIRE Rk

(i) MBARAIEAKRET=ZTHNFEIRY]

(R) REBAEMEIESA)EZE - IMA T2 E14896(B) -

RAABREREERRARGFERLAES LTANREURERZRE L HERARARAREMSE

REEMERIRHE  CAEREBATUARMOBELEXARZEBRERE - BTEHAARARER

AENIE

(T) RORMAEZEI00ER - MATA BEBTRERZAAE LRASEZESRBIIAZRE 2]
() MEBRBELAHENEI08B)()E2 X - LATHAFALE108B)()ERE -

(i) RTRBEABERZFMARCAANRNLEZSRRIAREEZONERI  ESTEHTWEAER K
(Fﬁ%ﬂ)fw/ﬁﬁA%E%Kﬂmef NARHCESERARFURTE  WREFEAR
FOHREDTHEEAR - HERBERITEAR

(@) REFAHAMABEARTLAREATAMBLAZERIATRAREETAMBAF 2
BHRBIRRREL AL AEFARTEATNERABEREZAN  REXEE &
/%

(b) %Kﬂﬂiﬁ&ﬁ%%@ﬂZ@E&%? MEZ A RETAE
CMESREBEALICRE-ELRLBEREHER
% EE: R/

MEEEREZAN  THA
1ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁxﬁﬂ

¢) ARREFEIMALAFIAMEMAAF TR IRAERELARREXERLTALER
TT BURERBEDZ ARZBNREFAEMEFAERERBEZAFAAY  THAE
MEEFEBEARZ2HEZE ORI BHARETREARAAER - /%

(d ENBREEFTAMEAENGRBESATRASENMARRECEALGLRZEMNEGH
wHREE R W

(e) EMEREFAHABMEAATIARELRIANAEFIREANESEERAERCEAAR
ZEMAN RHRES ERESNACMBEALECHESREZLACRIRNAE
MEAESRASCETRNIEBFMNBZREE %I L B/

i) Eﬁ%%%@‘@iﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬂﬂA%&/%E%h VT SIE AR RE S ARES B (E
SREBRANKTRENR) 260 RHAEE  R/U

@ EABRESRES BUARAEASRALIREEANBAAABECRIES - 58
EAREEZRZESREN SUBEREANEZAL THLEF MESHYAES
TEGFIMEFIABEACASYSHEREL AR BIAL - BAREF 2R
% R/F




&iz@ﬁ—“i@;ﬁ%ﬂ

(A) RARAEZSERBLEX (F)BLEREUREARIFBRIEE THEGREAREIAME
BE)ZBRAREAE (BOREHE  SMRBARRMET2EATERRRRAIARD 2 EFNES
ZERMITECRELBAE  R(NEBRALAREERBERFNERLAES L HRBRAN
BYSENARRABRNABERLARMN 2 EN EARRBHEZBULLH - R(vERARFZ
REAABSRANZUBRBREUZ T URELTRFZRG  WRE2TXFNRIERI) -
TREA
(ER)ARARBATERACETRAAERBRENZ -1 2/

(20) HEFERALARRBE —EBULERREERE) ARARTERERBRABE 2K
RARAEEAE UABAZRZAARAERETRARELEES 2 TRR)

MARTESG LXAMER T RHATARURA R

[FEEREEABREBZAETI =2 2R EH 28 -
() ARATEERRBEAEER:

(i) ARABBELIAEERANKIBIFERERRMN BT AEARATEERREFAE
ETARzBARERS

(i) ARAZBRERBRRACLATBRZRIHABAAZRELZILE R
(REHRIEARAEFENTEZARNARREMAREEC R HEMBL RN BEAREER
BREAREN R EE (EALRESSAERTERNIMENETEUNBE 2ZRLENAT
EHEBRES RS AEMEL 2 EARGAECMEIREIAE TRRE M T E 2 BHINIE
HEMZE) o

54 [BEREALAESE SEEAZREZASRENESIERR(RMR(ZO) PRALZARARE - 13
RHRER(F)RMLIEN )

6. (GABRFEZETIEZR NAREE HREARAREE:
(BRBARRZLRMBAR TR A FHER
(F) REZCAMAANERANERIEREIZEEZH WANTES

(THMEAIREBINES  REAMARSMERRAEF LHARE1LOBGREASERZ EWETH
BYaOEE-

[(EEMERBES RAZGN (FRZNESNE) MR1ESIBRESBERZ EEETFRE LRI ZE
ChRl

o

pe R TR R



BOR _SEMNEIA=+—BES - LF TR+ o REEANERY ERFERBL T RERERBEEBERE
ECH_TTNsERFREKEERRLRARREE G BETHEE:

1. #ABEE _TT-F+-A-+ BUFEVEERESCABIATEEE
2. EREEZZZZE+-A-T-BUFECRERE:
3. RBEEFE LETEFMAS:
4, ERVERMN UREZESCETHEMS
5. FREFEEZETIGE NMAAREE HRARLTERZEER
51 [BHEE21,112,000,0008 8 REEBS0A0T 2 EINEG - BARF 2 EEREBE 388,800,000 4
INZE 7% %500,000,0007T * ZEBNROBEZTBEFLABRATEREEEL0ITLRERNEERR
SHEH -
52 [Bi&:

(B) ETX(Z)BZABRT  WEA—BIEREFL ARSI LTSS LEABRANTRALAFAES
WEEAATZES

() GBELEX(F)EMEEE  REEE0RO TUEEAHARSMARLRINREEREEAREEE
BERZEE R AN AR S ERLARIZAMEMRFFEL RN AERETSEBBALRE
RBEFAZEZBEETRAREAEZESZT MEXZHAETEULAR &

(R) RAERME ¢
(BB EASEBEZEETN 57802 4
iy ARETEERRFEFALER:

(iy ARARELIEHEEENIBIEERELTEN (B HEARA TFEREBEERE
EFRRAZHRERS &

(iy AARZBEARRAGLUZASEEERERTAREL ZHE

4 53 [H&

=

% (B) ETX(RBZRBRHT  REBEEEESHEEDIMET  HAN-RUEDEBEGERERARESE
g CHABEHEMATERARANEE I NER ST REEBXARBEAATEEN  SEETEHSE
é AT ELRBRERER  HERAWE

(Z)tY()&2%&%%%$@ﬂ%$@&ﬁ%%@Nﬁﬁiﬁ%%mﬁﬁﬁﬁu%ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁzg
BESE - HE RaAhE




iR

BEMBEL  MBE- xF#+ LD DSSc
EZpRgE

RER

REZRER

mE%

FTE% - GBS CBE QPM - CPM
HEEH

FUROTER

BREEL  KBE GBM  CMG ' Hon. RICS A Fii++

RV CBE ATHT

REEEBL  CBE LD AT@mi-
EHTELT GBS AF#4+ - LLD DH
TREET GBS LD AT#t:
BEEET GBS LD AF@L*
REWBL AT@H

CBUNRNTEE
2EHB

miE®

3 L]
BRRKEGHAERM
FEERAT
EERTERAF
ERLEESRTARAA
PERTT(EE)ERAT
HEBERT

3]
BRRTRARBEMEBM

FLiT2ms
T &S

ERWTR

Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamiiton HM12
Bermuda

FERER

BRI ABEE1915
EEARGL-TNE

TERMEFERR

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

ERRNEARERSE
EEPRESERERAT
E3ET2ERER 183
aRBLHEE
—t-IE—Ft—RE
KERTESFEER

The Bank of New York

101 Barclay Street

New York, NY 10286
USA

i
http://www.kwih.com
BinE%

SEHK 173

e AT I e




Il v 5 bt B S B A o

75 A

>k
om

>t
m

FE

LEREERERAAGE

EREEVHERAFIAZEN RAIKIL

EEMARAREATASRUEASERITSEAAR ERBAERLE

S “ﬂlﬁ

RINEEERLIERERAGBIER

HEMERE MRE-HAHEE

AMMERR FEEERLIBT

EREFVHERARADED AT EPEREL AL IBERAGELN B
ZFEERERRL  HEPBEEATNEERRILIE

SERSHHERATEEAEIASIARELY AHEERRES
EEEtERATEREEUREEEAHAENT  AZREHY

EREMEEER [ LERHENTRHGIETRER

RERZEEZELERH

EERBERLCABRER IR RZRARMAE

+
it
J

EENERLTAERRAASEERITSECR  ERBEENNER

ERENEELRERTER




ZEE=F+-AZ+—8H

“EENENATAHE

—EEMERA-TNA

—EEMFERA-1+MA
_EEZNERA=Z+—H
(BERABEEA)

—EENERE=1-H

MELANA

ARE-FTSEAASHELABA2ES
SE-TEZAETHBETRE
E¥-TRSEETERIBARRERS
ARBE-EESECAST-HILEEZES
SREE-TESETCAST-ALFRZFARABERES 2
WEERS  FFEFRERALARG 2 -RERRERA A2 ES
FHE
TEPERAEFER T EARERRBEE-TTIET AT
ALLEEREREZER

SETMEERRESAR

RE-_ZFE-FEEZRARSRNERSES

e R R ‘—‘



EiT
| p25
AEEN
BREEALAS
TEEs

20 AN
NG

i

L
e

EEBZARRDM
RIFEERR
NFRERE
=N
EXEHSE
BEMBEE

By

oy
[
i
Bk
St

Ty
S
g

it

S
sl
i
m md
TR
St o

=
ik
oj>
R
515
=

St

=i
>

= W
Bk K
XEE =
o
St




REEAREEERAGAZNAARERE (RE) ARQA) 1987FEERE
MARGHLET MBFZEREEEREERRAA ERLEH L
ERBREREEERLES TENMRRER IBERZERVERLSH
67%E% c RERMDBALAREVHARE . — LFRBHEREVH
THRERNM -

REHRMNRERR-ENELIEARE  VHER HEZRRIENZ
HORE BATHES ISREANETSRESFNELENAANE

CEEZHREAE  LRERERRE-FEEET MM -

MRTEARTSENER  FEERELERENSATH2ERRSE
ZNENERE NBEEDRBENLEREEZREFHRAELELYL
BB NEcERmSZRR%R EZERMARERRNEREIR @ &
£ ERERAERIENAEANEXALIER REBALEEEINEEE
AW BRERENEREER L UWE-FESHANE -

EZHREFMKTERGHEREES




RORREANERAREREHZ
B THEBWE Rt MART
NHER  BFTE E  BREN
REBERZEZED  REPRE
BEERMRE UARRTRIER
RE R -




mmﬁwml E
UG T L i

e -immmm%i ma;ﬂﬁﬁ %ﬂ}'

cegard Invasimen

S iealE IR




